Planning and Development
Department

/ Cabarrus County Government

Cabarrus County Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
November 8, 2016 @ 7:00 P.M.
Multi-Purpose Room 230, 2" Floor
Cabarrus County Governmental Center

Agenda

1. RollCall
2. Approval of October 11, 2016, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
3. Approval of Findings of Fact for APPL2016-00001
4. New Business — Board of Adjustment Function:
1. Petition CUSE2016-00001- Request for Conditional Use Permit for Public Service Facility.
Agent is Michael Coleman on behalf of Public Service Company of North Carolina

(PSNC). Located on the north side of 101 Running Brook Road (PIN 5536-12-6269)
REQUEST TO TABLE

2. Petition CUSE2016-00002 — Request to amend Conditional Use Permit for Public Service
Facility. Applicant — Water and Sewer Authority of Cabarrus County. Located at 2950 Mt.
Pleasant Road South (PIN 5569-85-8179).

3. Petition VARN2016-00004 — Request for Variance from Reception Facility Standards in
Chapter 8. Applicant — Virginia Moore as agent for Patricia and Mark Honeycutt. Located
at 5540 Rockwell Road (PIN 5673-97-1701)

5. Directors Report

6. Legal Update

Cabarrus County — Planning and Development Department
65 Church Street SE (28025) « P.O. Box 707  Concord, North Carolina 28026-0707
Phone: 704.920.2141 Fax: 704.920.2227 web: www.cabarruscounty.us



Cabarrus County Government

Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes
November 8, 2016

Ms. Shannon Frye, Chair called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Members present in addition
to the Chair, were Ms. Mary Blakeney, Mr. Jeffrey Corley, Mr. Adam Dagenhart, Mr. Jeff
Griffin, Mr. Dane Laney, Mr. James Litaker, Mr. Chris Pinto, Mr. Richard Price, Mr. Aaron
Ritchie and Mr. Stephen Wise. Attending from the Planning and Zoning Division were, Ms.
Susie Morris, Planning and Zoning, Manager, Mr. Phillip Collins, St. Planner, Ms. Arlena
Roberts, Clerk to the Board and Mr. Richard Koch, County Attorney.

Roll Call

Mr. Aaron Ritchie, MOTIONED, SECONDED by Ms. Mary Blakeney to APPROVE the
October 11, 2016 meeting minutes. The Vote was unanimous.

Mr. Aaron Ritchie, MOTIONED, SECONDED by Mr. James Litaker to APPROVE the
Findings of Fact for APPL2016-00001. The vote was unanimous.

The Chair asked all persons speaking for any of the Board of Adjustment cases or who plan to
testify during the public hearings to stand to be sworn in and to complete a blue card. The Chair
administered the oath.

The Chair read the following suggested rules of procedures for this meeting:

1. The Cabarrus County planning staff person(s) shall first to present the staff report and
answer questions from the Commission. There will be no time limit on this presentation.

2. After staff presents, the applicant will have the opportunity to make a presentation and
answer questions from the Commission. There will be a 15 minute time limit on this
presentation.

3. After the presentations and questions, the proponents (those speaking generally in favor
of the case) will have a total of 10 minutes to speak and/or present documents in support
of their position. At the conclusion of the presentation, the Commission has the option to
ask questions of the proponents.

4. After the proponents finish, the opponents (those speaking generally against the case)
will have a total of 10 minutes to speak and/or present documents in support of their
position. At the conclusion of the presentation, the Commission has the option to ask
questions of the opponents.

65 Church Street SE (28025) « P.O. Box 707 Concord, NC 28026-0707
Phone: 704.920.2100 - Fax: 704.920.2820
Website: www.cabarruscounty.us



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

5. Each side will then have 3 minutes for rebuttal, with the proponents going first. Again
the Commission may direct questions to the speaker. This will conclude the public
hearing portion of the meeting and the Commission will proceed to deliberation.

6. Each side is strongly encouraged to use a spokesperson to present the positions
commonly held by each. Each side is also strongly encouraged to organize their speakers
and presentations to ensure that all persons wanting to speak will have time to do so.

7. 1f a speaker has questions of a person on the other side, such questions shall be addressed
to the Commission members to be redirected to the person to be asked. There will be no
direct questioning of one speaker by another except through the Commission.

8. Public demonstrations of support for a speaker’s comments should be limited to clapping.
Any other type of audible support shall be out of order and subject the offender to being
removed from the building. Anyone speaking out of order shall likewise be subject to
removal.

9. These rules are designed to have a full and fair hearing that is orderly and expeditious and
avoid unnecessarily repetitious presentations.

Mr. Jeff Corley MOTTIONED, SECONDED by Mr. James Litaker to APPROVE the Rules of
Procedures. The vote was unanimous.

New Business — Board of Adjustment Function:

The Chair introduce Petition VARN2016-00003 - Request for Variance from Reception Facility
Standards in Chapter 8. The applicant is Virginia Moore acting Agent for Patricia and Mark
Honeycutt.

Mr. Phillip Collins, Sr. Planner, addressed the Board presenting the staff report. The applicant is
Virginia Moore, acting for the property owner. Ms. Moore could not be here tonight due to a
family illness. We talked with the property owner and they are okay with moving forward
tonight.

The subject property is approximately 4.42 acres in size. The applicant is proposing to use the
subject property as a reception facility. Reception facilities are permitted as a conditional use in
the AO zoning district and are subject to performance standards. If the variance is approved, the
applicant intends to return to the Board of Adjustment to apply for a conditional use permit. The
surrounding properties are zoned AO as well.

The subject property is currently occupied by a vacant barn located in the center of the property.
The barn is accessed by a gravel driveway extending to Rockwell Road. The rear portion of the
subject property is wooded and an intermittent stream runs along the rear property line from
north to south.



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

The subject property has historically been used for agricultural purposes until recently when the
applicant began holding wedding receptions on the premises. The facility was not properly
permitted.

The subject property is surrounded by residential uses to the North, residential uses, Silviculture
and vacant properties to the East, Silviculture to the South and Agriculture to the West.

The purpose of this variance request is for:

+ Relief from the size requirements for reception facilities

* Relief from the required setbacks for reception facilities

+ Relief from the landscaping/buffering requirements for reception facilities
+ Relief from Appendix B, Non-residential design standards

Variance 1: Size Requirements for Reception Facilities

The subject property is +/- 4.42 acres in size. Reception facilities are required to be at least five
acres in size. Therefore, the applicant is requesting relief from Section 8-4.21.b of the Cabarrus
County Development Ordinance (Ordinance).

Variance 2: Setback Requirements for Reception Facilities

The applicant is proposing to use an existing barn, a new bathroom facility, temporary bathrooms
and a temporary tent as part of the reception facility on the subject property.

The subject property is approximately 200 feet in width. The existing and proposed structures do
not meet the required 100-foot setback for reception facilities as required in Section 8-4.21.d of
the Ordinance. Therefore, the applicant is requesting relief from this provision. As shown on
the site plan:

e The existing barn encroaches 12.4 feet into the required setback along the northern

property line,

e The existing barn encroaches 17.1 feet into the required setback along the southern
property line,

e The proposed bathroom facility encroaches 36.87 feet into the required setback along the
northern property line,

e The proposed area for the tent encroaches 72.3 feet in to the required setback along the
northern property line, and

e The temporary bathrooms encroach 51.58 feet into the required setback along the
northern property line



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

Variance 3: Landscaping/Buffering Requirements for Reception Facilities

The applicant is requesting relief from Section 8-4.21.g of the Ordinance which requires
reception facilities to meet the requirements of a level two buffer yard as defined in Chapter 9 of
the Ordinance. Currently, the back half of the northern, southern and the entirety of the eastern
property lines are heavily vegetated. The applicant is requesting relief from the requirement of
six trees per one hundred feet along these sections of the property boundaries. The applicant
proposes to supplement with shrubbery where needed. This request would equate to relief from
planting 54 trees along these portions of the property boundaries.

The proposed tent area encroaches 18.34 feet into the required level two 46-foot wide landscape
buffer and the applicant is seeking relief for this.

Variance 4: Non—Residential Design Standards

Section 8-4.21.c of the Ordinance requires that all new construction associated with reception
facilities meet the commercial design standards of Appendix B of the Ordinance. The applicant
is requesting relief from this Section of the Ordinance for the following:

e Use of a temporary tent which cannot meet the design guidelines,
e The temporary bathroom facilities which do not meet the design guidelines
e Proposed new bathroom facility that will not meet the design guidelines.

Mr. Collins said as stated early, the facility was not properly permitted. Staff became aware of
the illegal reception facility when an easement plat for the septic system was submitted.

The applicant was informed that the facility was not permitted and that they should meet with
staff to discuss options. It was determined during the meeting on July 14, 2016, that the first step
for the facility to attempt to comply with the Ordinance was a variance request.

The applicant understands that the project will be subject to a conditional use permit review with
the Board of Adjustment and a site plan review if the variance is approved.

The application states that the site will be serviced by well and septic. The Cabarrus Health
Alliance is aware of the proposed use and stated that the facility currently uses porta
johns/chemical toilets for restrooms. The site was evaluated for a bathroom facility and found to
be suitable for location of a septic system off site. The applicant understands that the permanent
bathroom facility must be included as part of the Conditional Use Permit Application.

Should the Board of Adjustment grant approval of the variance, the following conditions should
be considered as part of the approval and case record:

e Conditional Use Permit review and approval by the Board of Adjustment is required
subsequent to approval of the variance.



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

e Site plan review and approval is required subsequent to Conditional Use Permit approval
to ensure compliance with all applicable development requirements and conditions

e The Granting Order, stating restrictions and applicable conditions of approval, shall be
recorded with the deed of the property.

e The applicant shall procure any and all applicable federal, state, and local permits prior to
commencement of project.

e Applicant shall extend the length of the concrete apron to 25 feet.

e The applicant shall procure appropriate permits from the Fire Marshal’s Office for the
temporary tent, as allowed by variance approval. If the duration of the use of the tent
exceeds what is considered a temporary use, the applicant shall proceed with commercial
site plan review for the tent to be permitted as a permanent structure.

The Chair said just to be clear, the variance is for the lots size, the yard requirements, the
landscaping and the design standards?

Mr. Collins said yes.
Mr. Chris Pinto said what do they mean by septic system offsite?

Mr. Collins thinks the applicant could probably talk about that, but he thinks it perked just off to
the north of the property and it is just outside of the property.

Mr. Pinto asked who owned that property.

Mr. Mark Honeycutt, property owner, addressed the Board stating that he owns the property that
is adjacent. He had an engineer to run the lines down in front of his house. The County man and
the engineer came up with that. The septic tank will be at the back of the barn. (Showed the
septic tank on the site plan). It is supposed to be some kind of low pressure or slow drip or
something like that. He was running the lines with the property line and going across doing an
easement to our house.

Mr. Pinto said are there two separate PIN’s.

Mr. Honeycutt said yes.

Mr. Pinto asked if Mr. Honeycutt had sold one to somebody else.

Mr. Honeycutt said they own both properties.

Mr. Pinto said if you did sell one to somebody else, then the leach field would be on theirs.



Planning and Zoning Commission

Minutes

November 8, 2016

Mr. Honeycutt said there would be an easement and they could not do anything. The engineer
and the County man told him he could do an easement through a lawyer, which would be a 20
foot easement to his front yard, from the barn and it would always be an easement.

Mr. Collins said before this was submitted, there was an easement and a plat submitted to our
office that had this on it. That is how it came to light that there was a reception facility there.

The Chair asked Mr. Collins to put up the existing zoning map. She said looking at that map, the
structures that are immediately adjacent to this proposed use, what is on that property?

Mr. Honeycutt said it was his mother-in-law’s property line; she passed away a few years back.
Actually, her house was sitting on the neighbor’s property, so they had those trailers moved out.
She claimed she lived over there, when she bought it, the property owner told her the line was
the tree line. But when the neighbor had it surveyed, it showed different. So they had the
doublewide and single wide moved and they are no longer there.

The Chair said the aerial that we have, the structures that are showing up there, you are saying
are no longer there? If she is looking at the label subject property, that tree line, south of that
property line, on that zoning map, she is seeing two rectangles. Which she would infer would be
existing buildings. Then on the aerial she does not see any structures and based on what you are
describing have they been removed. She is trying to understand the relationship.

Mr. Honeycutt said yes, they have been removed

Mr. Collins can explain. He said these are made from aerials from 2010 and these aerials are
from 2015. So during that time frame they were removed.

The Chair is trying to understand the relationship of granting a variance and looking at the
proximity of existing structures, but understanding that they are no longer existing and have been

removed.

The Chair asked if there were any other questions for staff. There being no further questions for
staff the Chair asked the applicant to make their presentation.

Mr. Honeycutt said he is here to answer any questions.

The Chair asked Mr. Honeycutt if he was going to make a presentation or have any more
representation.

Mr. Honeyecutt said no.
The Chair asked if the Board had any more questions for the applicant.

Mr. Corley asked Mr. Honeycutt to explain temporary restrooms and temporary tent. He asked if
they could be moved and if that is what makes them temporary, and if they could be taken down.

6



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

Mr. Honeycutt said yes, he takes them down.
Mr. Corley asked if they were there when events are not being held or they are?

Mr. Honeycutt said they are, but like in cold weather they will be taking it down, so they will not
be up. It is not permanent. As far as the restrooms it is just the outhouses.

Mr. Honeycutt asked if the easement is possible to go on to the other property.
Mr. Collins said that is something that the Health Alliance would have to answer.

Ms. Morris said that would be something we typically try to have folks avoid; going on to
another parcel and doing the easements and things like that, because ownership changes. If they
have talked to the Health Alliance and that is what the Health Alliance says their options are
since that particular parcel did not perc. Typically, folks will try to realign parcel lines to get it
on their site or sometimes they do the easements. But typically, if it is new construction they
don’t normally do easements. She thinks maybe they are trying to accommodate an existing
situation or because we are getting out in to the eastern area of the county, the soil conditions out
there are not good.

What Mr. Honeycutt was talking about the slow drip and the other things, they start getting into
something that is not necessarily a conventional system, just because the soils are so bad in that
area. She said we do see it, but we do not see it a lot, but we do see it sometimes. If they said it
was okay based on the fact that this is commercial then it should be okay. She cannot answer
that question. We do see it typically with residential not nonresidential.

Mr. Pinto asked Mr. Honeycutt if he could cut off the 20 feet and put it on the PIN he has with
the 4.42 acres. You could take that 20 foot off the other parcel? Then you would have the
easement and you then you would be within the five acres. That is like a 600 foot line there.

Mr. Honeycutt said that is the only place the engineer said it would work.

Mr. Pinto said if you went 20 foot onto the parcel next to it, then you would eliminate that
easement if you own both.

The Chair asked Mr. Honeycutt if he owned the property to the north of the subject property.
Mr. Honeycutt said yes. We have a mortgage on it and we cannot divide it. He said that is what
they were planning to do later, but talking to the engineer he said even with it mortgaged he
could still put an easement through there.

Mr. Pinto said do you know that from your mortgage company?

Mr. Honeycutt said no, he is going by what the guy he hired to represent him said. He guess he
needs to get his name.



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

Mr. Pinto said that would eliminate a lot of questions.
Mr. James Litaker thinks the mortgage company would not be real happy about that.

The Chair said what we are asking him to do by asking him to combine a portion of his property
to relieve the need to get the variance from that acreage, is reducing the total acreage that that
mortgage has been set for. So, by asking him to do that, she feels we are outlining the remedies
and putting it out there as an option.

Mr. Honeycutt thinks he could call the mortgage company and put both properties on the
mortgage and run the easement and they would probably be fine with it.

Ms. Patricia Honeycutt said she and Ginger Moore talked about that. Ms. Moore proposed, that if
we ran into this situation, to talk with the mortgage company and see if we could swap out
footage on the front of that property for footage on our property; the ten acres rather than take it
off completely because it is financed. Seeing if we could get it surveyed to where we could swap
that property footage out.

Mr. Pinto said that may be something to consider.

Ms. Honeycutt said we did talk about that option and Ms. Moore was the one to make that
recommendation. Unfortunately, she could not be here today.

Ms. Morris said to keep in mind that the variance request includes temporary bathrooms. The
applicant understands if they were to move forward, this would all have to be addressed before
they could come back with their conditional use permit. Because that is an outstanding question,
but right now they are using the temporary facilities and are asking for a variance to continue to
do that. They think that they can get a permitted facility, but at this point, based on the
comments from the Health Alliance, there seems to be some more work to be done with that.

The Chair asked if there were any other questions for the applicant specific to the variances
being sought; either for the lot size, not meeting the setbacks, the landscaping standards, or any
of the residential design standards since those are the four areas that they are specifically seeking
relief.

Mr. Pinto is wondering if it is best for them to come back at a different time; after they check
with the mortgage company to see if they can do that. He does not know if we turn something
down, how long they would have, a time table, before they could come back and ask for a
variance.

Mr. Honeycutt said that is for the septic tank right?



Planning and Zoning Commission

Minutes

November 8§, 2016

Mr. Pinto said it all kind of meshes together. He said you have 4.42 acres, you are below the five
acres. So, if you get turned down, he does not know how long the process is after that. Maybe
Mr. Collins can answer that.

Mr. Collins said there is no time limit.

Ms. Morris asked Ms. Honeycutt to walk the Board through what she is doing out there now.
How you are using the facility, how you are using what is there and what her intent was. Because
they have a site plan, they see what is there now, what your future plans are. You are operating
the facility now, so, if you could explain how you are doing that and what you plan to do in the
future, barring any complications or the variance not being approved or not being able to proceed
with you permanent structures.

Ms. Honeycutt said primarily, the barn is just a back drop for the setting. It has been there for 30
plus years and we have always used it as a horse facility. But, when we decided we were going
to convert it, we were not aware that we needed to be zoned.

When we went for the septic tank application, that is when we found that out and we talked
about the easement. She and Ms. Moore did discuss that, she thinks that is something they could
overcome and get a definite answer on.

Our plan is to use it primarily as a reception facility and family gatherings. We do that now on
the weekends, Saturdays primarily; we do have the occasional Sunday event. The barn is the
back drop and we are using porta johns. We want to do a permanent structure for the bathrooms
of course, with our conditional use permit. We would proceed with that in hopes that we could
run that business there close to our home and provide a source of income for their family.

She feels like they are trying to be compliant and definitely wants to be compliant. They want to
do it the right way. If that takes going back to the mortgage company and speaking to our real
estate attorney to see what their options are for swapping that property out, then they will
definitely do that to make that happen.

Mr. Litaker said what kind of volume are you talking when you have your event?

Ms. Honeycutt said 125 to 150 guests max.

Mr. Litaker said that septic system will handle that volume?

Ms. Honeycutt said yes. Wendell Overby, a Soil Scientist came out and he discussed a special
drip system and it will pump so many gallons over a course of seven days. Although, all of that
volume will be one day, it will pump the water at a certain rate. It depends on how many gallons

you use that day, as to how many gallons are pumped every four hours down to the line to be
distributed.

Mr. Litaker asked if it is profitable to only have one event a week like that.

9



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

Ms. Honeycutt said yes it is.

The Chair said looking at the proposed parking area, it seems like if you average 125, that is two
per car, but not a total. She is looking at the site plan and she does not think that if they had that

many cars they would be able to park them. Again, it being a sized parcel that is not meeting the
minimum and then not meeting the setbacks when you are already compressed.

Ms. Honeycutt said they could probably park about 250. The plan that Ms. Moore proposed has
to allow for the state to pave the edge of the road and so many feet off the property line for
parking. Because we have to be able to allow for the tree buffer that is there, as well as having
adequate footage from the barn; to keep the cars away from the barn area where the reception is
held behind the barn. They have actually parked up to 200 cars out there, but that is without the
buffer.

The Chair said you are using all of that area as you are currently operating. Understanding that if
you proceed and you have a conditional plan, that implies these buffers and these constraints that
you are not operating under currently; she is making sure that they are not setting themselves up
for being so compacted by the restrictions of setbacks and planted material, that that useable area
is now being reduced to a regulated area.

Ms. Honeycutt said that is definitely a valid concern, but it is a long piece of property and if they
had to take parking down closer to the barn they can. (She showed on the map where they stop
the parking right now). She said if they have to take it down closer to the front of the barn they
could because the receptions are back in the wooded area. The edge of the woods is where the
tent is located.

Mr. Price asked if they used that barn.

Ms. Honeycutt said it is just used for backdrop primarily and storage. If she had to guess, they
are using probably a fourth of that property right now for parking.

The Chair said back to Mr. Price’s question, and looking back on the site plan. If you have that
existing barn and you are saying it is backdrop, the area she would say is the rear of the property,
is what you are using for the function?

Ms. Honeycutt said correct; at the back of the barn.

Mr. Litaker asked what kind of time table the applicant was thinking about. You are using this
temporarily until you expand or build?

Ms. Honeycutt said to be honest, as they stated before, they did not realize that they were not

being compliant with zoning and that they had to be rezoned. They have operated this year and
do not have anything during the winter. It is an outdoor facility, so nothing is booked

10



Planning and Zoning Commission

Minutes

November 8, 2016

throughout the winter. As far as conditional use, until they start their bathroom, is that what you
are asking?

Mr. Litaker said you were talking about building a structure.

Ms. Honeycutt said they would like to do that immediately; the bathroom. But they were kind of
waiting for the zoning process. To be sure it was going to go through, prior to doing that. We
probably would have already had it finished if the zoning had not come into play. They
definitely want to be compliant; it is just going through the motion of doing what they need to do
to do so.

The Chair said going back to the variance application, under the finding of facts checklist, it
stated that the property owner also owns the parcel to the north and under ideal conditions, an
adjustment would be made to the property line to meet the five acre requirement. In this
scenario, it is not possible due to bank financing on the residential parcel. The subject parcel is
not part of the loan guaranteeing the residential parcel and the setback is impractical to remove
the existing structure.

The Chair thinks what they are hearing tonight, in this presentation, is that it is not conclusive
that you all cannot move this property line or come up with an alternative to what we are being
presented and going forward with this request as is and knowing that that exists, she guess is
something that is possible. To increase to meet the five acre and then what that does to possibly
move that property line totally to increase that parking and mitigate for some of these constraints
being based on the parcel as it exist today.

The Chair is being forth coming, that she sees that relationship in this application, that says this
is not possible but she is hearing that you could go back. She is trying to manage, understanding
if we are going to go with what we have or do we want to go back and try to readjust this and
reassess this based on some of the concerns that we have discussed. That is completely the
applicant’s decision.

Ms. Honeycutt said yes; she thinks she understands what the Chair is asking. She and Ms. Moore
had lengthy discussions about this; considering that we were not at the five acre mark. Ms.
Moore asked that question and Ms. Honeycutt explained that the property was financed, and that
is why Ms. Moore asked for the variance. We did talk about if down the road this became an
issue or the septic. She and Ms. Moore did discuss that and asked for the variance originally due
to that. It is something they discussed. If they need to look into that further they will certainly do
$0.

Ms. Morris asked Ms. Honeycutt to let the Board know that based on their application their
intent is to only use the tent. When Mr. Litaker asked about another structure, the only structure

you will be constructing at this time is the bathrooms; because you intend to use the tent.

Ms. Honeycutt said correct; for receptions.

11



Planning and Zoning Commission

Minutes

November 8, 2016

Ms. Morris said even if site conditions change, some of these items she believes will remain as
items that would be variance items.

Mr. Honeycutt asked if' it had to be added on to the whole side to make it five acres or could we
just do a corner.

The Chair does not have any direction, anyway you could configure it, she is not steering you to
a specific design outcome. She thinks what Ms. Morris just said about what you will still need a
variance for, that is not an end all, it is an instrumental aspect of total request.

Mr. Corley understands the need for relief for the temporary facilities. He asked Ms. Honeycutt
to explain to him the relief for the permanent bathrooms from the design standards.

Ms. Honeycutt does not understand the question.

Mr. Corley said there are three items for the nonresidential design standards; two are the
temporary facilities and the last one is relief from the design standards for proposed new
bathroom facilities. He asked if that is in relation to their location again or is it the actual

architectural standards for those facilities.

Ms. Honeycutt believes it is more related to location. She would have to look at Ms. Moore’s
notes.

Mr. Collins said it 1s architecture, it is the commercial design standards.

Mr. Corley asked Mr. Collins to explain the construction of that facility and what that is going to
look like and the type of construction that will be used.

Mr. Collins said we do not have any plans for that just yet, that will come with the conditional
use permit application. Right now they are just saying that they do not think they are going to
meet the design requirements for the permanent bathrooms. He is not sure what is not going to
meet the standards.

The Chair is reading on the application that it is relief from commercial design standards for
temporary tent and temporary toilets. Is it specifically just for anything that is temporary, with
the understanding that if it is permanent you are not going to comply?

Mr. Collins said we may have missed that when we updated the application.

The Chair said the one that we have that is 8.14.2014 has been modified?

Mr. Collins said yes, it should include the permanent bathrooms.

12



Planning and Zoning Commission

Minutes

November 8, 2016

The Chair said just to verify, if | am looking at the application, what specifically in the staff
report is the summary of the variance request items 1-4? She does see in Item 4 relief from the
design standards for the proposed new bathroom facilities as well. Each of those bullet items are
specifically what is being requested.

Mr. Collins put up the site plan.

The Chair asked Mr. Collins to walk the Board through item #3 where the applicant is requesting
relief from the requirement of six trees per one hundred feet. She asked if that is where there is
existing vegetation.

Mr. Collins said it is the shaded or hatched areas. (He should the area on the site plan)

The Chair said based on the aerial that is all hardwoods.

Mr. Collins said yes.

The Chair asked Mr. Collins to reference the portion where the proposed tent would encroach.

Mzr. Collins showed that area.

The Chair asked Mr. and Mrs. Honeycutt if there were any alternative placement of the tent that
would result in them not being inside of that portion of the buffer.

Ms. Honeycutt asked how many feet that would be.

The Chair said it says the proposed tent encroaches 18 feet for 1,065 feet into this 46 foot wide
landscape buffer.

Mr. Collins said it encroaches about 18 feet.

Ms. Honeycutt said then it would need to go south; it would be close. We could move it in the
location it is in but she cannot say for sure 18 feet, it could be 15 feet. We would have to
measure it, but they could move it a portion. There is actually a tree line on the outer edge of
where the tent sits and it is all open and the hardwoods are behind it. So we could bring it
southeast. She just does not know if it would be exactly 18 feet.

The Chair said the reason she is asking is so that Ms. Honeycutt understands why she is bringing
it to her attention. She understands that the structure is in a fixed location and what the hardship
is based on the parcel configuration. But, when you go proposing these additional items that are
going into these other required areas that have buffer requirements, it is hard for her to
understand, if all of that is vacant to the rear, why we are pushing it in to there and not using that
area to stay out of that.

13



Planning and Zoning Commission

Minutes

November 8, 2016

Ms. Honeycutt can honestly see totally your question, but when you walk the property, you
would see why it is sitting there. It is a visual thing when you are on the property.

The Chair said in relationship to the barn and where you are putting the bathroom.

Ms. Honeycutt said exactly, it is just a beautiful spot for the tent to sit, in the middle of those
woods. She said they could move it; they have that option because it is definitely not a
permanent structure. But we would like to keep it there if possible. It was already set up for this
year when they went into this process. Ms. Moore proposed it where it is sitting now.

The Chair said the only other aggravating part of that conversation is that even those these items
are temporary, none of the design standards that would be applicable are being considered. So, it
1s that conflict between you are in the buffer but you are not going to do any of the design
standards. The Chair is just walking through and giving the applicant an opportunity to explain
the perspective that you are giving us.

Ms. Honeycutt hopes that made sense.

The Chair said yes.

Mr. Aaron Ritchie asked if there had been any complaints from any of the neighbors.

Ms. Honeycutt said no, they have been pretty fortunate. That area has hardwoods already there
and 17 acres south of them is not occupied by residents.

The Chair asked if there were any other proponents for this case to come forward.

Mr. Douglas Lyerly, 5950 Lowerstone Church Road, Rockwell, NC addressed the Board. He
owns the property to the south. He has no problem with it. These are good people and it is a
beautiful place out there. They put a lot time and effort into it, to make it look like it does right
now. He does not have any problem with it and he does not know a single neighbor around there
that says anything against. He said the Board should see this place it is really nice.

There being no further comments the Chair closed the public hearing,.

The Chair likes how staff has broken this down into each of the areas that we have discussed. For
that reason, she would like to take them one at a time, so that if we make any modifications or
additional conditions, we can do it on each of the items.

The applicant is requesting individual votes for each variance item.

Variance #1 - Relief from the five acre size requirement and as noted the subject property is 4.42
acres in size.

The Chair asked if there was any additional discussion or this specific request.

14



Planning and Zoning Commission

Minutes

November 8, 2016

There being no additional comments or discussion, Mr. Aaron Ritchie Motioned, Seconded, by
Mr. Richard Price to Approve the Variance for the relief for the 5 acre lot size. The Vote was 8
to 1 with Mr. Chris Pinto opposed. Approved

Mr. Koch would like some understanding of the thoughts about the Findings of fact check list to
support that variance.

Mr. Ritchie said the applicant owns the land adjacent to it but we are dealing with this piece of
property.

Mr. Koch said what is the hardship? He needs to put it in the findings and he needs some sense of
what that would be in this case

Mr. James Litaker said mortgage restraints.

The Chair thinks the conflict that they have is in the record. That the applicant presented testimony
that there would be an opportunity to have that further evaluated. Such that, they would resultantly,
not need the variance for the acreage if they could combine additional areas from the parcel that
they own. If they own this and they were not the adjoining property owner and we didn’t exactly
hear that it would be, maybe palatable for them to go do that and come back and not need this
variance, that we are kind of sitting here trying to give Mr. Koch Findings of fact that are hardship;
where we have what might be a remedy for the hardship.

Mr. Koch said that is true but the alleged hardship is not on the property itself. He wants to get
some thoughts as to what constitutes the elements for the variance in that situation. He is not
asking the Board to change their vote, he just wanted to get some clarification as to how it met the
requirements.

The Chair said for her own clarification, when we have placed conditions on variances, where we
have talked about this, a condition of them being granted a variance to not meet the acre would be
only if they demonstrated and documented that they cannot alter the property size by combining
it. She said that is there hardship, if they cannot basically remedy this by moving their property
line then they have demonstrated the hardship was based on that mortgage constraint.

Mr. Rick Price said to him the hardship is they are asking to use that parcel for a legal use allowed
by the ordinance, but they do not meet the prescribed acreage that the use will have. The property
around them to his way of thinking does not matter. They could sell the house they live in, move
completely out of the county and they still own that 4.42 acres that they are trying to run their
business on; a legitimate business. So the hardship does exist.

There is nothing we can do or anyone can do to wave a magic wand and make that parcel five
acres. It is 4.42 acres. To him the hardship is there. Certainly remedies, if you pursue, probably
are available somewhere down the line. Who knows, maybe another neighbor to the south or the
east would sell them that small amount that they would need to add to that. But that is not

15



Planning and Zoning Commission

Minutes

November 8, 2016

what we are here to consider tonight. He thinks the hardship is that they are dealing with 4.42 acres
and they need five.

The Chair understands exactly what Mr. Price said. She said but the facts of this are, we have a
map and a site plan before us that has the applicant as the adjoining property owner which is the
fact. That is the current condition. They own this and they own this, we know that to be factual.

Mr. Price said but the residential parcel does not figure into it at all, because they could sell that
tomorrow.

The Chair said the only reason that it figures into it is because we heard them say that they had
been talking about this being an option; to combine the property and just asserted some
conversation or presentation to the Board that is all going into the facts of what we have heard
tonight.

Mr. Price said that is not the only remedy available to them. That is one, since they do own that,
that would be one remedy. But there are even other remedies that are available. As far as the
septic encroaching, if you will, for lack of a better term onto another property, he has seen that
numerous times and as a matter of fact it is happening in his family right now.

A family member is hoping to move in to their new house next month and a very similar situation
took place there. They bought the property to build their house with an easement onto a
neighboring property for their entire septic field, not just a part of it; the whole thing. So, it does
happen, it just encumbers that property and that is not anything that we are here to consider. That
would be between them and their mortgage company as to whether that would be allowable and
that sort of thing.

As far as he is concerned, he is completely satisfied that they do have a hardship in the fact that it
is 4.42 acres and not five. He said that is the long and the short of it.

The Chair asked Mr. Koch if he had what he needed.

Mr. Koch said yes.

Variance #2 - Relief from the required 100 foot setback for existing and proposed structures near
the northern and southern property lines.

The Chair said this is where the existing barn is encroaching 12.4 feet into that setback and then it
is 17.1 feet on the southern side. Then the proposed bathroom facility encroaches 36.87 feet and
the proposed tent encroaches 72.3feet and the temporary bathrooms are encroaching 51.58 feet
into the required setback.

Mr. Jeff Corley said the way he reads that, with a 200 foot wide lot, the entire property; there is no
area outside of that 100 foot setback, if he reads that correct. So, the center line that you see is the

16



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

100 foot setback from the north and the south property line. So in reality there is no piece of that
property that is outside of the 100 foot setback.

The Chair said before we vote on this one, can we answer that previous question about if there is
a condition on the variance. She cannot remember how this has been done previously.

Mr. Koch said you can put conditions on a variance approval but he is not sure what type of
condition the chair is speaking of.

The Chair said it is not specifically on this one because she understands what Mr. Corley just said
about the buffer. But when we were discussing during the presentation about the tent being in that
buffer, that alternatively, it could shift here or go here. She understands the part about the view
point, but if we grant the variance to encroach into a buffer, that however the applicant makes a
site plan modification, or does something to lessen, or do we just leave it as it is. The Chair thought
that we had done some conditions.

Mr. Koch said that sounds more like an option than a condition. If it is an option rather than a
condition there would be no requirement that they do it. If it is a condition then they would be
required to do it.

Mr. Corley asked if the concern is that if we allow that structure in the buffer that then they could
take it even further.

The Chair thinks we are holding to the dimensional, this is so implicit that it is only going to
encroach in this instance.

Mr. Koch said it would be no greater than what you would approve.

Ms. Morris thinks what the Chair is possibly thinking about is in the past when there were some
that had different elements to them in the variances. The Board talked about each one of those and
whether or not there was agreement before you went back and did the overall vote. She does not
know if that is what the Chair is thinking about or that you can split the pieces out.

The Chair said the one she is thinking of is the one that had those buffers, the farm was back in
here and then the road and buffer and we went around it and we did dimensionally on this one and
this on this one.

Ms. Morris said that would be fine if that is how the Board chooses to do it. We set up the staff
report so that landscaping was together, setback encroachment were together. It is the Board’s
pleasure as to how those get split out and voted on. The applicant did not want everything tied to
one vote.

The Chair understands. She needed that for her own clarification when we have all of these various

encroachments. She gets that the barn encroaches because that is an existing structure that is a
hardship. That setback has been imposed, the barn is sitting in it. But when we go around these

&7



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8§, 2016

other proposed uses, she understands the septic, that the engineer says that is where the septic is
going to be and that sits the bathroom there. But the tent and some of the other items, when the

100 foot setback, the amount of encroachment she questions. Is there an option or another way to
do this that lessens the need for the variance in some of these areas? That is the only reason she
needed to get her head back around what we have done in the past and how we have managed this.

The Chair said to summarize there are two areas where the barn encroaches, then both the proposed
bathroom facilities and the proposed tent area and the temporary also all encroach.

There being no further discussion Mr. Aaron Ritchic MOTIONED, to approve Variance #2,
stating that this is an extreme narrow lot, it is long and narrow. They are trying to make the best
use of this property. If this lot was half as long and twice as wide we would not be here. He said
that is the hardship.

The Chair said there is a motion to approve the Variance #2 with a finding of fact that the size and
shape of the parcel would be considered.

Mr. Litaker SECOND the Motion. The vote was 8 to 1 with Ms. Mary Blakeney opposing.
Approved

Variance #3, Landscaping/Buffers on the northern, southern and entire western property line. The
applicant is requesting relief from the requirement of six trees per 100 feet along these sections.
Supplementing shrubbery where needed. The request would equate to relief from planting 54 trees
along these portions of the property boundaries.

The Chair understands that is where there is existing hardwoods and were shown in the gray area
around the box.

The proposed tent area encroaches 18.34 feet in to that required 46 foot wide level two buffer and
the applicant is seeking relief for this.

The Chair MOTIONED to grant relieve for the landscape buffers on the western, southern and
northern property line and request an option that if the applicant can propose any modification to
the location of the tent that reduces that encroachment for that portion of the buffer that they would
consider an alternative location than what is proposed; which is currently 18 feet or 1,065 square
feet. She is okay with everything else except for that one Part D. eliminating the six trees,
supplementing with the shrubs.

Mr. Price said your motions is to approve the request but if it is possible for them to move it that
they move it?

The Chair said everything on the external boundary is noted with a caveat that there is an option
to consider reducing that encroachment for the proposed tent location in an alternative placement.

Mr. Price Second the MOTION. The vote was unanimous. APPROVED.

18



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November &, 2016

Variance #4, Relief for the Non-Residential Design Standards, which would be applicable for the
proposed temporary tent, temp bathroom facilities and the proposed new bathroom facilities.

Mr. Corley is personally still a little confused, on how we are asking for relief and we do not even
know how they are going to build it yet. He is not sure, his mind cannot wrap around that.

The Chair had that question. She understands on the temporary because they are not permanent
structures and they are just being used in the interim until such time they can secure the permit and
go with the permanent design. At the time that you do that, granting relief to not have to meet any
architectural designs or standards she cannot understand why we are going that far in granting
relief on the proposed future structures. She can get there on the temporary because they are
temporary uses and are not permanent. But relief from the design standards for the proposed new
bath room facilities?

Mr. Price said without a site plan in hand is that what you are saying.

The Chair said what is the hardship? She does not see where it meets a hardship because it is
proposed. It is not like these other things that we have identified are existing constraints; because
it does not exist and has not yet been proposed.

The Chair Motioned to support the request for a variance for relief of design standards for the
proposed temporary tent and relief for design stands for relief of the temporary bathroom facilities
and not at this time grant relief for design standards for the proposed new bathroom facilities.

Mr. Koch thinks it would be better to break that up into two, otherwise your vote may not reflect
what peoples thoughts are about the two alternative things. So, if you are proposing to grant a
variance for the first two, the temporary tent and the temporary bathroom facilities, he would keep
that as one separate motion. See how that goes and then deal with the other separately.

Ms. Mary Blakeney MOTIONED, SECONDED by Mr. Aaron Ritchie to grant relief for the
design standards for just the proposed temporary tent and the temporary bathroom facilities. The
vote was unanimous. APPROVED.

The Chair said we have discussed that we would not support a variance request for relief from the
design standards for the proposed new bathroom facilities. The Chair asked for a motion.

Mr. Aaron Ritchie MOTIONED, SECONDED by Mr. James Litaker to DENY the request for

relief from the design standards for the proposed new bathroom facilities. The Vote was
unanimous. DENIED

Ms. Morris stated that there were some conditions proposed as part of that and we would need a
separate vote and the findings as well.

19



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November &, 2016

The Chair said we had the specific conditions of approval in the staff report that we also need to
have a motion that those conditions of approval be included as a part of the approval of these
variances. The Chair read the conditions recommended by staff.

Mr. Richard Price, MOTIONED, SECONDED by Mr. Aaron Ritchie to Approve the Conditions
recommended by staff. The vote was unanimous. APPROVED.

It was the consensus of the Board to have Mr. Rich Koch prepare the Findings of fact. (See
Findings attached)

The Chair introduced Petition CUSE2016-00001- Request for Conditional Use Permit for Public
Service Facility. Agent is Michael Coleman on behalf of Public Service Company of North
Carolina.

There is a request to Table because the applicant is still addressing review comments. Staff
anticipates that it will be on the December agenda. If not, the applicant will be required to restart
the process and they are aware of this requirement.

Mr. Aaron Ritchie, MOTIONED, SECONDED by Ms. Mary Blakeney to Table Petition
CUSE2016-00001, Request for Conditional Use Permit for Public Service Facility until the
December 2016 meeting. The vote was unanimous.

The Chair introduced Petition CUSE2016-00002- Request to amend Conditional Use Permit for
Public Service Facility. The applicant is the Water and Sewer Authority of Cabarrus County.

Mr. Phillip Collins, Sr. Planner, addressed the Board presenting the staff report for CUSE2016-
00002. He said the entire property is 17.33 acres in size and is divided by Mt. Pleasant Road
South. The lease site is located on the western portion, which is just over 4 acres in size. He
wrote in the staff report that the lease area was approximately 38,000 square feet but it is actually
an acre. The remaining portion of the subject property on the western side of Mt. Pleasant Road
is heavily wooded. There is an overhead power line dissecting the property as well.

The purpose of this request is to amend an existing conditional use permit and site plan to
upgrade equipment on site and replace it with new equipment. The fence line to the north will
also be expanded. It appears that the pump station was in existence prior to the previous request
in 2006. The amendment in 2006 was to add the round dome structure.

The current request includes removal of the existing electrical building, electrical panels and
generator with base slab in the southeastern corner of the fenced area. The applicant is
requesting to expand the fenced area to the north of the site and replace the referenced
equipment. Changes to existing permitted conditional use sites such as this one, require approval
from the Board of Adjustment.

The adjacent land uses consist of residential uses and vacant properties. The current zoning of the
property is Countryside Residential (CR), Mt. Pleasant RL surrounds the property to the north. CR

20



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

and AO surround the subject property to the east and CR surrounds the property to the south and
west.

The applicant provided documentation compliant with Section 8-3 of the Cabarrus County
Zoning Ordinance, Petitioning for a Conditional Use Permit and has submitted a complete
application which includes the "Findings of Fact" sheet along with a site plan showing the
location of the additions to the property.

An existing Public Service Facility occupies the subject property. The facility currently meets
the standards of the zoning ordinance. Buffering and/or landscaping may have changed since the
time the original Conditional Use Permit was issued, but the current proposal complies with the
intent of the ordinance. The existing landscaping will be replaced when the fence is moved.

The applicant submitted the required Emergency Action Plan and the materials to satisfy the
requirements found in Section 8-4.17 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Should the Board of Adjustment grant approval of the Conditional use Permit, Staff requests the
following conditions become part of the approval and case record:

e Site plan review and approval is required subsequent to Board of Adjustment approval to
ensure compliance with all applicable development requirements and conditions.

e The Granting Order, stating restrictions and applicable conditions of approval, shall be
recorded with the deed of the property.

e The applicant shall procure any and all applicable federal, state, and local permits prior to
commencement of the project.

e Expansion of project, as well as modifications, or changes to approved site plan must
receive Board of Adjustment approval in the form of an amendment to the Conditional
Use Permit.

e The driveways must be upgraded to include a hard surface the width of the driveway and
extending 25 feet from the roadway.

There being no questions for staff the Chair asked to applicant to come forward.

Mr. Tim Kiser, Engineering Director for WSACC, addressed the Board stating that with him 1s
Mr. Thomas Hahn. We simply need the public use approval to move forward with rebuilding this
pump station and upgrading it. That is their request and he will be happy to answer any
questions. Also with them is Mr. Greg Wells, Willis Engineers, he is the design engineer for the

project.

There being no further comments or questions the Chair closed the public hearing.

21



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November §, 2016

There being no further discussion from the Board, Mr. Aaron Ritchie, MOTIONED,
SECONDED by Ms. Mary Blakeney to Approve Petition CUSE2016-00002- Request to
amend Conditional Use Permit for Public Service Facility with the conditions recommended by
staff. The vote was unanimous. APPROVED.

It was the consensus of the Board to have Mr. Rich Koch prepare the Findings of fact. (See
Findings attached)

Directors Report

Ms. Morris said the first thing that we are going to talk about is the Morehead Road Small Area
Plan. We were going to talk about this information last month and because the meeting ran so
long we didn’t. She sent the information out to the Board and did not really get a lot of feedback
and we need some feedback on this plan.

In February of this year, we partnered with the Town of Harrisburg. For those of you who have
been around a while, you will know this as the Preserve at Grayson site or the Epic site. This is
the property west of Morehead Road down to Caldwell Business Park and over to the County line.

When the Epic project came in, they essentially were proposing about 1600 residential units. You
may remember this as we talk about it because you probably saw it in the newspaper. She said
1600 residential units, over a million square feet of retail, a golf course, a clubhouse and everything
that went along with a country club.

She said with that project, the property was rezoned to a PUD Planned Unit Development zoning
designation. Which is essentially, like a very souped up conditional use rezoning. They have their
own standards that go along with that; they govern the property.

As that project moved into the approval process, it did gain approval from the Town of Harrisburg.
It was going to change the face of Harrisburg very much. At that time, this was probably around
2005- 2006, the Town Center was trying to get on its feet and a lot of people were concerned that
with the approval of that project, that essentially, it was going to shift downtown Harrisburg over
to the County line.

Two different developers had that project and that project has not come to fruition. There is an
option in the UDQO’s and in our Ordinance that says if there is a conditional use rezoning and if
they do not do things in a certain amount of time, the Board can go back and actually change that
zoning.

A couple of times folks have come to the Town of Harrisburg and asked for the zoning to be
changed on the property, to put it back to what it was, or to change it to something else. If you are

familiar with where Hudspeth Road is located, some of that property has been rezoned.

The Town did not want to do a blanket rezoning on the area because they want to have some say

22



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

so in what happens. The Speedway is a very large landholder in this area. So they want to have a
plan in place and they also want to have a plan in place that the EDC and their in-house Economic
Development person can take out and can market the land with.

If you are familiar with the area, if you just look at an aerial map you might ask why they haven’t
done anything out there; look at all the nice trees. Once you actually get back in there the
topography is terrible. If you flew over it in 2007 or 2008, near the Speedway, you probably would
have seen that the golf course had already been graded and was there. There was some work done
without permits, so the site itself has some issues at this point.

The Eldorado Hills Subdivision, which is now called Founders Reserve, once you get to the County
line, before you get to the Cabarrus County Country Club, there is a driveway that extends back
and the Memorial Park is there. That particular part of the project actually did continue. It is a
residential development and it has a new builder now and they are trying to build it out. The rest
of it has not really taken off.

Because there are so many parcels involved in it and people want out, the purpose of this plan is
twofold; one is to have a more detailed plan in place for that area than what we typically see with
a land use plan and two is for it to be used as a marketing tool, proximity to the speedway, how it
could be developed; what would happen.

She showed the initial plan that went out to the public meeting. It was really a bubble plan; you
know what can happen in this area, what are we looking at? What you are seeing is the blue area
that was a general land use category. That was expected to be auto sports related, automotive
related. She showed where the Speedway, the Business Park, and Hudspeth Road is located on
the plan. She said that is what is anticipated or what the proposed overall land use category is.

Looking at the green areas, she showed the Speedway property. If you have been down Morehead
Road there is a giant borrow pit there now and where the larger pond used to be, it is gone. What
has been proposed there and it has been through a couple of public iterations; the vision is kind of
for private recreation. She said a lot of people are now into riding side by sides and motorcycle
racing is still popular. The Speedway has tried to get the X games and has not been successful, but
they have been able to get part of those games at the dirt track. So, trying to determine what that
would be.

The vision, if you would think about it; not really what is at the River Walk project in South
Carolina, but somewhat similar to using that property and having it as a private space. Something
maybe like the White Water Center, where people come and it is also maybe different uses. But,
then also having, as we flip to the actual land use map that actually drills down into it, some
commercial in the front.

Ms. Morris showed where the Cross Charlotte Trail is coming through. Those Board members
who have been on the Board, you know about the Carolina Thread Trail and trying to make those
connections, The Cross Charlotte Trail will actually come to the County line; so this is an
opportunity for the County and for Harrisburg to make some of those connections.

23



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

She showed Mallard Creek. She said again, that the topography is not great, so it makes sense for
it to be a greenway, it makes sense for uses to be along that greenway so that there are eyes on the
greenway.

She showed an area that is proposed to be a conservation subdivision area. We actually have a
family there who has 40 acres that they are trying to get into the Soil and Water Conservation
District’s conservation easement program. That particular family, (the line that you see is the gas
line) they already participate in the North Carolina Wildlife program and are also part of the North
Carolina Butterfly Highway Program. They are doing some very unique things in that particular
area.

There is some property left. That particular property belongs to the Speedway, the darker green
area on the map. That area primarily has been discussed as an area that would be conservation.
So, looking at our Ordinance, that would be similar to an open space subdivision.

Harrisburg does have a conservation type subdivision where you can get the smaller lots as long
as you give up a lot of open space, buffer the streams, save the flood plain; all of those types of
things.

Ms. Morris showed another area that is anticipated (because of the topography) to potentially
develop as medium density residential. She showed the part of the property that has been
developed with the continuation of the Preserve project (showed project on the map).

As you can see, we kind of have the challenge of the county line, to the west she thinks is an R3
designation which is residential designation. As you are going down Highway 29, there signs up
for a project called Trevi Village. It is supposed to be an active living type of development. Those
road connections that you see is the Caldwell Road Extension that has been on the CTP for a long
time and on the MPO’s radar.

We need that north south connection in Harrisburg. If you have gone down Morehead Road, you
know there is only so much space on Morehead, so you cannot do a lot. Especially, when you get
to the intersection of Morehead Road and Highway 49; to try to get an alternate route where people
could come over and not come out at that light.

If you remember, eight to ten years ago, there was talk of Bruton Smith Boulevard actually closing
and a new road coming around through the mobile home park. Tom Johnson would relocate across
the street and then all of Bruton Smith Boulevard, would be abandoned and become part of the
Speedway, so that it would be more pedestrian friendly and pedestrians would not be crossing over
Bruton Smith Boulevard, crossing over Highway 29; to try to make that happen and the light would
be shifted. What you see on the plan as far as the street alignment is some of that reflected.

Ms. Morris said this particular street she thinks is called Smith Corners. It is where ECPI or maybe
it is University of Phoenix that is located in that business park. She said that is a Speedway

property.

24



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

Ms. Morris showed another piece of property and said that a lot of people do not know it is in the
Town of Harrisburg. As you are heading down Morehead Road, there is a convenience store and
the field and everything next to it is actually in Harrisburg’s jurisdiction.

Some of you may know it as the Christenbury property. There are some old historic homes on that
property, so there is an opportunity to potentially do some reuse there or to relocate those buildings
and save the historic structures; the Town has done some of that at there park.

Ms. Morris said the red area that you see is anticipated to be a commercial area. We are working
with the consultants on some drawings. They will be representative drawings for the types of
buildings that would go there. It is a little more high density and does not look like a shopping
center. It looks more like a Birkdale, but not necessarily with two story buildings, more
commercial, retail, office oriented and maybe medical park.

Right now, Harrisburg is kind of a hot bed for residential and part of that residential is for 55 and
over restricted housing. People like the area, they have access to good health care, access to
grandchildren that have moved here. They are having a lot of success with the age restricted
housing. They have not quite gotten to apartments yet, but they have done some townhouses.

There is a marketing consultant on board and he is doing a lot of feasibility studies as far as
topography and what it can really support. It says that this might be an area for Harrisburg to
develop some apartments, maybe it is appropriate and maybe it would be a good location for age
restricted or folks that want out of a house into more of the resort style apartments that you see
now.

Ms. Morris said the purple area is currently an industrial park; Caldwell Business Park. It lines up
with the current park and the Town is looking at acquiring additional property there. There was
some talk about a potential rail station going on that property. Since we started this project, it
actually appears that the rail station would be more appropriate, to be located further down the
line, maybe where the new Publix shopping center is going to be. That is yet to be determined, but
a lot of people are familiar with the rail project and know that there were discussions going on and
know that was a property that was targeted for that and again, along the creek additional greenways
for multi-modal transportation.

She said that is the overall gist of the plan and you can see that we are working on paring it down.
This would be a plan that the Board would use. She showed on the map two areas along Hudspeth,
she said several of those parcels are under the County’s jurisdiction. We have light industrial
property over there and some general industrial too she thinks.

You can see drilling down, it kind of follows that same pattern that was put out to the public
initially, just for the feedback. The red circles represent places where commercial wants to be. It
is either a corner or an intersection where it makes sense for commercial to locate. Again, you can
see with the green and pinkish the color in front of it, the private recreation to the back with some
lighter commercial up front to support that function. If it ends up being a BMX track, maybe

25



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

it is a bike shop, if it is a motorcycle racing facility maybe it ends up being someone that sells
aftermarket to motorcycle folks.

This kind of ended up being like a north and a south just because of the Mallard Creek function.
That is why you do not see really any residential on that north side. It is more oriented toward the
Speedway, more toward industrial, some commercial with some office in there; maybe high
performance manufacturing or precision parts. Also, opportunities to partner with UNC’s Motor
Sports Program and with some of the other colleges on different types of programs that would be
appropriate to locate near a Speedway. There are a lot of things that they do at the speedway that
people don’t even know that they do at the Speedway; it is not just about racing.

Ms. Morris said the residential components gets into more density where that commercial node is
going to be and then recognizes some of the existing properties there. The light industrial and
commercial that exist along the corridor and the also the park properties.

The transportation features are not on this one. Everybody has their own ideas about how the
transportation piece should work out. Not only is this related to NCDOT streets, Concord has a
piece of it, Harrisburg has piece of it and then Mecklenburg is also involved. So, trying to get

everyone on the same page, we are trying, but everybody really has their own ideas about what it
should look like, how it should be.

At this point you would have a major thoroughfare coming through. These road pretty much would
end up being a private investment to open that site up. For the Caldwell Extension to happen, that
would probably end up being some type of public investment.

She said just trying to get a plan in place so that when people come in:

1. Ttis going the way that the County and the Town would like to see it develop
2. Allowing people the opportunity to get out of the PUD designation and to rezone to
something else.

Ms. Morris said right now it is all linked together.

Some of the Board members had given her comments on the transportation piece. She would love
to have some feedback on this to provide to the consultants as far as if you think this is heading in
the right direction. If any of you are familiar with the area, do you see anything that looks off.
There are no utilities there now and that is a huge investment that has to be made. That is why it
has not developed, between the topography, lack of utilities and lack of roads. It is probably going
to be a while, it is envisioned as a twenty year plan.

Once we come back after this, we will actually be looking at working with the Town of Harrisburg
to update the overall land use plan that we did with them in 2008 or 2009. This is taking that and
paring it down to that smaller section so that we can get into those design features of what does
that road look like, what do the buildings look like, what does Highway 49 look like at that point.

26



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

She said Highway 49 was downgraded from a freeway to a boulevard, which opens up some
opportunities for different access points that were not there before, but also the opportunity for
beautification projects or installation of medians to try to slow the traffic down.

Ms. Mortris asked the Board for feedback or comments on the Morehead Road Small Area Plan.
She said the public seems to be pretty much in line with it. If you look through the presentation,
every time they ask what do you want or think should be in this area or that area; the consistent
answer we get is restaurants. Whether it is in the motorsports area, the commercial or the industrial,
they wanted restaurants.

Mr. Price is not so certain that the impact of Caldwell Road Extension is fully appreciated. He
thinks that thing is going to suck a lot of traffic if it were built. He thinks it is being under estimated
as to what it is going to do.

Ms. Morris said yes, because you can now get from Interstate 485 at Rocky River once Plaza
extension happens. You could snake your way up that end of the county and never have to get on
the interstate.

Mr. Price hopes that once the plans are somewhat firmed up and you start looking at a reality of
a Caldwell Road Extension, the traffic impact is accounted for correctly.

Ms. Morris said when they did the traffic impact study for Epic project, it actually generated from
that parcel right there. Essentially it is the same configuration except for a little bit at Morehead
Road; it did not go across Morehead Road. It was generating triple turn lanes just for that particular
project.

Again this is why we are trying to plan ahead knowing that land, especially in Harrisburg right
now, land is being snatched up for residential developments, commercial developments, you name
it. Everybody right now wants to be in Harrisburg.

Eventually, someone is going to be knocking on the door for properties in this area. The PUD did
not work and people want out of it. She thinks the expectation is once the plan is adopted, the
Town and the County potentially would be asked to go in and do rezonings that are more consistent
with the plan.

Ours is not terribly off, but if you consider that it is calling for it to be residential, it probably
should not be light industrial. We will have to take that as it comes.

Mr. Price said that is kind of what is in there now; that general area around Hudspeth Road.
Ms. Morris said this would be south of that. Some of that along there is ours; the light industrial.
Which is what Hudspeth is still being proposed as; motorsport, light industrial and office park

classification.

Mr. Aaron Ritchie said once they get infrastructure they will have to go into the city of Harrisburg.

27



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November &, 2016

Ms. Morris said typically, to have water and sewer service, they do require them to annex. Either
way, they are probably looking at annexation and rezoning. But from a marketing stand point, it
makes sense for us to rezone it to what is consistent with the plan, since it is going to be

used as an economic development tool as well. Only about 10 percent of what is there is actually
in the county’s jurisdiction.

The Chair asked where it is in the process in terms of a timeline.

Ms. Morris said right now we are trying to work with the Speedway to get some input from them
on what they think about what the public has said. Trying to find out if there is anything that does
not really match up. Trying to determine as far as where those road would go. There is one place
that is pretty much over to the west; that is really the best place. The plans that were turned in, the
road always seem to veer over that way, because that is the shortest place for you to cross Mallard
Creek, even though it is going to cost and arm and a leg to get that bridge in anyway.

The traffic engineers are looking at that. At first they were operating under the assumption that
they had to hold the light at the Speedway and that is not necessarily the case. That light can be
moved down and does not have to stay at the Speedway, it could be shifted down to the Business
Park or shifted down to the Christenbury property. But ultimately the plan would be to come
through either Christenbury or the Business Park and it would ultimately wrap around and tie to
Weddington.

So, from Great Wolf Lodge you would be able to take Weddington extension down Mallard Creek
and eventually come out over here. That is currently between Cabarrus County and Mecklenburg
County.

She said there is a lot going on in this area, a lot of potential, a lot of activity. Especially when you
start getting that close to Concord Mills, plus the Speedway. Hopefully, it will be a plan that the
community likes and maybe someone will be willing to make an investment in it. Right now the
PUD designation is tying everybody’s hands out there.

The Chair said Mecklenburg County just did that 2,000 acres over Riverwalk/Crescent the whole
west side of Mecklenburg County and looking at a swath that is this large and that had
environmental challenges just likes this does, it seems most important in figuring that out and
whether that is going to be an Option 1 or an Option 2. What the bones are and that being the road
network, getting that to a place of finality as best you can based on the traffic engineers and what
you know about those existing conditions. Simply because, once that horizontal piece is defined
then it starts to lock in certain parcel boundaries and sizes. It just seems to be going down this path
and be speculating and not being more definitive, but know that you can present it with that type
of conclusive, that we are not going into this changing it in five years or ten years; this is the
defined alignment.

She has worked on projects before where the developer gets in and like we are sitting here saying
it is more favorable for me to push it over here, but if it works and functions in the balance of the

28



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

whole area as best served, that to her seems the highest priority, especially given the players in
this.

Ms. Morris said the Board will probably see it back sometime this spring for consideration if we
continue on the path that we are going right now. Then we would start moving into RFP for
consultants.

On this particular plan, it is Nealon Design which is Meg Nealon who was with LandDesign. She
is partnering with Land Design and then she has partnered with a transportation group that we have
not worked with in the past. She does not know how familiar they are with Cabarrus County and
with contacts in Cabarrus County, but we are trying to move the transportation piece along.

We have been working hard and hopefully will be able to have a finished product soon. As we
move along, we will try to give you updates as we have in the past. There might be some minor
modifications to it as far as the motorsports related area. She thinks overall this is probably the big
picture that is going to continue to move through the process.

Ms. Morris said on the issue of temporary tents, we have almost every group that comes in here
want a temporary tent, they want temporary bathrooms and that was not necessarily the intent of
what that language was. The Text Amendment Committee has already revisited that language one
time. We are going back to revisit that language again, along with the language for bed and
breakfast. Also, a potential standalone event center that would not necessarily be enclosed.

We will probably move those three things together with the Text Amendment Committee and then
bring it back to the Board.

If the Board remembers, the intent of that original language was for it to be historic structures.
One of the folks on the Board said they did not agree with it not being historic structures and the
other folks said it would be okay.

As you can see, month after month people are coming in and asking for variances and there is not
a lot of consistency to what we are doing. We will be going back and looking at that and working
on it. Trying to determine; here is the parcel, this is kind of what it is, either you meet the standards
or you do not meet the standards. She said there is a lot going on and there are a lot of moving
parts.

The Fire Marshal’s office actually contacted the State. The State says you can have a tent for a
period of six months within a twelve month period. We have to make sure that we are being
consistent with the fire code. When folks are asking for variances on these tents, you will see staff
carry that comment back to you as part of the conditional use process. When the fire marshal
called the State, one of the questions asked was what these people can do to make these things
permanent, because they want to come in and make them permanent.

The intent, of our Ordinance, is not for these to be permanent. It is for them to be temporary or to

be overflow. Again, these are some discussions that we need to have, because we are all over the
place with this and we need to have more consistency.

29



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

Ms. Morris said since we have some new members on the Board, she will be sending material on
Board expectations and the Board protocol. Some of it will be from the School of Government,
some of it from the Citizen Guide to Planning, which was put out for commissioners. It kind of
walks you through the basics. What is exparte communication? If someone ask you something
outside of this room about a case and it is a conditional use or a variance, you are supposed to
disclose that at the meeting.

Some of you have not had the opportunity to have those conversations. She will get the materials
to the Board and start working through those and have some training sessions as part of the
meetings so that everyone is familiar with the dos and don’ts. When it comes to Quasi-Judicial
matters, they are based on facts and not opinion. When you are talking about legislative items you
can take into account opinions.

Some of you did not have the opportunity to attend some of the training that others have attended.
To get everyone on an even playing field and so we know what we need to do as a Board, we know
what we need to do as staff and so that we are creating that record.

We need to be having the discussions that we need to be having, to create the record, so that if
someone says, they do not like your decision and are appealing it, we need to have the appropriate
record for the Judge. Because when that happens, they do a Writ of Certiorari and then it is a de
Nnovo case.

What the Judge looks at is the record from that meeting, the staff report and the minutes. Does that
Judge come to the same conclusion that the Board did? That is really where we want it to be. That
the Judge can read the record and say that this was reasonable, it was in the public interest and
come to that same conclusion so that your decision will be upheld.

Ms. Morris thinks we are going to need to start doing some of that training again. We have had a
lot of new people come on and next year some folks may leave. We need to make sure that
everyone understands their role and also when it comes to those legal procedures, you know how
that works; building the record and making sure that legally, we have what we need if a case does
go to court.

The Chair said she has been away from work since October 3. She does this every day at the City
of Charlotte. She has been unplugged from her life for six weeks and plugged back in this morning
and read the minutes from last month’s meeting.

The Chair is glad that Ms. Morris said what she said. But the Chair would be remiss not to say that
in reading the summary of that discussion, and just a little bit of what happened tonight, just kind
of going back to that place of mindfulness, that eyes are on us with what we say and how we treat
each other.

The Chair thinks Ms. Morris said it very professionally, about the record and the legal binding
impacts for that. But, as a Mom and based on watching all these recent commercials and what we

30



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

are going to find out when we leave this meeting tonight; just going back to that place of treating
each other with respect.

She gets questioned so many times after doing this five days a week at the Government Center in
Charlotte, why would she possibly go down to Cabarrus County Government Center and do this
on top of working in the planning department forty plus hours a week?

She has learned so much going from the other side of being staff, to being on this Board and
working with a peer group that is not the professionals that she is with day in and day out. But,
having done that for the period of time that she has been doing it, she has come to a place of
working with the Board, with a certain amount understanding and respect for each other. She just
wants that to be sustainable.

As Ms. Morris says, as people come on and come off, because that is part of what make this
enjoyable. We get in here for long times and can start to glance at each other and she can feel it
sometimes and just say that we take a deep breath and get back on task. These are her Chair remarks
on top of what Ms. Morris has shared with us. When Ms. Morris sends out the training and if it
works for your schedule; being mindful about what is legislative and what is Quasi-Judicial, all of
those things matter.

Legal Update

Mr. Koch said we are probably going to have a few more zoning violation matters come up. Mr.
Lowe is swamped and he told Mr. Koch the other day that he has some coming.

He said there is no change in the Shelly case.

He will have to file a motion for contempt against Mr. Phillip Little because his trailer is still sitting
there. He just moved it down to the side. Mr. Koch laid off of it until after the race in October, but
he thinks we are going to have to go ahead and move forward with it.

The DeComo house is moving along. He was down there last week and they have the roof on it

and the windows in. There were actually several trades down there working on it the day he went
by. Hopefully, that will get into compliance, they have until the end of the year.

31



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

FINDINGS OF FACT
VARIANCE APPLICATION
APPLICANT: PATRICIA HONEYCUTT
5540 Rockwell Road, Rockwell, NC
VARN 2016-00003

1< Honeycutt and husband Mark are the owners of the Property. It is approximately
4.42 acres in size. The Property is zoned Agricultural Open (“AO”).

2 Honeycutt is proposing to continue to use the Property as a reception facility.
Reception facilities are permitted as a conditional use in the AO zoning district and are subject to
performance standards. If the variances from the Cabarrus County Development Ordinance (the
“Ordinance”) are approved, Honeycutt intends to return to the Board of Adjustment to apply for a
conditional use permit.

3. The purposes of these variance requests are:
a) relief from the size requirements for reception facilities (Variance No. 1);
b) relief from the required setbacks for reception facilities (Variance No. 2);
c) relief from the landscaping/buffering requirements for reception facilities

(Variance No. 3); and
d) relief from Appendix B, Non-Residential Design Standards of the
Ordinance (Variance No. 4).

4, Variance No. 1: Size Requirements for Reception Facilities. The Property is +/-
4.42 acres in size. Reception facilities are required to be at least five acres in size. Honeycutt is
requesting relief from Section 8-4.21.b of the Ordinance.

5. Variance No. 2: Setback Requirements for Reception Facilities. Honeycutt is
proposing to use an existing barn, a new bathroom facility (to the rear of the existing barn),
temporary bathrooms and a temporary tent as part of a reception facility on the Property.

6. The Property is approximately 200 feet in width. The existing and proposed
structures do not meet the required 100-foot setback for reception facilities as required in Section
8-4.21.d of the Ordinance. Honeycutt is requesting relief from this provision. As shown on the
site plan:

a) The existing barn encroaches 12.4 feet into the required setback along the
northern Property line;

b) The existing barn encroaches 17.1 feet into the required setback along the
southern Property line;

c) The proposed bathroom facility encroaches 36.87 feet into the required

setback along the northern Property line;

33



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

d) The proposed area for the tent encroaches 72.3 feet into the required setback
along the northern Property line; and
€) The temporary bathrooms encroach 51.58 feet into the required setback

along the northern Property line.

7. Variance No. 3: Landscaping/Buffering Requirements for Reception Facilities.
Honeycutt is requesting relief from Section 8-4.21.g of the Ordinance, which requires reception
facilities to meet the requirements of a Level Two buffer yard as defined in Chapter 9 of the
Ordinance. Currently, the back half of the northern, southern and the entirety of the eastern
Property lines are heavily vegetated. Honeycutt is requesting relief from the requirement of six
trees per one hundred feet along these sections of the Property boundaries. Honeycutt proposes to
supplement with shrubbery where needed. This request would equate to relief from planting 54
trees along these portions of the Property boundaries. The proposed tent area encroaches 18.34
feet into the required Level Two 46-foot wide landscape buffer (approximately 1,065 square feet).
Honeycutt is also seeking relief from this.

8. Variance No. 4: Non-Residential Design Standards. Section 8-4.21.c of the
Ordinance requires that all new construction associated with reception facilities meet the
commercial design standards of Appendix B of the Ordinance. The applicant is requesting relief
from this section of the Ordinance for the following:

a) Use of a temporary tent which cannot meet the design guidelines;

b) The temporary bathroom facility which does not meet the design
guidelines; and

c) Proposed new bathroom facility that will not meet the design guidelines.

9. The Property is currently occupied by a vacant barn located in the center of the
Property. The barn is accessed by a gravel driveway extending to Rockwell Road. The rear portion
of the Property is wooded and an intermittent stream runs along the rear Property line from south
to north.

10. Staff became aware of the existing unapproved reception facility on the Property
when an easement plat for the septic was submitted. Honeycutt was informed that the facility was
not permitted and that Honeycutt should meet with staff to discuss options. It was determined
during the meeting on July 14, 2016 that the first step for the facility to attempt to comply with the
Ordinance was a variance request.

11. Honeycutt understands that the project will be subject to conditional use permit
review with the Board of Adjustment and site plan review if the variances are approved.

12. The application states that the site will be serviced by well and septic. The Cabarrus
Health Alliance is aware of the proposed use and stated that the facility currently uses porta
johns/chemical toilets for restrooms. The site was evaluated for a bathroom facility and found to
be suitable for location of a septic system off site. Honeycutt understands that a permanent
bathroom facility must be included as part of the Conditional Use Permit Application.

34



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

13. A strict application of the Ordinance would create practical difficulties and
unnecessary hardship relative to Honeycutt’s proposed use of the Property as a wedding and
reception facility for the following reasons:

a) The barn already exists on the Property and has been in its present location
for many years.

b) There exist heavy to moderate tree lines along the perimeter of the Property
such that there already exists a substantial buffer from adjacent properties.

) In order to make reasonable use of the parcel proposed for the wedding and

reception facility, the septic field needs to be located off site. The adjacent property on that side
of the proposed parcel is also owned by Honeycutt and used as part of their residence parcel. There
is sufficient space on that parcel for the septic field.

14.  These practical difficulties and hardships result from conditions peculiar to the
Property.

a) The Property is approximately 4.42 acres and is a rectangle that is not
wide enough to meet the setbacks for the barn.

b) Although Honeycutt owns the adjacent parcel the property line cannot be
adjusted due to existing mortgage financing on the adjacent parcel.

15.  These practical difficulties and hardships did not result from any action taken by
Honeycutt.
16.  The requested variances are consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the

Ordinance, such that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

a) The variances collectively do not adversely impact adjacent property
owners.

b) No property owner adjacent to this property has expressed any objection
to this application for the variances.

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact, the Board makes the following

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1 The foregoing Findings of Fact are incorporated by reference as Conclusions of
Law so as to give full effect to the provisions of this Order Granting a Variance.

2. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the Ordinance. It
shall not be necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can

be made of the Property.

3. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the Property, such as
location, size, or topography.

. 5



Planning and Zoning Commission

Minutes

November &, 2016

4.

The requested variances are consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the

Ordinance, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

3.

Granting the variances, except for the proposed new bathroom facility variance, in

this situation is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the Ordinance.

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, the Cabarrus County
Board of Adjustment hereby grants the variances, except for the proposed new bathroom facility
variance, consistent with and limited to the variances requested in the application. The following
conditions of approval have been imposed:

a)
b)

¢)
d)

A conditional use permit review and approval by the Board of Adjustment is
required subsequent to approval of the variances.

Site plan review and approval is required subsequent to conditional use permit
approval to ensure compliance with all applicable development requirements and
conditions.

Honeycutt shall procure any and all applicable federal, state and local permits
prior to commencement of the project.

Honeyecutt shall install landscaping as stated in the application with future road
construction to mitigate the approved variances.

Honeycutt shall extend the length of the concrete apron to 25 feet.

Honeyecutt shall procure appropriate permits from the Fire Marshal’s Office for
the temporary tent, as allowed by variance approval. If the duration of the use of
the tent exceeds what is considered a temporary use, Honeycutt shall proceed
with commercial site plan review for the tent to be permitted as a permanent
structure.

36



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November §, 2016

FINDINGS OF FACT
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION
APPLICANT: WSACC
WASTEWATER PUMP FACILITY
4100 COLD SPRINGS ROAD
CUSE 2016-00002

FINDINGS OF FACT

L. The use as proposed is not detrimental to the public health, safety or general
welfare.

a) See Applicant’s response to this requirement, which is incorporated by reference
as a Finding of Fact.

b) The proposed use adds no new additional burden to the property that would affect
the public adversely, as it involves replacement of equipment and related features within the
existing pump station,

c) This is an amendment of a previously approved conditional use permit application
(CUSE 2006-00114)

2. The use as proposed is appropriately located with respect to transportation facilities,
water supply, fire and police protection, waste disposal, etc.

a) See Applicant’s response to this requirement, which is incorporated by reference
as a Finding of Fact.

b) All such facilities, which are not specifically required for this modification of the
use, are located nearby.

c) This is an amendment of a previously approved conditional use permit application
(CUSE 2006-00114)

3. The use as proposed will not violate neighborhood character nor adversely affect
surrounding land uses.

a) See Applicant’s response to this requirement, which is incorporated by reference
as a Finding of Fact.

b) The proposed use adds no new additional burden to the property that would affect

the public adversely, as it involves replacement of equipment and related features within the
existing pump station.

37



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

c) This is an amendment of a previously approved conditional use permit application
(CUSE 2006-00114)

4. The use as proposed will comply with the general plans for the physical
development of the County as embodied in the Zoning Ordinance or in the area development plans
that have been adopted.

a) See Applicant’s response to this requirement, which is incorporated by reference
as a Finding of Fact.

b) The proposed use adds no new additional burden to the property that would affect
the public adversely, as it involves replacement of equipment and related features within the

existing pump station.

c) This is an amendment of a previously approved conditional use permit (CUSE
2006-00114).

38



Planning and Zoning Commission
Minutes
November 8, 2016

There being no further discussion, Mr. Aaron Ritchie, MOTIONED, SECONDED by the Chair
to ADJOURN the meeting. The vote was unanimous. The meeting ended at 9:20 p.m.

APPROVED BY:

Ms. Shannon Frye, Chair g A/{/M/ U V/\} \9\/} D/ﬁ\
SUBMITTED BY: j—\
ro b Z/fﬂ/f-é

\& na B. Roberts
ATTEST BY:

Susie Morris, Planning and Zoning Manager

st o

32



FILED
CABARRUS COUNTY NC

WAYNE NIXON
REGISTER OF DEEDS
FILED Jan 11, 2017
AT 02:20 pm
o BOOK 12315
s START PAGE 0302
E END PAGE 0306
2 INSTRUMENT # 00853
2 EXCISE TAX $0.00
g MKL
3
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA CABARRUS COUNTY PLANNING
AND ZONING COMMISSION
COUNTY OF CABARRUS BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
VARN 2016-00004
Inre
PATRICIA HONEYCUTT ) ORDER GENERALLY
VARIANCE APPLICATION ) GRANTING VARIANCES

)

THIS MATTER came before the Cabarrus County Board of Adjustment at its regular
monthly meeting on November 8, 2016 on the application of Ginger Moore of Carlos Moore
Architect, P.A. in behalf of Patricia Honeycutt (“Honeycutt™) for four variances on the “Property”
of Honeycutt located at 5540 Rockwell Road, Rockwell, Cabarrus County, North Carolina and
designated PIN 5673-97-1701.

Notice was given to Honeycutt and to adjacent property owners as required by law.

A full complement of nine members of the Board of Adjustment, including alternates, were
present at the start of the hearing. All of the witnesses were duly sworn and documents were
received in evidence. After hearing and receiving the evidence, the Board makes the following

FINDINGS OF FACT

i Honeycutt and husband Mark are the owners of the Property. It is approximately
4.42 acres in size. The Property is zoned Agricultural Open (“AQO”).

2 Honeycutt is proposing to continue to use the Property as a reception facility.
Reception facilities are permitted as a conditional use in the AO zoning district and are subject to
performance standards. If the variances from the Cabarrus County Development Ordinance (the

1

JW %



“Ordinance”) are approved, Honeycutt intends to return to the Board of Adjustment to apply for a
conditional use permit.

i 8 The purposes of these variance requests are:
a) relief from the size requirements for reception facilities (Variance No. 1);
b) relief from the required setbacks for reception facilities (Variance No. 2);
c) relief from the landscaping/buffering requirements for reception facilities

(Variance No. 3); and
d) relief from Appendix B, Non-Residential Design Standards of the Ordinance
(Variance No. 4).

4. Variance No. 1: Size Requirements for Reception Facilities. The Property is +/-
4.42 acres in size. Reception facilities are required to be at least five acres in size. Honeycutt is
requesting relief from Section 8-4.21.b of the Ordinance.

5. Variance No. 2: Setback Requirements for Reception Facilities. Honeycutt is
proposing to use an existing barn, a new bathroom facility (to the rear of the existing barn),
temporary bathrooms and a temporary tent as part of a reception facility on the Property.

6. The Property is approximately 200 feet in width. The existing and proposed
structures do not meet the required 100-foot setback for reception facilities as required in Section 8-
4.21.d of the Ordinance. Honeycutt is requesting relief from this provision. As shown on the site
plan:

a) The existing barn encroaches 12.4 feet into the required setback along the
northern Property line;
b) The existing barn encroaches 17.1 feet into the required setback along the

southern Property line;

c) The proposed bathroom facility encroaches 36.87 feet into the required
setback along the northern Property line;

d) The proposed area for the tent encroaches 72.3 feet into the required setback
along the northern Property line; and

e) The temporary bathrooms encroach 51.58 feet into the required setback
along the northern Property line.

7. Variance No. 3: Landscaping/Buffering Requirements for Reception Facilities.
Honeycutt is requesting relief from Section 8-4.21.g of the Ordinance, which requires reception
facilities to meet the requirements of a Level Two buffer yard as defined in Chapter 9 of the
Ordinance. Currently, the back half of the northern, southern and the entirety of the eastern
Property lines are heavily vegetated. Honeycutt is requesting relief from the requirement of six
trees per one hundred feet along these sections of the Property boundaries. Honeycutt proposes to
supplement with shrubbery where needed. This request would equate to relief from planting 54
trees along these portions of the Property boundaries. The proposed tent area encroaches 18.34 feet

2



into the required Level Two 46-foot wide landscape buffer (approximately 1,065 square feet).
Honeycutt is also seeking relief from this.

8. Variance No. 4: Non-Residential Design Standards. Section 8-4.21.c of the
Ordinance requires that all new construction associated with reception facilities meet the
commercial design standards of Appendix B of the Ordinance. The applicant is requesting relief
from this section of the Ordinance for the following:

a) Use of a temporary tent which cannot meet the design guidelines;

b) The temporary bathroom facility which does not meet the design
guidelines; and

c) Proposed new bathroom facility that will not meet the design guidelines.

9. The Property is currently occupied by a vacant barn located in the center of the
Property. The bam is accessed by a gravel driveway extending to Rockwell Road. The rear portion
of the Property is wooded and an intermittent stream runs along the rear Property line from south to
north.

10. Staft became aware of the existing unapproved reception facility on the Property
when an easement plat for the septic was submitted. Honeycutt was informed that the facility was
not permitted and that Honeycutt should meet with staff to discuss options. It was determined
during the meeting on July 14, 2016 that the first step for the facility to attempt to comply with the
Ordinance was a variance request.

11.  Honeycutt understands that the project will be subject to conditional use permit
review with the Board of Adjustment and site plan review if the variances are approved.

12, The application states that the site will be serviced by well and septic. The Cabarrus
Health Alliance is aware of the proposed use and stated that the facility currently uses porta
johns/chemical toilets for restrooms. The site was evaluated for a bathroom facility and found to be
suitable for location of a septic system off site. Honeycutt understands that a permanent bathroom
facility must be included as part of the Conditional Use Permit Application.

13 A strict application of the Ordinance would create practical difficulties and
unnecessary hardship relative to Honeycutt’s proposed use of the Property as a wedding and
reception facility for the following reasons:

a) The barn already exists on the Property and has been in its present location
for many years.

b) There exist heavy to moderate tree lines along the perimeter of the Property
such that there already exists a substantial buffer from adjacent properties.

c) In order to make reasonable use of the parcel proposed for the wedding and

reception facility, the septic field needs to be located off site. The adjacent property on that side of
the proposed parcel is also owned by Honeycutt and used as part of their residence parcel. There is

2



sufficient space on that parcel for the septic field.

14.  These practical difficulties and hardships result from conditions peculiar to the
Property.

a) The Property is approximately 4.42 acres and is a rectangle that is not
wide enough to meet the setbacks for the barn.

b) Although Honeycutt owns the adjacent parcel the property line cannot be
adjusted due to existing mortgage financing on the adjacent parcel.

15.  These practical difficulties and hardships did not result from any action taken by
Honeycutt.

16.  The requested variances are consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the
Ordinance, such that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

a) The variances collectively do not adversely impact adjacent property
OWners.

b) No property owner adjacent to this property has expressed any objection
to this application for the variances.

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact, the Board makes the following
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The foregoing Findings of Fact are incorporated by reference as Conclusions of Law
so as to give full effect to the provisions of this Order Granting a Variance.

2, Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the Ordinance. It
shall not be necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be
made of the Property.

3. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the Property, such as
location, size, or topography.

4, The requested variances are consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the
Ordinance, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

5 Granting the variances, except for the proposed new bathroom facility variance, in
this situation is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the Ordinance.

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, the Cabarrus County
Board of Adjustment hereby grants the variances, except for the proposed new bathroom facility
variance, consistent with and limited to the variances requested in the application. The following

4



conditions of approval have been imposed:

a) A conditional use permit review and approval by the Board of Adjustment is
required subsequent to approval of the variances.

b) Site plan review and approval is required subsequent to conditional use permit
approval to ensure compliance with all applicable development requirements and
conditions.

c) Honeycutt shall procure any and all applicable federal, state and local permits

prior to commencement of the project.

d) Honeycutt shall install landscaping as stated in the application with future road
construction to mitigate the approved variances.

€) Honeycutt shall extend the length of the concrete apron to 25 feet.

f) Honeyecutt shall procure appropriate permits from the Fire Marshal’s Office for
the temporary tent, as allowed by variance approval. If the duration of the use of
the tent exceeds what is considered a temporary use, Honeycutt shall proceed
with commercial site plan review for the tent to be permitted as a permanent
structure.

This Order shall run with the land with reference to the Property and shall be recorded by
Honeycutt in the Cabarrus County Public Registry.

This /Oﬂaéy of January, 2017, nunc pro tunc, Novemb 8, 2016,

/Shannon Frye, Chair ~“ N
Cabarrus County Board of Adjustment

- U s . L ST

Arlena Roberts,
Clerk to the Board of Adjustment

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CABARRUS

I, A \_,/ e o f s )\d L)%M[L , a Notary Public in and for the said State and County do hereby
certify that Shannon Frye as Chalr of the Cabarrus County Board of Adjustment personally
appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution Q;@th@'ﬁ@megpmg Order.

\“2;\?\ &}‘g«

Witness my hand and notarial seal,

this fggf \dayofJanuary 2017.

Notary Pubhc
My Commission Expires: /4/1_,@%, s ( py }‘

5




SCANNED AND RETURNED

=

FILED
CABARRUS COUNTY NC
WAYNE NIXON
REGISTER OF DEEDS

FILED Jan 11, 2017
AT 02:21 pm
BOOK 12315
START PAGE 0307
END PAGE 310A
INSTRUMENT # 00854
EXCISE TAX $0.00

MAO

Prepared by and Return to:
Richard M. Koch

Cabarrus County Attorney
ROD Box 74
Application Number CUSE 2016-00002
COUNTY OF CABARRUS

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

ORDER GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

The Board of Adjustment for the County of Cabarrus, having held a public hearing on
November 8, 2016, to consider application number CUSE 2016-00002, submitted by the
Water and Sewer Authority of Cabarrus County and having heard all of the evidence and

arguments presented at the hearing, makes the following FINDINGS OF FACT and draws
the following CONCLUSIONS:

1. The Board makes and adopts the Findings of Fact contained in the attached Exhibit

1 labeled Findings of Fact.

It is the Board's CONCLUSION that the proposed use does satisfy the first General
Standard listed in Section 8.3 of the Cabarrus County Zoning Ordinance
("Ordinance™); namely, that the use will promote the public health, safety and

general welfare, if located where proposed and developed and operated according
to the plan as submitted.

. It is the Board’s CONCLUSION that the proposed use does satisfy the second

General Standard listed in the Ordinance; namely, that the use will maintain or
enhance the value of contiguous property.



4. Itis the Board's CONCLUSION that the proposed use does satisfy the third General
Standard listed in the Ordinance; namely, the use does not adversely affect the
adequacy of sewage disposal facilities, solid waste and water, police, fire and
rescue, equal protection, schools, transportation systems (in and around the site)
and other public facilities.

5. It is the Board's CONCLUSION that the proposed use does satisfy the fourth
General Standard listed in the Ordinance; namely, the use is in compliance with
the general plans for the physical developments of the County as embodied in the
Ordinance or in the Comprehensive Plan, or portion thereof, adopted by the Board
of County Commissioners.

6. It is the Board's CONCLUSION that the proposed use does satisfy the specific
standards listed in the Ordinance for this use.

Therefore, because the Board concludes that all of the general and specific conditions
precedent to the issuance of a CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT have been satisfied, it is
ORDERED that the application for the issuance of a CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT be
GRANTED, subject to the conditions contained in the staff report, if any, and the Findings
of Fact and Conclusions of Law. The applicant shall fully comply with all the applicable,
specific requirements in the Ordinance and must develop the property in accordance with
the site plan submitted and approved. If any of the conditions shall be held invalid, this
permit shall become void and of no effect.

Ordered this 10th day of January, 2017, punc pro tunctogvember 8, 2016.

/o ksl

“""CHAIR of the CABARRUS COUNTY
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
Sitting as the BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

I Arlena B. Roberts, Notary for Cabarrus County, NC cqmlfgiﬁm,ghannon Frye, Chair of

the Cabarrus Planning and Zoning Commission apps f%%g’fe, on this day and
51gn§d the foregomg document ,_%'*‘Q}’ )
; /ﬂ SY NOTAR), 0%
</‘A‘QZ/{‘LV ’ /é*":,lu — E‘;O Plimy o -‘.'g
Arlena B. Roberts Notary Public ‘«.,f’%,? UBLIC S5

W

=
"5?

My Commission expires March 21, 2017 ,,,,’U UJ‘**%“

“ ""fmumﬂ““\
NOTE: If you are dissatisfied with the decision of this Board, an appeal may be taken to
the Superior Court of Cabarrus County within thirty (30) days after the date of this

order. See Section 12-25 of the Ordinance.



FINDINGS OF FACT
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION
APPLICANT: WSACC
WASTEWATER PUMP FACILITY
4100 COLD SPRINGS ROAD
CUSE 2016-00002

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The use as proposed is not detrimental to the public health, safety or general
welfare.

a) See Applicant’s response to this requirement, which is incorporated by reference
as a Finding of Fact.

b) The proposed use adds no new additional burden to the property that would affect
the public adversely, as it involves replacement of equipment and related features within the
existing pump station.

c) This is an amendment of a previously approved conditional use permit
application (CUSE 2006-00114)

2 The use as proposed is appropriately located with respect to transportation
facilities, water supply, fire and police protection, waste disposal, etc.

a) See Applicant’s response to this requirement, which is incorporated by reference
as a Finding of Fact.

b) All such facilities, which are not specifically required for this modification of the
use, are located nearby.

c) This is an amendment of a previously approved conditional use permit
application (CUSE 2006-00114)

2 The use as proposed will not violate neighborhood character nor adversely affect
surrounding land uses.

a) See Applicant’s response to this requirement, which is incorporated by reference
as a Finding of Fact.

b) The proposed use adds no new additional burden to the property that would affect
the public adversely, as it involves replacement of equipment and related features within the
existing pump station.

c) This is an amendment of a previously approved conditional use permit
application (CUSE 2006-00114)



4. The use as proposed will comply with the general plans for the physical
development of the County as embodied in the Zoning Ordinance or in the area development
plans that have been adopted.

a) See Applicant’s response to this requirement, which is incorporated by reference
as a Finding of Fact.

b) The proposed use adds no new additional burden to the property that would affect
the public adversely, as it involves replacement of equipment and related features within the
existing pump station.

c) This is an amendment of a previously approved conditional use permit (CUSE
2006-00114).



EXHIBIT 2
CONDITIONS
APPLICATION CUSE2016-00002

Site plan review and approval is required subsequent to Board of Adjustment
approval to ensure compliance with all applicable development requirements and
conditions.

The Granting Order, stating restrictions and applicable conditions of approval,
shall be recorded with the deed of the property.

The applicant shall procure any and all applicable federal, state, and local
permits prior to commencement of the project.

Expansion of project, as well as modifications, or changes to approved site plan
must receive Board of Adjustment approval in the form of an amendment to the
Conditional Use Permit.

The driveways must be upgraded to include a hard surface the width of the
driveway and extending 25 feet from the roadway.



PLANNING STAFF REPORT
CABARRUS COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

11/08/2016

Applicant Information:

Owner Information:

PIN#:
Area in Acres:

Purpose of Request:

Site Description:

Current Land Uses:

Conditional Use Permit: CUSE2016-00002

Thomas Hahn, Water & Sewer Authority of Cabarrus County
Acting as Agent for William & Kay Smith

232 Davidson Highway

Concord, NC 28027

William & Kay Smith
2921 Mt. Pleasant Road South
Mt. Pleasant, NC 28124

p/o 5569-85-8179
+/- 17 acres (+/- 38,000 square feet for total lease area)

The purpose of this request is to amend an existing conditional use
permit and site plan to upgrade equipment on site and replace it
with new equipment. The fence line to the north will also be
expanded. It appears that the pump station was in existence prior
to the previous request in 2006 (CUSE2006-00114). The
amendment in 2006 was to add the round dome structure.

The current request includes removal of the existing electrical
building, electrical panels and generator with base slab in the
southeastern corner of the fenced area. The applicantis requesting
to expand the fenced area to the north of the site (approximately
3,000 square feet) and replace the referenced equipment. Changes
to existing permitted conditional use sites such as this one, require
approval from the Board of Adjustment.

The subject property is approximately 17.33 acres in size. The
subject property is divided by Mt. Pleasant Road South and the
lease site is located on the western portion, which is approximately
1.5 acres in size. The site is a lease area and is approximately
38,000 square feet in size. The remaining portion of the subject
property on the western side of Mt. Pleasant Road (other than the
lease area) is heavily wooded. There is an overhead power line
dissecting the property as well.

Public Service Facility (Waste Water Pump Facility)

Exhibit A



Adjacent Land Uses: e North — Single Family Residential
¢ East — Vacant/Residential

® South — Single Family Residential & Vacant

* West — Single Family Residential

Permitted Uses: All uses permitted within the Countryside Residential zoning
district

Existing Zoning: CR (Countryside Residential)

Surrounding Zoning: North: CR (Countryside Residential)

(Residential Low Density - ETJ)

Pleasant RL

East: CR (Countryside Residential) and AO (Agricultural/Open)

South: CR (Countryside Residential)
West: CR (Countryside Residential)

Signs Posted: 10/17/2016
Newspaper Notification: 10/26/2016
Newspaper Notification 2:  11/02/2016
Notification Letters: 10/17/2016
Exhibits
e Exhibit A — Staff Report
e Exhibit B — Application
e Exhibit C - Site Plan
e Exhibit D — Comparison (GIS Mapping/Site Plan)
e Exhibit E — Site Maps
e Exhibit F — Adjacent Property Owner Information
e Exhibit G —Signs
e Exhibit H— Emergency Action Plan

Agency Review Comments

EMS Review: Approved
No EMS related concerns (per James Lentz, EMS Assistant Director).

Fire Review: Approved

No Fire Code issues related to this variance request (per Matt Hopkins, Fire Marshal’s Office).



NCDOT Review: Approved with Conditions
Both entrances should now have a hard surface apron extending from the edge of pavement 25’
deep and for the width of the drive. (per Leah Wagner, NCDOT)

Sheriff Review: Approved
No Sherriff’s Department related comments (per Ray Gilleland, Lieutenant Sherriff).

Soil-Water Conservation Review: Approved
No Soil & Water Conservation related comments (per Erin Lineberger, Resource Conservation
Coordinator)

Zoning Review: Approved

History / Other Information

The applicant provided documentation compliant with Section 8-3 of the Cabarrus County
Zoning Ordinance, Petitioning for a Conditional Use Permit

The applicant submitted a complete application which includes the "Findings of Fact"
sheet along with a site plan showing the location of the additions to the property.

An existing Public Service Facility (wastewater treatment facility) occupies the subject
property. The facility currently meets the standards of the zoning ordinance. Buffering
and/or landscaping may have changed since the time the original Conditional Use Permit
was issued, but the current proposal complies with the intent of the ordinance. The
existing landscaping will be replaced when the fence is moved.

The applicant submitted the required Emergency Action Plan.

The applicant submitted the materials to satisfy the requirements found in Section 8-4.17
of the Zoning Ordinance.

Conditions of Approval

Should the Board of Adjustment grant approval of the Conditional use Permit, Staff requests the
following conditions become part of the approval and case record:

Site plan review and approval is required subsequent to Board of Adjustment approval to
ensure compliance with all applicable development requirements and conditions.
(Zoning)

The Granting Order, stating restrictions and applicable conditions of approval, shall be
recorded with the deed of the property. (Zoning)



e The applicant shall procure any and all applicable federal, state, and local permits prior to
commencement of project. (Zoning)

e Expansion of project, as well as modifications, or change to approved site plan must
receive Board of Adjustment approval in the form of an amendment to the Conditional
Use Permit. (Zoning)

e The driveways must be upgraded to include a hard surface the width of the driveway and
extending 25 feet from the roadway. (NCDOT)



CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
APPLICATION

Instructions

1. Schedule a pre-application meeting with Staff to discuss the procedures and requirements for a
Conditional Use Permit request.

Date of Pre-Application Meeting: 8/3/16  Staff Facilitator(s): _ Phillip Collins

2. Submit a complete application to the Planning Division. All applications must include the
following:

» Cabarrus County Land Records printout of all adjacent property owners. This includes
properties located across the right-of-way and all on-site easement holders. The list must
include owner name, address, and Parcel Identification Number.

A recent survey or legal description of the property.

15 folded copies of the proposed site plan.

Any additional documents essential for the application to be considered complete.
(Determined at pre-application meeting)

Y VYV

3. Submit cash, check, or money order made payable to Cabarrus County.
Fees: Conditional Use Permit $550.00 +$5.00 per acre
+3% technology fee based on total application fee

The deadline for submittal is always the same day as the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
which is the second Tuesday of the month. Applications must be submitted before 2:00 PM that
day for consideration on the next available agenda.

Incomplete applications will be returned to the applicant and will not be processed.

Process Summary:

1. Hold a pre-application meeting with Staff to discuss your Conditional Use Permit request and
the Conditional Use Permit process.

2. Submit a complete application with the appropriate fees to the Cabarrus County Planning
Division.

Staff and appropriate agents will review your complete application and site plan and comments will
be forwarded to you. You will need to address the comments in writing, revise the site plan
accordingly and resubmit a site plan showing that all comments are addressed and errors corrected.

Exhibit B



3. Once advised that the site plan is correct and ready to be presented to the Board of Adjustment,
you will need to submit 18 folded copies of the plan.

4. When the copies of the plan are received, Staff will begin to prepare a staff report, schedule a
public meeting date and notify adjacent property owners of the public meeting/public hearing
date. A sign advertising the public hearing will also be placed on the property being considered
for the Conditional Use Permit.

Meeting Information: Meetings are held the second Tuesday of each month at 7:00 PM in the
Cabarrus County Governmental Center located in downtown Concord at 65 Church Street, SE.

Conditional Use Permit: Conditional Use Permits are considered by the Board of Adjustment
during a quasi-judicial hearing. This means that anyone wishing to speak regarding the application
must be sworn in. The vote requirement for the Conditional Use Permit to pass is a simple majority.
Additional conditions may be added as part of the Conditional Use Permit approval process.

Questions: Any questions related to the Conditional Use Permit process may be directed to the
Planning Division at 704-920-2141, between 8 AM and 5 PM, Monday through Friday.

10 THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:
I HEREBY PETITION THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT TO GRANT THE ZONING
ADMINISTRATOR THE AUTHORITY 10 ISSUE A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR THE USE
OF THE PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED BELOW.

Applicant's Name Property Owner's Name
Water and Sewer Authority of Cabarrus County Same

Applicant's Address Property Owner's Address
232 Davidson Highway Same

Concord, NC 28027

Applicant’s Telephone Number Property Owner’s Telephone Number
(704) 786-1783 Same

Parcel Information

Existing Use of Property Fasement - wastewater pump station
Proposed Use of Property Easement - wastewater pump station
Existing Zoning CR

Property Location 4100 Cold Springs Road

Property Acreage Easement acreage - 1.00 acres

Parcel Number (PIN) 55698581790000




Land Use of Adjacent Properties
NORTH _ CR SOUTH__ CR
EAST AO WEST CR

General Requirements

The Zoning Ordinance imposes the following general requirements on the use requested by the
applicant. Under each requirement, the applicant should explain, with reference to the attached

plans (when applicable) how the proposed use satisfies these requirements.

1. The Board must find that the uses(s) as proposed “are not detrimental to the public health,
safety or general welfare.”

The project includes replacement of equipment and related features within an existing wastewater pump station,

including wastewater pumps, electrical equipment, generator, and associated features.

2. The Board must find that the use(s) as proposed “are appropriately located with respect to
transportation facilities, water supply, fire and police protection, waste disposal, etc.”

Proposed facility is a modification / improvement to an existing public wastewater transmission facility,

within an existing easement.

3. The Board must find that the use(s) as proposed “will not violate neighborhood character
nor adversely affect surrounding land uses.”

Proposed facility is a modification / improvement to an existing public wastewater transmission facility.

4, The Board must find that the use(s) as proposed “will comply with the general plans for the
physical development of the County or Town, as embodied in the Zoning Ordinance or in the arca

development plans that have been adopted.”

Proposed facility is a modification / improvement to an existing public wastewater transmission facility.

Specific Requirements



The Zoning Ordinance also imposes SPECIFIC REQUREMENTS on the use(s) requested by the
applicant. The applicant should be prepared to demonstrate that, if the land is used in a manner
consistent with the plans, specifications, and other information presented to the Board, the proposed

use(s) will comply with specific requirements concerning the following:

Nature of use (type, number of units, and/or area):
Modification / improvement to an existing public wastewater transmission facility, within an existing

water / sewer easement.

Accessory uses (if any):

None.

Setback provisions:

Principle Use
Front: 70 feet Side yard Single: 20 feet Side yard Total: 40 feet Rear:

Accessory Use
Front: N/A Side yard Single: Side yard Total: Rear:

Height provisions: Principle Use: N/A Accessory Use: N/A

Off street parking and loading provisions: (include calculations)

No additional driveways, parking, etc. are proposed at / for the site.

Sign provisions: (include sketch drawing with dimensions)

N/A

Provisions for screening landscaping and buffering: (show on site plan)

Screening / landscaping will be installed as shown on the Development Plan.

Provisions for vehicular circulation and access to streets: (provide NCDOT permit and/or TIA)

Per attached correspondence with NCDOT, no driveway permit or TIA is needed.




Adequate and safe design for grades, paved curbs and gutters, drainage systems, and treatment or
turf to handle storm waters, prevent erosion, subdue dust:

No proposed changes to existing grades, curb/gutter, drainage systems, etc.; sedimentation and erosion control

features will be installed per the project plans and specifications prepared by Willis Engineers.

An adequate amount and safe location of play areas for children and other recreational uses

according to the concentration of residential property:

N/A

Compliance with applicable overlay zones: (see Chapter 4 of Zoning Ordinance)

No conflicts with overlay zones.

Compliance with the Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance: (see County Code Chapter 38)

The site is located outside the 100 year flood plain as referenced on the attached drawings.

Other requirements may be requested by the applicant or specified by the Board for protection of
the public health, safety, welfare, and convenience:

None requested by the applicant.

Predefined Standards

Each individual Conditional Use listed in the Zoning Ordinance may have specific standards
imposed. Refer to Chapter 8, the Conditional Use section of the Zoning Ordinance for these
requirements. Each standard should be addressed in the site plan submitted along with this
application.

Certification

[ hereby confirm that the information contained herein and herewith is true and correct and that this
application shall not be scheduled for official consideration until all of the required contents have
been submitted to the Planning and Development Department.

Signature of Applicant , (.Ku-:-f.a K,‘/ué Date _jcfic | Loifs




Signature of Owner

J

Date

it/ac /u-.,;.,
7]



Exhibit C

Location Map

Features required to be shown on the Location Map are shown in the attached drawing as indicated
below:

v The site and adjacent lots or tracts of land

v' The intersection of at least two (2) public streets nearest the property and the names of all

public ways, opened or unopened, clearly indicated
v" North arrow



» 3 &
% % g &
(@ MT PLEASANT RD W a g S
?) 'f‘ T ~
6\6\4) 6,\75 Q f(/)
%, % g
<91/0 < Bog
% g
QY%Y 07%\ %
& & %
7 %
% %,
R78) %
o % ¢
S 4 %
2
I
(I
2 X&)
» 5
Z
34
e?\?ﬁo
o
Mt. Pleasant
Pumping Station #2 Site 8
3
x
U]
g
@OSTO(/ N
7
o&% &
Legend o
&
>
4
Streets é' 84%5%,
Tax Parcels (08/2015) ’ O’?@@D
1 inch = 2,000 feet
0 0.25 0.5 1
I e \iles
Applicant: Engineer: :
Water and Sewer Authority of Cabarrus County Willis Engineers Location Map
PO Box 428 10700 Sikes Place
Concord, NC 28026 Charlotte, NC 28277
Contact: Contact: Mt. Pleasant
Greg Wells, PE Pumping Station
No. 2 Improvements

Thomas Hahn, PE
(704) 788-4164, ext. 104

(704) 377-9844
Plan Prepared October 2016

Data Source: WSACC, Cabarrus County, NCONEMAP, Esri



Survey Map

Features required to be shown on the Survey Map are shown in the attached drawing as indicated
below:

v" Name and address of architect, land planner, landscape architect, engineer or surveyor who
prepared the map.

Date survey was made

Scale, date and north arrow

Dimensions of the easement

N N NN

Deed Book and Page Number of Property

The name, signature, and seal of the engineer who prepared the survey / drawing are included. No
address for the engineer is included due to the length of time elapsed since the drawing was prepared.



3 55
' \6 F
b a
, / @'\J {’/
& UTILITY SERVICES AND METERING '
s F NOTE 1. The Contractor shall furnish and install all wiring and R’ e
. connections reguired for a complete and ready-to-operate electric power 4 v
. service installation in full compliance with the reguirements of the Electric 2 — Bl 574, Fop +85.82 /
by . _ Utility serving the project. < i= poas 95" i /
10 - .CJ G NOTE 2. It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to ascertain any items ' 2.9 ; ‘
. 2 ~of eguipment, wiring, oconnections and installation pertaining to the P \ - —-6GBE
electric service and metering that may be furnished by the electric utility - e e MH. STA. 30070
gerving the project. The Contractor shall furnish and install all other v £ 7 A=y30 27" 3¢% RY
e equipment, wiring, connections and grounding reqguired for a complete L /
installation, at no additional cost to the Owner, even though each and ;
every item is not mentioned or described. in these Specifications or "
designated on the Contract Drawings. ' b /.f-‘f - &
S NOTE 3. The Contractor shall confirm all details pertaining to electric '
= service and metering with the electric utility before installation .
e —— AT
= B, |
—_— T _: _—:—_—__": i - o ; 3 - = : | _ t"_a'l -“"“:; *‘E
: ¥ : : whe.
| % A \ NI ﬁﬂf,ﬂ"ﬂl‘—-{j_. ot i A . 3 e e S ,
| ] |~£.- .-,-I JEL _"f“ / : - ' . v \i
A AT e UM o ST4. EFF+080 — p g T '
| : AT TSLEHT l / Tk i R - S e ——:\_’ N o
_'_——h—_ﬂ____‘_____-_\_- o ) . I ) 2 : ! e = 7 3 = "l.
T P AR s 7 \
___‘—_-*I—‘_h\—“_\” &
e S B A o cvErHESD POWEP LINE et
B u b b I E r L I r-l E G uc r d . \ : : L_-; T ' f ol r.trﬂﬁn .TpouF == M ‘Ir" ‘I-'r =
H n q E — _"“‘w-‘__q\q #//—— LA a 1cn L i ' A E} ’ J:Efpz'?g# xfg’gffw‘; i : J,.-"'r o =h
Y 1 Ry > Loup s -dimeer ¢ aze : , STA.BFT e FEIF Ban | 7 LT
u & B el (N - - - T & - | e N TR e e T AGE S r"'r I i - 2 2 -
b EER'm WY &lh, MPR : THAIN LN K SENGE - FPEAGFCST T .ﬂ"ﬂ’ - UG LT 2t FPAY - &85
; > ) . A el ; A GNE YALVE witd —F ,._A’I":E"‘""".‘IM‘ 8 i RN T S S
- — e o /9 -8 S L. r - o BRI Sl o AN WYy “_-EIELELEJ . % 4 1 s s
= EXIST 15 o ‘L:-IJS‘ . e 8 p - ; -. Fl -""‘i et 2, = - — o 4 ‘1' . -
: . = ; : o idv At s T Pl *"]j e i 45° 4;"?: i eiioisg SEROICINE 1 - 2 e o 44
, SE T UING PLAN |7 Lb Magnesidm Anode Pack ol Tosspd N N A 3 oy i Ry L “ff;L_Jf/ i oS
e One Instolled Ea Side (2 Furnished) A o RS s s e R itar — ¥ e —— — e SRS REET L eSS
o r ___,-"-/ » L\ I\"w }»._________7-__-_ £d + 3 - _ ‘_\-q_-“"“--..-_:_1L L‘h‘.__ s = = SR i -:—_:_L_T:__
' <=9 AS'Sle BUI"S g~ RS £ .FF:_EE,/‘ x"i., . xx\*—fa‘ﬁ:‘ ElEv S E I o n Y ELEr Gdso — \.} _ 1 \} 1"} Bl ¢
'Tr L i F"-. = , - - == -\ [ 'l = = T — - —_?" } s - " ) L R S T i o S = === t::
" = ¥ P"IAH H‘:?I-:‘. — Ir"l":ﬂ I Yo e ‘.;" ["‘ (ER T 5 5 EI_ E\I“f L_,:;, n': | l,-::(::, | ; :‘r =2 ff P e j ;..J' ,r'"l N aF 5-7'!3?. Fr’ _{{ f 7 PH. X
~ By, & BLO0 / Subbler Line = -< ) a - 5 é‘:' !
R : ENTRANCE \ /ﬂ 7B LK PUMFP éTATI.ﬁ?H SITE
T s - STA. 29T e PEH : = = — R.
™ RIE Pl FiachhRes — a B E - / ..‘?-' .J s P ‘{.T wa G St fw
o HE:::J? % L_::-Gr..Jr . ,—‘f S U
e REE B _ B e
~ | GRADE ELEV &%0.20
ST BT T [ S S RN ":,/:3:,}’*"
z R "'" TR 5 e e ;ﬁ,}"; ) _Entranc E C onduit. 'y a
» 0% B i s \— 8 ¢ Suction :
' : TR x40° B Pipe & Gote Valves
¥ o+ g 3 Tf""" el Tr Ploc -ﬂ‘r _ —
. ~ Kt - — - ~Discharge Line e
3 Manhole Steps it _ N\ é’ & 9 — 89 scharge
i @ 16'0.C &7 e : 9 ':' LR, ' My 8" : Gate Valves
[ | 1 LDG‘DE a e / A —D“ﬂ el plpe
. {Lodde , = Sl TN .~ Grouted
4 N | 4 L ‘ ' : ; = 4 B .t , 4 q|EF"'-'E'
< Bl K. — B S = o & r ek
HWL ALARM CLEY <43 00 Pump Disch f/ - 7S I PR
Piping Pl = -l |
PUMP NO.2 ON - (T e = Flucrescent Light = Pl Ry .
i N | ) (2) a"~d" TiEde —
INV, ELEY c#fgf A . N [ contro) s sy 1
A 4 r = = =
8-4% [ e
L = : enter g "
r o 10-3" 8"¢
PUMP NO.1' ON ELEV &¢%loo . Y o Common
S i F-_).PG e [hischarge
_ . - Anchor Sump = _ g'-0" SU”:L’ T
6% PPECAST CONC. WETWELL—~ Line to ty =9 \
Wet Well Wall ' ;
i e i e sh =
& BEE Bl B ’ |k - -
PUMFPS OFF CtLEV e 38co —| 7N = = {2] Rose Beams— = 1 I8_4 11 FIFe =leeve
3 ,-"*'_‘ i
LWL ALARM ELEV. #3700 8'¢ T I Pip =5
i N\ | STATION PLAN
- Flew @56 oo q: Suction — 4 k illl
f 5 -—--u.—' o Concrete Grout:
) : - . = e " | ] { - . : sl i ;__q | -~ v :
| IO.‘?B . o v ¢ o ° | lISuction Line) :.11-.. - _—‘T*‘JLJELLEnHUJT 3 {Rgd IUnder ST{]Tth)
2 2 % : - Ll n. | e - : i =
. ! ' l i 'rk A b L ) E g L " - ow - 5 | .I"—- k:" E‘LEJ :'-5"{-_&0 '..JLEé\fE- ] - o & e / i (N b —
b 3 . By = " i . = " '%_u. ! 3 i | i Sump pump w“;&'ll ::n.?"l-!' ‘\‘Pn
. 0» Flevw @341 { : ¥ * A A W TR 1 | St E ' — ——— S
- 1 — . ™ = - —— ETE e R S — R ,:-._:‘ - = =5 (=T e !',. N - = F] - E' = ‘- = - :-: v -
- ' I'-a R LT :_:‘.'.-;_:.,L.. BT e e ST L:L Ty - -ucmr re1e ECuﬂCTI:]TT’ ; A P e APPSR ST Tt S B 5~ e Qe M 1’?%’“’ y
' = e . o, U - o ki = ; E = i £ = TR - i o i el == ) =
1 e e : Prammm L 4 O
5 WiET WELL E?LEV‘QTION Elevating Blocks s, e /ﬂ/r’ g\ EFPA Mo 372782
. A : ““‘ B e, D" REVISIONS FLUMFFP sTATies = |-A f =R h e ey T i
- ':. et WSS SECTION ) S g = DESCRIATION A ¥ Lik = l
- #5 BARS @& ]2" EW EF PN - a RO T GATE [ RC | DATE v 371 ,,_r,%’.q: FEIRSQHEDR%HEEI;!ITMAH ~d
= ' - E:,- ] COMNSULTING EMGIMNEERS =9 4
- et R . ) ' : RALEIGH. N. C aHEETS
OATE. '-.';I ool AT, 5, - A scares . ~edt | crient POARC oF L"EHI § WATEE JoHMissiguNgrs
e iy e e B ¥ 5 DRAWN BY TRACED BY. _— _ cHeckep ay | CEOMNECORED , NofTH cafolmla




R Feas

" aver the following described real property:

ASBSY

801 1 386 FAGE 299

BOREN

NORTH CAROLINA "IN THE GENERAL COURT OF JUST )
CABARRUS COUNTY ™, A SUPERIOR COURT DIVISION /{4,
A FILE NO. 82 CVS 266" whe

A TRUE COPY
cu:mmr SUPERIGREC LT
CABAPRUS 00' iy

CABARRUS COUNTY,
Plaintiff,

JUDGMENT

GOLDIE HERRIN SMITH,

!

{

)

)

)

-vs- )

)

)

(Widow), )
)

Defendant,

This cause coming on to be heard before the Honorable F. Fetzer
Milis, Judge Presiding at the March 17 and March 26, 1984, Sessions of the
Superior Court of Cabarrus County; and it appearing to the Court and the
Court finding as a fact that this is an action to acquire rights of way under
the power of Eminent Domain and that the plaintiff is entitled to acquire a
right of way over the First Tract as the same is defined in Exhibit B of the
Complaint and Declaration of Taking; and that Commissioners have been
appointed and reported to the Court, their Report having been filed on Janu~_
ary 16, 1984, that the sum of $7,500.00 is just compensation for the taking of
said interest in said land and is just and reasonable as full compensation to the ‘
defendant and that said sum ought to be paid to the defendant in full settiement
of her claim for the taking of said right of way; that defendant has filed no
objection to said Report of Commissioners;

IT IS, THEREFORE, CONCLUDED AS A MATTER OF LAW that
plaintiff is entitled to the right of way and interest described as the First Tract
in Exhibit B of the Complaint and Declaration of Taking and defendant is entitled
to the sum of $7,500.00 as just compensation for said taking;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that
plaintiff is entitled to a perpetual right of way for sewer and water line and to
all purposes to which plaintiff is authorlzﬂ&b law to subject the same, in and

PAGE

Hew 14 8 g0 Py g5

GIZRLES B. noss

RECIST=N ogF DE
CAGARN 5 co., ;gs



o 1386 rE 300

Lying and being in No. 8 Township, Cabarrus County, North Carolina,
on the North side of Cold Springs Road and the South side of Freeman Road and
being more particularly described as foliows:

BEGINNING at a p.k. nail in the intersection of Freeman Road (SR 2620)
and Cold Springs Road (SR 2411), an old corner; and runs thence with the center of
Freeman Road N. 79-39-25 E. 346.58 feet to a p.k. nail, a new corner; thence a new
line S, 12-53-09 W. 273.52 feet to a p.k. nail in the center of Cold Springs Road;
thence with the center of Cold Springs Road, N. 53-51 W. 346.58 feet to the BEGIN-
NING, containing one acre as surveyed by Peirson & Whitman, Registered Engineers,
the same being a part of the 155,59-acre tract in Deed dated December 12, 1946,
and recorded in Deed Book 197, page 301, Cabarrus County Registry.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant is entitled to the sum of
$7,500.00 as just compensation and that the plaintiff deposit the sum of $1,400.00
with the Clerk of Superior Court in addition to the $6,100.00 heretofore deposited
and that said $7,500. 00 be disbursed to the defendant. )

This the 2 7/ __day of March, 1984,

27
/ﬁ%féf il

JUDGE PRESIDIAG

CONSENT:

Williams, Boger, Grady Davis ¢ Tuttle, P, A.
by: ™~J ;

—{John R. Boger, Ir.)
Attorndy for Plaintiff

" Attorney for Defendant.

L i A i 3 0




Existing Features Map

Features required to be shown on the Existing Features Map are shown in the attached drawings as

indicated below:

v
v
v

Parcel Identification Number for site — Existing Features Map, Sheet 1

Ownership, use and zone of adjacent lots or tracts of land — Existing Features Map, Sheet 1

The location of existing public rights-of-way, utility easements, railroads, power lines, culverts,
drain pipes, drainage channels, flood channels, water bodies, streams, swamps, parks,
cemeteries, bridges, irrigation ditches, waterlines, sewer lines, and/or natural gas lines —
Existing Features Maps, Sheet 2

All existing structures including walls, fences, and other manmade features of the site — Existing
Features Map, Sheet 2

Topography shown at not greater than five (5) foot contour intervals — Existing Features Map,
Sheet 2

Proposed finished grade at not greater than five (5) foot contour intervals — Existing Features
Map, Sheet 2. No major changes to existing grade are proposed which would affect the existing
five (5) foot contour intervals.

Delineation of the 100-year flood plain with FEMA map used and date — Existing Features Map,
Sheet 1

Existing driveways, walk-ways, and curb-cuts — Existing Features Map, Sheet 2



HONEYCUTT CHAD A & WIFE TINA C
(RESIDENCE)

COFIELD TERRY LEON & Cor,,

(RESIDENCE)

COLERIDER SAM W III,

S,
COFIELD DANIENE G '?//VG'S&
s)

PATTERSON DENNIS DREW,
PATTERSON BEVERLY A
(RESIDENCE)

DIXON JAMES D,
DIXON JENNIFER J
(RESIDENCE)

DIXON JAMES D,
DIXON JENNIFER J

(VACANT LOT)

SMITH WILLIAM B, SMITH KAY
(VACANT LOT)

Mt. Pleasant Pumping Station No. 2 Site

PIN 55698581790000

COLERIDER SAM W IlI,
GREY BEATRICE COLERIDER

TAYLOR DANNY WAY NE &
TAYLOR BARBARA
(RESIDENCE)

FARMER JOANNA S,
FARMER MICKEY L
(RESIDENCE)

L
IR

©
2
o
=
<
=
a
=
=

SMITH WILLIAM B,
SMITH KAY
(RESIDENCE)

Legend

Streets
Tax Parcels (08/2015)

Zoning
[ lao
[ Jer

GREY BEATRICE COLERIDER (VACANT LOT)
(MACANTIEST) S SMITH WILLIAM B,
& SMITH KAY
&/ DELLINGER ELIZABETH ANNE POLK (VACANT LOT)
RESIDENCE
( ) N
DRYE PEGGY LOU SMITH,
DRYE JOHNNY G 1inch = 100 feet
(VACANT LOT) 0 50 100 200
C — Y SCTCY
Applicant: Engineer: . .
WF;pter and Sewer Authority of Cabarrus County W”g”s Engineers This lotis notin a floodplain, as shown on FEMA National Flood Insurance Map No.3710556900J, EXlStlng Features Map, Sheet 1
PO Box 428 10700 Sikes Place Panel 5569 (revised 11/5/2008).
Concord, NC 28026 Charlotte, NC 28277
Contact: Contact: Mt. Pleasant
Pumping Station
No. 2 Improvements

Thomas Hahn, PE
(704) 788-4164, ext. 104

Greg Wells, PE
(704) 377-9844

Data Source: WSACC, Cabarrus County, NCONEMAP, Esri

Plan Prepared October 2016



WILLIS ENGINEERS, 10700 SIKES PLACE, CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA, 28277 — NC LIC. NO. F-0114

,01/?}/ J. \& N cHarce GJW/ .

BURIED STEEL PUMP
STATION AND WET WELL

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY
ELECTRICAL BUILDING

ELECTRICAL PANELS

GENERATOR AND BASE SLAB

ROAD CULVERT

26 0OCT 2016

\\\\\‘”“’llll

.,.,05’01 3
coo® "o,e 7,
LSS °4/

-

7

v

TREE LINE

POWER POLE (TYP)

. SEE NOTE 1
e

.
10 SEWER
\‘//
:_O/\’/ CONTRQy
=~/ PANELS

htl:\-ﬁ

EQUALIZATION UALIZATIO/<

77 BY—pAss
'/ DISCHARGE

ODOR CONTROL

NELLIE STEVENS
HOLLIES AROUND
PERIMETER OF FENCE

COLD SPRINGS RD. (SR 2411 ES

(8

[BU\LD\NG SETBACK =

SEE NOTE 4 8

- g
e — o — . _R/W_

NOTES:

1. EASEMENT BOUNDARY BASED ON PUMP
STATION SITE SURVEY SIGNED AND SEALED

BY TROY A. DOBY ON SEPTEMBER 18,

2. SITE

IS LOCATED OUTSIDE 100—YEAR FLOOD

ELEVATION PER FEMA—FIRM COMMUNITY

PANEL NUMBER 3710556900J LAST

NOVEMBER 5, 2008.

3. DRIVEWAYS AND AREA SURFACE INSIDE FENCE
IS GRAVEL.

AROUND STRUCTURES

4. BUILDING SETBACKS ARE 75 FEET AT THE
FRONT, 20 FEET AT EACH SIDE.

5. EXISTING

DRIVEWAYS = 1,061

IMPERVIOUS AREA:
SF (0.024 AC)
INSIDE FENCE = 8,328 SF (0.191

AC)

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS = 9,389 SF (0.215 AC)

EASEMENT BOUNDARY

1981.

REVISED

20’

NO,| REVISION DATE

H[H WATER AND SEWER AUTHORITY
vo |1 Tomer commns ones 10757715 125 oo 7o WIIlliS ENGINEERS

OF CABARRUS COUNTY

] 10700 SIKES PLACE, SUITE 115 POST OFFICE BOX 428

AMA
CAWjr

GHEGKED

CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28277
CONTACT: GREG WELLS, P.E. 704.377.9844

CONCORD, NORTH CAROLINA 28026

CONTACT: THOMAS HAHN, P.E. 704.788.4164 EXT.

104

MT. PLEASANT PUMPING STATION NO. 2

EXISTING FEATURES MAP

1968.010

FIG1.DWG

OCTOBER 2016

SHEET




Development Plan Maps:

Features required to be shown on the Development Plan Maps are shown in the attached drawings as
indicated below:

v’ Proposed Use(s) — Development Plan Map

v’ Location of all proposed structures, fences, walls, signs, and exterior lighting of the structure(s) —
Development Plan Map.

v' Location of required building setback lines — Development Plan Map

¥v" Renderings of building elevations — Photo of electrical equipment canopy same type as
proposed is included.

v' Proposed roadway improvements, if any, serving the site should be provided — No road
improvements are planned as part of this project.

v Natural features including landscaping to be left undisturbed — Development Plan Map

v Proposed drainage and erosion control measures — Development Plan Map. Appropriate
drainage and erosion control measures will be included as part of continuing design activities.

v’ Proposed location of utilities — Development Plan Map

v' Proposed location of easements, public streets and private drives, including rights-of-way and
pavement widths, curb-cuts, pedestrian ways and other paths — Existing Features Map, Sheet 2;
Development Plan Map

v’ Location of off-street parking areas and loading areas along with proposed paving material,
include parking and loading calculations — The pump station is operated remotely, with periodic
visits for routine checks and maintenance. Per email correspondence with Phil Collins, no
additional parking or loading calculations are required.

v' Area (square feet) of building coverage, area of all impervious vehicular areas (parking areas,
loading areas, access ways, etc.), total impervious coverage for all impervious structures
(buildings, vehicular areas, sidewalks, etc.) -Development Plan Map.

v" Delineation of all areas of special flood hazard and/or wetlands to encroach proposed structures
— Not applicable, no special flood hazard or wetlands in vicinity of proposed improvements.

v’ Location of Overlay Zones, if applicable — Not applicable

v’ Location of solid waste containers including proposed design provisions for screening — No
additional solid waste containers beyond those already at the site are included with this project.

v" Number of proposed dwelling units or commercial units by type, size, and proposed ownership —
Not applicable

v Height (both number of floors and linear feet) and floor area of all structures — Development
Plan Map. Proposed height for the electrical equipment canopy is up to 11 feet.

v’ Gross Leasing Floor area (for shopping centers) — Not applicable

v' Sight Triangles — Development Plan Map



Landscape Plan

From Chapter 9 of the Cabarrus County Zoning Ordinance, Table 4, Note 3, “An evergreen (opaque)
vegetative hedge if used will reduce the bufferyard width by one half and eliminate the need for
required shrubbery and/or trees.” Per the Development Plan Map, the landscape plan will maintain
existing evergreen (opaque) vegetative hedge to the extent possible. Additionally, new Nellie Stevens
Hollies will be planted along the fence perimeter of the pump station as shown on the plan. Upon
maturing, the vegetation will provide an evergreen hedge shielding the pump station.



WILLIS ENGINEERS, 10700 SIKES PLACE, CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA, 28277 — NC LIC. NO. F-0114

BUFFERYARD AND [ANDSCAPING NOTES:

1. LANDSCAPE PLAN WILL MAINTAIN EXISTING EVERGREEN
(OPAQUE) VEGETATIVE HEDGE TO THE EXTENT POSSIBLE.
WHERE SHOWN, NEW LANDSCAPING AS DESCRIBED BELOW WILL
BE PROVIDED.

2. PER CHAPTER 9 OF THE CABARRUS COUNTY ZONING
ORDINANCE, TABLE 4, NCTE 3, "AN EVERGREEN (OPAQUE}
VEGETATIVE HEDGE IF USED WILL REDUCE THE BUFFERYARD

%

MIN. 3" LAYER

j\

ks
Nt
\X

2

WIDTH BY ONE HALF AND ELIMINATE THE NEED FOR REQUIRED OF APPROVED

SHRUBBERY AND/OR TREES.” THE OWNER IS OPTING TO MULCH

EXPAND THE EXISTING EVERGREEN VEGETATIVE HEDGE AS PART ——MOUND SOIL FIRMLY

OF THIS PROJECT TO SATISFY THE REFERENCE REQUIREMENT. TYP. COLLAR AROUND RAISED ROOT BALL

3. NEW NELLIE STEVENS HOLLIES (ILLEX X NELLI R. STEVENS)
WILL BE PLANTED ALONG THE FENCE PERIMETER OF THE PUMP
STATION AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN. UPON MATURING, THE
VEGETATION WILL PROVIDE AN EVERGREEN HEDGE SHIELDING
THE PUMP STATION.

4. LENGTH OF NEW EVERGREEN HEDGE = 180 FT -
SPACING FOR PLANTINGS = 5 FEET OC / I Sl s i
REQUIRED NUMBER OF PLANTINGS = 180/5 = 36 REQUIRED

FLOODLIGHT (TYP)
A

PAD MOUNTED
TRANSFORMER ED
EXISTING LANDSCAPING.
SEE BUFFERYARD AND

LANDSCAPING NOTES.

ANANN Y 1 CONCRETE SLAB
Ir

GE OF /
PLANTING BED

TOP OF
ABOVE

ROOT BALL 2"-3"
EXISTING GRADE

I

el

10"
DEPTH |

III%E

i

(AS SPECIFIED)

& FOR GENERATOR
: ) v CUT ROOTS AS NECESSARY TAMP SOIL MIX UNDER
7 avd 0 EEENCCT';%ELSCL»Q\\EOEQR IN CONTAINERIZED PLANTS EACH PLANT BALL TO
NEW PAVED DRIVEWAY ' ey # Y ) g \ THAT ARE POT BOUND MINIMIZE SETTLEMENT
. [ Vs
(TYP) SEE NOTE 7— -, ¢ #‘Qg\ AR - R FENCE LINE NOTES: -
] 2y - - 1. INSTALL TOP OF PLANT BALL 2”"—3” ABOVE ADJACENT GRADE.
* _ SEWE \ ) .
- P A 2. TAMP PLANTING MIX FIRMLY AS PIT IS FILLED AROQUND EACH
/ " NEW LANDSCAPING. PLANT BALL.
. 10" DIP \ SEE BUFFERYARD AND Eﬁ
- SEWER  \ & B LANDSCAPING NOTES. 3. SOAK EACH PLANT BALL AND PIT IMMEDIATELY AFTER
FUTURE 5 . IR INSTALLATION.
NON—POTABLE - EQUALIZATION ) TEMPORARY SILT
WATER WELL R FENCE (TYP) 4. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR OTHER PLANTING REQUIREMENTS.
s
@/ 13.5" WIDE BUFFERYARD. SEE PLANTING DETAIL
: \BUFFERYARD AMD LANDSCAPING NOTES. NOTES:
6;7 1. EASEMENT BOUNDARY BASED ON PUMP STATION SITE SURVEY SIGNED
EASEMENT BOUNDARY
{E}é / \\,/_TOTAL AREA=43.561 SF (1.0 AC) AND SEALED BY TROY A. DOBY ON SEPTEMBER 18, 1981.
L - R/W p - BEE NOTE. 1 2. SITE IS LOCATED OUTSIDE 100—YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION PER FEMA—FIRM
T e e e e NS COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 3710556900J LAST REVISED NOVEMBER 5,
I « 3
— =\ 2008.
— = FESYEN
g, 3. BUILDING SETBACKS ARE 75 FEET AT THE FRONT, 20 FEET AT EACH
N2 S1°_39° - -\, SIDE.
e 4. DRIVEWAYS AND AREA SURFACE INSIDE FENCE AROUND STRUCTURES IS
8” RJ DIP TEMPORARY CONTROL UNIT COLD SPRINGS RD. (SR 2411) = CRAvEle
17 4
FORCE MAIN CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE FUTURE CONCRETE SLAB \ g ) piNG SETBACK o 5. WSACC PERSONNEL VISIT THE SITE IN SERVICE VEHICLES WHEN NEEDED.
- o —_— — . . (TYP. AT BOTH GATES) FOR SLAB MOUNTED SEE NOTE 3 o THE SERVICE VEHICLES MAY BE PARKED AT VARICUS AREAS OF THE
wg (e
— = — T ODOR CONTROL SYSTEM S SITE, DEPENDING ON WHICH EQUIPMENT ITEM AT THE SITE REQUIRES
e — . _R/W = SERVICE.
6. THE FACILITY'S LIGHTING WILL BE SHIELDED TO PREVENT LIGHT AND
2e OCT 2078 GLARE SPILL—OVER ON ADJACENT RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES.
il gy
\\\\\“ CA “'//,, 7. EXISTING GRAVEL DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE REPLACED WITH PAVED
SeUR WﬂﬁO{ %, KEY | QTY | BOTANICAL NAME COMMON. INAME SIZE DRIVEWAYS FROM EDGE OF PAVEMENT TO OPENING IN FENGE AT GATE
& QQ\ESS//%’/, " . . (MIN. 25 FEET). ENSURE A MINIMUM OF 8” OF ABC STONE AS BASE
5 %:‘@? 0@7 ~ ILN | 36 ILLEX X "NELLIE R. STEVENS"| NELLIE STEVENS HOLLY | 6 HT. MIN, WITH 27 OF 1—2 ASPHALT
S L A :
= i SEFAL FR— 8. PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA:
= % E— DRIVEWAYS = 1,061 SF (0.024 AC)
= ek 74494 ;C/) = INSIDE FENCE = 10,911 SF (0.250 AC)
;"//?”%""K/VGINE@\“E;\/\/\: TOTAL IMPERVIOUS = 11,972 SF (0.274 AC)
v, ooy, oo =~
7 6" “eo0o0Ee ~
“, OP \wﬂ GIW NO. REVISION DATE H[H WATER AND SEWER AUTHORITY 1968.010
73 T IN CHARGE
L :J:}:I/J{M = oesonen SEG 20’ 0 20° 40’ | 1 | STAFF COMMENTS DATED 10/21/16 |26 OCT 16 WIIIISENGlNEERS OF CABARRUS COUNTY MT. PLEASANT PUMPING STATION NO. 2 ———
I 10700 SIKES PLACE, SUITE 115 POST OFFICE BOX 428 -
7 wae By AMA : CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28277 CONCORD, NORTH CAROLINA 28026 DEVEI_OPMENT PLAN MAP
cheokep  CAWjr CONTACT: GREG WELLS, P.E. 704.377.9844 | CONTACT: THOMAS HAHN, P.E. 704.788.4164 EXT. 104 OCTOBER 2016




Electrical Equipment Canopy, Same Type as Proposed

Approximate Sizing for Electrical Equipment Concrete Pad is shown on Development Plan Map







Existing Zoning

Applicant: Thomas Hahn

Owner: WSACC

Case: CUSE2016

Address: 2950 Mt Pleasant Road S
Purpose: Amendment to existing
Conditional Use Permit for a
Public Service Facility

PIN: 5569-85-8179

inch = 10,000 fee 1

Cabarrus County shall not be held liable for any
errors in this data. This includes errors of omisssion,
commission, errors concerning the content of the
data, and relative and positional accuracy of the data.
These data cannot be construed to be a legal
document. Primary sources from which these data
were compiled must be consulted for verification of
information contained within the data.

Map Prepared by Cabarrus County Planning &
Development - October 2016

1inch =200 feet

Subject
Property

140

280

420 560

MALIBU RD

Legend

Parcels
- Structures|

AN




Applicant: Thomas Hahn

Owner: WSACC

Case: CUSE2016

Address: 2950 Mt Pleasant Road S
Purpose: Amendment to existing
Conditional Use Permit for a
Public Service Facility

PIN: 5569-85-8179

Parcels
Cabarrus County

City Limits

10,000 feef]

Cabarrus County shall not be held liable for any
errors in this data. This includes errors of omisssion,
commission, errors concerning the content of the
data, and relative and positional accuracy of the data.
These data cannot be construed to be a legal
document. Primary sources from which these data
were compiled must be consulted for verification of
information contained within the data.

Map Prepared by Cabarrus County Planning &
Development - October 2016

Subject
Property

/ inch =200 feet

280

420




L

Eastern Planning Area
Future Land Use

Applicant: Thomas Hahn

Owner: WSACC

Case: CUSE2016

Address: 2950 Mt Pleasant Road S
Purpose: Amendment to existing
Conditional Use Permit for a
Public Service Facility

PIN: 5569-85-8179

1]

Cabarrus County shall not be held liable for any
errors in this data. This includes errors of omisssion,
commission, errors concerning the content of the
data, and relative and positional accuracy of the data.
These data cannot be construed to be a legal
document. Primary sources from which these data
were compiled must be consulted for verification of
information contained within the data.

Map Prepared by Cabarrus County Planning &
Development - October 2016

L
=y
)
.
m
= ju>1
= Sy
& y S "OW CReex DR
=
o
v

Town of Mt.
Pleasant

/
o
9‘9\“
()%

o

¥ ) i
1'inch =1,000 feet

B T B B Fcet
0 360 720 1,440 2,160 2,880

Legend

Carolina Thread Trail

Thoroughfare Plan

Interstate

Existing Major T-fare

Proposed Major T-fare

Existing Minor T-fare

Proposed Minor T-fare

-
1 I City Limits

Low Density

Residential

Historic Residential

Suburban Residential

Town Center

[ Mixed Residential

Neighborhood Commercial

Commercial

Future Employment

- Industrial

Institutional

Office/ Service

D Mixed Use District

Open Space

[ vilage Mixed Use

s




Exhibit F

Cabarrus County Government — Planning and Development Department

October 17, 2016

Dear Property Owner:

A Conditional Use Permit Application has been filed in our office for your property. The
specifics of the request are listed below. The Cabarrus County Board of Adjustment will
consider this petition on Tuesday, November 8, 2016 at 7:00 PM in the 2™ floor
Commissioner’s Chambers of the Cabarrus County Governmental Center, located at 65
Church Street SE, Concord, NC 28026. A Public Hearing will be conducted and public input
will be allowed during that time. If you have any comments about this request, |
encourage you to attend this meeting.

e Petitioner: Water & Sewer Authority of Cabarrus County

e Petition Number: CUSE2016-00002

e Property Location: 2950 Mt Pleasant Road South

e Parcel ID Number: 5569-85-8179

e Existing Zoning: Agricultural Open Space (AO)

e Variance Request: Amendment of existing Conditional Use Permit

If you have any questions regarding this petition, or the hearing process, please contact
me at Cabarrus County Planning and Development at 704.920.2181.

Sincerely,

/@ﬂ Gl

Phillip Collins, AICP

Senior Planner

Cabarrus County Planning and Development
704.920.2181

Cabarrus County - Planning and Development Department - 65 Church Street, SE - Post Office Box 707, Concord, NC
28026-0707, Phone: 704-920-2141 - Fax: 704-920-2227- www.cabarruscounty.us



Cabarrus County Government — Planning and Development Department

October 17, 2016

Dear Property Owner:

A Conditional Use Permit Application has been filed in our office for property adjacent to
yours. The specifics of the request are listed below. The Cabarrus County Board of
Adjustment will consider this petition on Tuesday, November 8, 2016 at 7:00 PM in the
2" floor Commissioner’s Chambers of the Cabarrus County Governmental Center, located
at 65 Church Street SE, Concord, NC 28026. A Public Hearing will be conducted and public
input will be allowed during that time. If you have any comments about this request, |
encourage you to attend this meeting.

e Petitioner: Water & Sewer Authority of Cabarrus County

e Petition Number: CUSE2016-00002

e Property Location: 2950 Mt Pleasant Road South

e Parcel ID Number: 5569-85-8179

e Existing Zoning: Agricultural Open Space (AO)

e Variance Request: Amendment of existing Conditional Use Permit

If you have any questions regarding this petition, or the hearing process, please contact
me at Cabarrus County Planning and Development at 704.920.2181.

Sincerely,

o e

Phillip Collins, AICP

Senior Planner

Cabarrus County Planning and Development
704.920.2181

Cabarrus County - Planning and Development Department - 65 Church Street, SE - Post Office Box 707, Concord, NC
28026-0707, Phone: 704-920-2141 — Fax: 704-920-2227- www.cabarruscounty.us



Adjacent Landowners - Names, Addresses, and Parcel Identification Numbers

Owner Name Address City State Zip Code | Parcel Identification Number
Smith William B, Smith Kay 2921 Mt. Pleasant Road South | Mt. Pleasant NC 28124 55698581790000
Smith William B, Smith Kay 2921 Mt. Pleasant Road South | Mt. Pleasant NC 28124 55698576360000
Taylor Danny Wayne & Taylor Barbara PO Box 385 Mt. Pleasant NC 28124 55698539670000
Farmer Joanna S, Farmer Mickey L 2940 Barnhardt Road Mt. Pleasant NC 28124 55698529100000
Patterson Dennis Drew, Patterson Beverly A 2950 Barnhardt Road Mt. Pleasant NC 28124 55698508860000
Dixon James D, Dixon Jennifer ) 2960 Barnhardt Road Mt. Pleasant NC 28124 55697598230000
Dixon James D, Dixon Jennifer ) 2960 Barnhardt Road Mt. Pleasant NC 28124 55697577890000
Honeycutt Chad A & Wife Tina C 3975 Cold Springs Road Concord NC 28025 55697558700000
Cofield Terry Leon & Cofield Daniene G 3984 Cold Springs Road Concord NC 28025 55697535890000
Colerider Sam W lll, Grey Beatrice Colerider 188 Hahn Place SE Concord NC 28025 55697552180000
Colerider Sam W lll, Grey Beatrice Colerider 188 Hahn Place SE Concord NC 28025 55697445370000
Dellinger Elizabeth Anne Polk 4050 Cold Springs Road East Concord NC 28025 55698511250000
Drye Peggy Lou Smith, Drye Johnny G 3250 Mt. Pleasant Road South | Mt. Pleasant NC 28124 55698425850000
Smith William B, Smith Kay 2921 Mt. Pleasant Road South | Mt. Pleasant NC 28124 5569-85-9970
Helms Michael E, Helms Dianne G 7900 Mailibu Road Mt. Pleasant NC 28124 5569-95-4543
Meyers Thomas H, Meyers Susan M 7850 Mailibu Road Mt. Pleasant NC 28124 5569-95-2875
Wellman James D, Althea Smith, c/o James Wellman 8519 Circle Drive Mt. Pleasant NC 28124 5569-94-5329




X >
v e A 5
B i (LN SRy f
\‘{: 18 20 ] B pus SR R Al 2 R Uit T Eorl A A AN
¥ i L Ak + Smageily b T\ - - . = ’ . ; N [ ".q ) "'—

R A e e s SR AR SRR e

% . = l»‘ A - N ™ - < d y . A ’TV “‘" i:
PN e 7 '4;\ f& 1‘:,_ A\ r: t*!'\\;;h
3 ' N R - i A ’!-\".,"’c,
- » - |‘ \ . hﬁ r ah o §

e e o -‘_‘ #, 0 *\’ !J 1
» L ah \-;::‘ ‘i n"i“\ ) ‘ ’ d
% \ “_ » - \\'i ‘.\‘ » & By J- ‘ i&" -

N\ oy ‘\a % "’\“:- - v\--_ - o

Pet# CUSE 2016-00002
FOR DETAILS CALL



Pet# CUSE 2016-00002
FOR DETAILS CALL

104 -920-2141

«




Exhibit A

PLANNING STAFF REPORT
CABARRUS COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
11/02/2016

Variance: VARN2016-00003

Applicant Information: Ginger Moore, Carlos J Moore Architect
Acting as Agent for Patricia Honeycutt
222 Church Street
Concord, NC 28025

Owner Information: Patricia Honeycutt
5560 Rockwell Road
Rockwell, NC 28138

PIN: 5673-97-1701
Area in Acres: +/-4.42
Purpose of Request: The applicant is proposing to use the subject property as a

reception facility. Reception facilities are permitted as a conditional
use in the AO zoning district and are subject to performance
standards. If the variance is approved, the applicant intends to
return to the Board of Adjustment to apply for a conditional use
permit.

The purpose of this variance request is for:
» Relief from the size requirements for reception facilities
» Relief from the required setbacks for reception facilities
« Relief from the landscaping/buffering requirements for
reception facilities
» Relief from Appendix B, non—residential design standards

Variance 1: Size Requirements for Reception Facilities

The subject property is +/- 4.42 acres in size. Reception facilities
are required to be at least five acres in size. Therefore, the
applicant is requesting relief from Section 8-4.21.b of the Cabarrus
County Development Ordinance (Ordinance).

Variance 2: Setback Requirements for Reception Facilities

The applicant is proposing to use an existing barn, a new bathroom
facility (to the rear of the existing barn), temporary bathrooms and
a temporary tent as part of a reception facility on the subject
property.



The subject property is approximately 200 feet in width. The
existing and proposed structures do not meet the required 100-
foot setback for reception facilities as required in Section 8-4.21.d
of the Ordinance. Therefore, the applicant is requesting relief from
this provision. As shown on the site plan:
e The existing barn encroaches 12.4 feet into the required
setback along the northern property line,
e The existing barn encroaches 17.1 feet into the required
setback along the southern property line,
e The proposed bathroom facility encroaches 36.87 feet into
the required setback along the northern property line,
e The proposed area for the tent encroaches 72.3 feetin to the
required setback along the northern property line, and
e The temporary bathrooms encroach 51.58 feet into the
required setback along the northern property line

Variance 3: Landscaping/Buffering Requirements for Reception
Facilities

The applicant is requesting relief from Section 8-4.21.g of the
Ordinance which requires reception facilities to meet the
requirements of a level two buffer yard as defined in Chapter 9 of
the Ordinance. Currently, the back half of the northern, southern
and the entirety of the eastern property lines are heavily
vegetated. The applicant is requesting relief from the requirement
of six trees per one hundred feet along these sections of the
property boundaries. The applicant proposes to supplement with
shrubbery where needed. Thisrequest would equate to relief from
planting 54 trees along these portions of the property boundaries.

The proposed tent area encroaches 18.34 feet into the required
level two 46-foot wide landscape buffer (approximately 1,065
square feet) and the applicant is seeking relief for this.

Variance 4: Non—-Residential Design Standards
Section 8-4.21.c of the Ordinance requires that all new
construction associated with reception facilities meet the
commercial design standards of Appendix B of the Ordinance. The
applicant is requesting relief from this Section of the Ordinance for
the following:
e Use of a temporary tent which cannot meet the design
guidelines,
e The temporary bathroom facilities which do not meet the
design guidelines



e Proposed new bathroom facility that will not meet the
design guidelines.

Site Description: The subject property is currently occupied by a vacant barn located
in the center of the property. The barn is accessed by a gravel
driveway extending to Rockwell Road. The rear portion of the
subject property is wooded and an intermittent stream runs along
the rear property line from south to north.

Current Land Uses: Reception Facility (that is not properly permitted)
Adjacent Land Uses: e North — Single Family Residential
¢ East — Single Family Residential, Silviculture & Vacant
e South — Silviculture

* West — Agriculture

Permitted Uses: All uses permitted within the Agriculture Open Space zoning district
are allowed on the subject property

Existing Zoning: AO (Agriculture Open)

Surrounding Zoning: North: AO (Agriculture Open)
East: AO (Agriculture Open)
South: AO (Agriculture Open)
West: AO (Agriculture Open)

Signs Posted: 10/20/2016

Newspaper Notification 1:  10/26/2016

Newspaper Notification 2:  11/02/2016

Notification Letters: 10/17/2016

Exhibits

» Exhibit A — Staff Report

» Exhibit B — Application

e Exhibit C —Site Plan

» Exhibit D — Property Maps

e Exhibit E — Adjacent Parcel Letter & List

» Exhibit F — Variance Signs

Agency Review Comments



Emergency Services Review:
No EMS related concerns (per James Lentz, EMS Assistant Director).

Fire Review: Approved
No Fire Code issues related to this variance request (per Matt Hopkins, Fire Marshal’s Office).

Health Alliance Review:

The application states that the site will be serviced by well and septic. The Cabarrus Health
Alliance is aware of the proposed use and stated that the facility currently uses porta
johns/chemical toilets for restrooms. The site was evaluated for a bathroom facility and found to
be suitable for location of a septic system off site. A consultant (licensed soil scientist) is working
with the property owner to finalize these septic issues. According to the Cabarrus Health Alliance,
chemical toilets could be considered a valid means of sewage disposal as long as there is no
plumbing on site. (per David Troutman, Environmental Health Director).

NCDOT Review: Approved with conditions
Please have the length of concrete apron extended to 25°. A driveway permit will be required.
(per Leah Wagner, NCDOT)

Sherriff’s Department Review:
No Sherriff’s Department related comments (per Ray Gilleland, Lieutenant Sherriff).

Soil & Water Conservation Review:
No Soil & Water Conservation related comments (per Erin Lineberger, Resource Conservation
Coordinator)

Zoning Review: Approved
History / Other Information

1. The subject property is currently zoned AO and has historically been used for agricultural
purposes, until recently when the applicant began holding weddings/receptions on the
premises.

2. Abarnislocated on the subject property.

3. Staff became aware of the illegal reception facility when an easement plat for the septic
was submitted. The applicant was informed that the facility was not permitted and that
the applicant should meet with staff to discuss options. It was determined during the
meeting on July 14, 2016 that the first step for the facility to attempt to comply with the
Ordinance was a variance request.



4. The applicant understands that the project will be subject to conditional use permit

review with the Board of Adjustment and site plan review if the variance is approved.

The application states that the site will be serviced by well and septic. The Cabarrus Health
Alliance is aware of the proposed use and stated that the facility currently uses porta
johns/chemical toilets for restrooms. The site was evaluated for a bathroom facility and
found to be suitable for location of a septic system off site. The applicant understands
that permanent bathroom facility must be included as part of the Conditional Use Permit
Application.

Conditions of Approval

Should the Board of Adjustment grant approval of the variance, the following conditions should
be considered as part of the approval and case record:

Conditional Use Permit review and approval by the Board of Adjustment is required
subsequent to approval of the variance. (Zoning)

Site plan review and approval is required subsequent to Conditional Use Permit approval
to ensure compliance with all applicable development requirements and conditions
(Zoning)

The Granting Order, stating restrictions and applicable conditions of approval, shall be
recorded with the deed of the property. (Zoning)

The applicant shall procure any and all applicable federal, state, and local permits prior to
commencement of project. (Zoning)

Applicant shall install landscaping as stated in application with future road construction
to mitigate any approved variances. (Zoning)

Applicant shall extend the length of the concrete apron to 25 feet. (NCDOT)

The applicant shall procure appropriate permits from the Fire Marshal’s Office for the
temporary tent, as allowed by variance approval. If the duration of the use of the tent
exceeds what is considered a temporary use, the applicant shall proceed with commercial
site plan review for the tent to be permitted as a permanent structure. (Zoning)

The applicant is requesting individual votes for each variance item from the ordinance. A
Summary of the variance requests is as follows:

1. Relief from the five acre size requirement for reception facilities (see variance
request one on site plan and in the application)
e The subject property is 4.42 acres in size



2. Relief from the required 100-foot setback for existing and proposed structures
near the northern and southern property lines (see variance request 2 on site plan
and in the application):

The existing barn is encroaches 12.4 feet into the required setback along
the northern property line,

The existing barn encroaches 17.1 feet into the required setback along the
southern property line,

The proposed bathroom facility encroaches 36.87 feet into the required
setback along the northern property line,

The proposed area for the tent encroaches 72.3 feet in to the required
setback along the northern property line, and

The temporary bathrooms encroach 51.58 feet into the required setback
along the northern property line.

3. Relief from the level two landscaped buffer requirements along portions of the
northern, southern and the entirety of the western property boundaries (see
variance requests 3 & 5 on site plan and in the application):

The applicant is requesting relief from the requirement of six trees per one
hundred feet along these sections of the property boundaries.

The applicant proposes to supplement with shrubbery where needed.
Request would equate to relief from planting 54 trees along these portions
of the property boundaries.

The proposed tent area encroaches 18.34 feet (approximately 1,065
square feet) into the required 46-foot wide level two landscape buffer and
the applicant is seeking relief for this.

Relief from Appendix B, Non-residential Design Standards (see variance request 4

& 6 on the application and 4, 5 & 6 on the site plan):

Relief from the design standards for use of a proposed temporary tent
Relief from the design standards for temporary bathroom facilities
Relief from the design standards for proposed new bathroom facilities



Exhibit B

CABARRUS COUNTY
VARIANCE APPLICATION

Instructions

1. Schedule a pre-application meeting with Staff. During this meeting, Staff will assess the
proposed variance request to evaluate options that may be available to you through the
zoning ordinance. If it is necessary to proceed with the request, Staff will explain the
procedures and requirements, including the thresholds of consideration for Variance
requests.

2. Submit a complete application to the Planning Division. All applications must include the
following:

» Cabarrus County Land Records printout of all adjacent property owners. This includes
properties located across the right-of-way and all on-site easement holders. The list
must include owner name, address, and Parcel [dentification Number.

» Arecentsurvey or legal description of the property.

» 18 folded copies of the proposed site plan. At a minimum, the site plan shall show the
following:

* The subject property and any adjacent properties.

* All existing buildings, including setbacks from property lines.

* All proposed buildings, parking facilities and accessory uses, including
setbacks from property lines (if applicable).

e The location and type of screening and buffering proposed (if applicable).

* Impervious surface ratio (if applicable).

e  Waterbody buffers (if applicable).

* Delineation of the proposed Variance on the site plan so that type of variance
the applicant is seeking is clear. (This may be accomplished by submitting two
site plans. One to show the requirements of the ordinance and a second to
show what the variance request will achieve.)

* Any additional item(s) that should be illustrated on the plan as determined
during the pre-application meeting.

» Any additional documents essential for the application to be considered complete.
(Determined at pre-application meeting)

3. Submit cash, check, or money order made payable to Cabarrus County.

Fees: Residential Variance request = $500.00 or Non-residential Variance request = $600.00
+3% technology fee based on total application fee

The deadline for submittal is always the same day as the Planning and Zoning Commission

Meeting which is the second Tuesday of the month. Applications must be submitted before
2:00 PM that day for consideration on the next available agenda.

Incomplete applications will be returned to the applicant and will not be processed.

Process Summary:

1. Hold a pre-application meeting with Staff to discuss your request and the variance
process.



2. Submit a complete application with the appropriate fees to the Cabarrus County Planning
Division.

3. When the complete application is received, Staff and appropriate agents will review the
application and site plan and will make comments on the proposed request.

4. Staff will begin to prepare a staff report, schedule a public meeting date and notify
adjacent property owners of the public meeting/public hearing date. A sign advertising
the public hearing will also be placed on the property being considered for the Variance
request.

Meeting Information:Meetings are held the second Tuesday of each month at 7:00 PM in the
Cabarrus County Governmental Center located in downtown Concord at 65 Church Street, SE.

Variance: Variance requests are considered by the Board of Adjustment during a quasi-
judicial hearing. This means that anyone wishing to speak regarding the application must be
sworn in. The vote requirement for the Variance request to pass is 80% or greater. Additional
conditions may be added as part of the Variance approval process.

Questions: Any questions related to the Variance process may be directed to the Planning
Division at 704-920-2141, between 8 AM and 5 PM, Monday through Friday.

Application Information

Applicant’s Name Property Owner's Name

Patricia Honeycut c/o Patricia & Mark Honeycutt

Carlos ]. Moore Architect

Applicant's Address Property Owner's Address

222 Church Street 5540 Rockwell Road

Concord, NC 28025 Rockwell, NC 28183

Applicant's Telephone Number Property Owner’s Telephone Number
704.788.8333

Legal Relationship of Applicant to Property Owner  Architect

Existing Use of Property Vacant Lot

Existing Zoning AO

Property Location 5540 Rockwell Road, Rockwell, NC
28183

Tax Map and Parcel Identification Number (PIN) 5673971701

TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

[, Patricia Honeycutt c/o Carlos J. Moore Architect, HEREBY PETITION THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT FOR A VARIANCE FROM THE LITERAL PROVISIONS OF THE ZONING



ORDINANCE. UNDER THE INTERPRETATION GIVEN TO ME BY THE ZONING
ADMINISTRATIOR, I AM PROHIBITED FROM USING THE AFOREMENTIONED PARCEL OF
LAND. I REQUEST A VARIANCE FROM THE FOLLOWING PROVISION(S) OF THE ORDINANCE.

The following information shall be completed by applicant(s) seeking a variance:

1. Variance Request Including Related Zoning Ordinance Section(s)

Section:

1. Property: Section 8-4, 21.b - Variance for size of parcel.

2. Set Backs: Section 8-4.21.d - The existing barn, temporary tent, temporary bathrooms,
and proposed bathroom building encroaches into the 100" building set back. The
temporary tent encroaches into the sethack and buffer,

Landscape: Section 8-4.21. g - Relief from landscaping requirements is requested where
heavy tree line exists.

Use of temporary toilets while bathroom building is being constructed.

Allow temporary tent to be located inside both the buffer and setback Section 8-4.21.d

and Section 8-4.21g
Relief from appendix b commercial design standards for the temporary tent and

(5

A

o

temporary toilets.

Reason(s) for Seeking a Variance

1. Property: Section8-4.21.b- The suhject property is 4.42 acres

2. Set Backs: Section 8-4.21.d- Existing parcelis 200.75’ wide. Buildable areais .75’ wide.
The barn is existing in the approximate center of the parcel. New Toilet Facilities:
Section 8-4.21.d- The existing parcel is 200.75’ wide with little to no buildable area.

We propose to construct a new structure 14'x32’ in the existing tree line, Location is

determined by proximity to septic field and to shield /screen from public view,

3. Landscape: Section 8-4.21.g -A. Along the north property line there is an existing

{approximately 523.6") heavy tree line. We propose to plant the reguired amount of

shrubbery to meet the intent of the buffer. B. Along the east property line there is an

existing (approximately 200.75") heavy tree line. We propose to plant the required

amount of shrubbery to meet the intent of the buffer. C. Along the south property line

there is an existing (approximately 183’) heavy tree line. We propose to_plant the
required amount of shrubbery to meet the intent of the huffer,

Paze 3ol 7

Undated D8, 142014




1. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. It shall not be
necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made
of the property.

2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or
topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting
from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the
basis for granting a variance.

3. The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act
of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting
of a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship.

4. The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the, ordinance, such
that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

In order to make its determination, the Board will review the evidence submitted in this
application as well as receive public comment during the scheduled public hearing. This
application will be entered into the official record of the public hearing.

The responsibility for presenting evidence to support the Variance request, as described
during the meeting and to the Board of Adjustment, lies completely with the Applicant.



FINDING OF FACT CHECKLIST
Please provide an explanation to each point in the space provided.

1.

The alleged hardships or practical difficulties are unique and singular to the
property of the person requesting the variance and are not those suffered in
common with other property similarly located.

(The problem must be unique to the property and not a public hardship and must apply to
the property, not the property owner).

A. The parcel is 4.42 acres with no flexibility to adjust the property lines. The existing barn

encroaches into the set back and is situated approximately 87.6" from the north property line

and 82.9’ from the south property line. B. We are requesting relief from tree requirements

where there are substantial amount of trees existing and currently meet or exceed the intent

of the landscape ordinance.

2,

The alleged hardships and practical difficulties, which will result from failure to
grant the variance, extend to the inability to use the land in question for any use in
conformity with the provisions of the ordinance and include substantially more

than mere inconvenience and inability to attain a higher financial return.

(This often will be the most difficult area in which to make a determination. The issue, as
established by court decisions, deals with the nebulous term of “reasonableness.” Generally, if
the variance is sought to make a greater profit on this property at the expense of others in

the area, this point cannot be met. This item is best reviewed with the concept of, “Is the
property barred from a reasonable use if the strict terms of the ordinance are adhered to"?)
A. Acreage: The property owner also owns the parcel to the north. Under ideal conditions

an adjustment would be made to the property line to meet the 5-acre requirement. In

this scenario it is not possible due to bank financing on the residential parcel. The

subject parcel is not part of the loan guaranteeing of the residential parcel. B. Setback:

[tis impractical to remove the existing structure.

The variance, if allowed, will not substantially interfere with or injure the rights of
others whose property would be affected by allowance of the variance.

(This is a second way to address reasonableness. This is also where the issue of “where did
the hardship originate from?” should be addressed. Self-inflicted hardships should be
carefully reviewed for reasonableness.)

Allowing the existing vegetation to remain and supplementing with shrubbery enhances
the buffer and provides a more natural buffer. We plan to supplement any areas as
required. The proposed landscape buffer as shown on SP-1 does not injure the rights of
others and we feel meets the intent of the ordinance.

The variance is in harmony with and serves the general intent and purpose of the
ordinance.

(If a variance is granted, is the overall “spirit’ of the zoning ordinance still intact? While
difficult to explain, some types of variance are usually not in accord with the general intent
and purpose of the ordinance and therefore must be cautiously reviewed. These often include



extending a non-conforming use in scope, a use variance (clearly not allowed), and modifying
a dimensional standard so as to the detriment of a neighborhood or area.

The second part relates to the question, if granted will the spirit of the adopted plan for
proper development of the neighborhood or area be compromised?)

Yes, if the variance is granted the overall spirit of the agricultural open/ countryside

residential zoning remans intact as there are open farming parcels of land to the west. There is

also residential countryside parcels of land to the north and northeast.

5. The variance will result in substantial justice being done, considering both the
public benefits intended to be secured by this ordinance and the individual
hardships that will be suffered by a failure of the Board to grant a variance.
(This is the final way to address reasonableness via common sense. Simply put, does the
variance make sense? Will its approval or denial endanger any one? Will the essential
character of the area be altered if approved or denied?)

[f the variance is approved, the character of the property and properties around the parcel will

not be altered.

Possible Conditions, suggested by the applicant

If the Board of Adjustment finds that a variance may be in order but the Board still has
concerns in granting the variance, reasonable conditions can be imposed to assure that any of
the five points will continue to be met and not violated. [n your review of the five points, are
there any conditions that you believe would clarify the justification of a variance? If so,
suggest these conditions in the space below.

N/A

I CERTIFY THAT ALL OF THE INFORMATION PRESENTED BY ME IN THIS APPLICATION
IS,TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, TRUE AND CORRECT.

SIGNATURE OF OWNER:@W P)’U[ﬁraﬂmATE: ¢ //3//@

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT:Carlos Moo.c Az[n.-ﬁaﬁﬁ: 05-[3.2°2lk

Jfh—




Exhibit C

ALL FEDERAL, OTATE, LOCAL COGDES, ORDINANCGES AND
RESULATIONS GHALL BE CONSIDERED A4 FART AF FLANS
ANZ SFECIFICATIONS FOR THIS BUILDING AND SHALL TAKE
FREFERENCE OVER ANYTHING SHONN DESCRIBED OR
IMPLIED WHERE VARIANCES OCCUR.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE DIAGRAMATIC, NOT INDICATING ALL

CONDITIONS AND DETAILS, AND ARE INTENDED TO BE USED

BY EXPERIENGED MECHANIGS. EAGH DRANING |12
COMPLEMENTARY TS THE OTHERS ALL GONIZITIONG ANDR
DIMEN&IONS MUST BE VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTORS
PRIOR T& NETALLATIGN WORK FERFORMED NOT IN
COMPLIANGE WITH THE INTENT OF THESE DOCUMENTS ARE
THE RESFONSIBILITY OF THE FERSONS PERFORMING THE

NORK, LIMIT OF LIABILITY 1S THE AMOUNT OF FEE CHARGED.

THIS DRANING AND THE INFORMATION THEREON IS THE

\%AQV@«ﬁZQE@UESﬂSiﬁLLCL

. DIZE OF FPARCEL:
A. B ACRES REQUIRED FOR RECEFPTION FACILITY:

CURRENT PARCEL 12 442 AC

2. SETBEBACKS:
AL VARIANCE REQUESTED FOR EXISTING BARN

PROTRUDING INTO &£-4.2| REQUIRED SETBACK OF
o0 EXISTING BARN ENCROACHES FROM BOTH
SIDE TO BE TOTALLY ENCOMFPASED IN BOTH SIDE
SETRACKS (NORTH AND SOUTH SETBEACK)

| FPROFOSED LOCATICON OF TOILET BUILDING.
FROFPOSED LOCATION 19 AFPROX 62 75 FROM

( FPROFERTT LINE.
B VARIANCE REQUESTED FOR TEMFPORARY TENT,

« TEMPORARY BATHROOMS, AND FPROF BATHROOM
BUILDING AS THEY ARE LOCATED INSIDE THE O

f SETBACK.
=. RELIEF FROM ADDITIONAL TREES WHERE HEAVY

‘J TREE LINE EXISTS IN BUFFER v¥ARD 2, AND =
LENGTHS OF VARIANCE REQUEST ARE NOTED.

/

457 8125

RABZED PARKING
axg' TrP

oun

N gr R

ENTERY

PROP 25' CONCRETE AFRQ
\ﬁ%‘***

EXISTING Gl oo
5 EL pr
7 EMLARSE For 2 purs AT{éAFE/Q ~

{ —_ & L, »*“‘ 3 / ,\',-“ T T e 8 S >

r i

, = — T B
T Oy O WD R
Sl TR oy T s £l
ST HOsSE S gsb«%j,.&%
o e nPh o b
S~ PR ) T
gy O O
Wy x 0 RRS

(159.71")

[N

R
4

OF Roap

CENTERLnE

5 THOROUGHF AR BUFFER REQUIRED FROM EDGE

(28.03")
o OF ROW.
=)L (RON 3O FROM CENTERLINE OF PAVEMENT,
SYE=) | TREE EVERY 30' - 200 FT/3C = 7 TREES
lg o REQUIRED
3| | SHRUB PER SO SF (3038 SF / 50 = & SHRUBS
& REQUIRED)
| OAKS, PINES, DOEWOOoDS, AND CRAFE
MTYRTLES ARE EXISTING (MATURE)
CURRENTLY EXIST IN THROUGHFARE BUFFER
2. SHRUBS - AZALEAS OR OTHER SHRUBS
oD FROM APPROVED PLANT LIST
5/8" EIR
BY RRS @& e S .
_LINE TABLE
LINE LENGTH BEARING
L1 00,00 NO4°09"41"FE

NOTE >
1) THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, RIGHT OF WAYS, AGREEMENTS OR RESTRICTIVE

COVENANTS OF RECORD PRIOR TO DATE OF THIS SURVEY.
2) BOUNDARY INFORMATION BASED ON DEED BOOK PAGE (AS SHOWN ON PLAT) AND THOSE SHOWN ON

PLAT AS RECORDED IN THE CABARRUS COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS.
AS RECORDED

3) NORTH BASED ON MAP BOOK 14 PACE 51
IN THE CABARRUS COUNTY KREGISTER QF DEEDS.
4% THIS SURVEY IS OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES NOT CREATE, CLOSE OR

DEDICATE A STREET.
5) THIS SURVEY WAS DONE WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE SEARCH AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY

IN A COMPLETE AND THOROUGH TITLE SEARCH.

INFORMATION DISCLOSED
FEMA MAP 37025C00550

B) THIS PARCEL DOES NOT LIE IN A FLOAD PLAIN.

s
% ST

NG o
%ig{@iu ND %C_{j} £

VARIANCE REQUESTS:

4. ALLOW TEMFORARY TOILETS WHILE BATHROOM

BUILDING 1S BEING CONSTRUCTED.
S. ALLON TEMFPORARY TENT TO BE LOCATED A

FPARTIALLY IN THE BUFFER.
&. RELIEF FROM AFFENDIX B REQUIREMENTS FOR

THE TEMFPORARY TENT AND TEMPORARY TOILETS.

N /F
PATRICIA GAIL HONEYCUTT
DEED BOOK 2082 PAGE 305
ZONED AOQ

PINS6 /59801 31

LN
7
DI

(126.51")

N /F
DOUGLAS E. LYERLY
KAREN S. LYERLY
DEED BOOK 2438 PAGE
ZONED AO
PINSB73971236

117

HANDICAF PARKING (2

Aéﬁéf BUFFER TARD # | 4273 LF LON&E (VARIANCE
REQUESTED FOR HEAVY VEGETATION AREA)

40 oSHRUBS/ 10O LFE THEREFORE |75 SHRUBS ARE

REQUIRED
& TREES / |OF LT THERETORE BE TREES ARE WEQ

SHRUBES AT AREA WITH EXISTING HEAVY

VEGETATION: B23.6 LF
40 oHRUBS / 10O LFE THEREFORE 209 oHARUBS

REQUIRED

Aék@‘ BUFFER YARD # 2. 200.75 LF LONG& (VARIANCE
REQUESTED FOR HEAVY VEGETATION AREA)
40 oHRUBS/ 10O LFE THEREFORE 20 oHRUBS ARE

REQUIRED
& TREED / |©8 LT THERETORE & TREES ARE REQG

(HEAVY EVERGREEN VEGETATION IS EXISTING)

Aék@‘ BUFFER YARD # 3. T772.125 LF LONG (WVARIANCE

REQUESTED FOR HEAVT VEGETATION AREA)
40 SHRUBS/ 100 LF THEREFORE 21 SHRUBS ARE

REQUIRED
£ TREES / oo LF THEREFORE o2 TREES ARE REQ

SHRUES AT AREA WITH EXISTING HEANVT

WEEE | AT IGMN: |85 L
40 SHRUBS / 1©O LF THEREFORE 72 SHRUBES

REQUIRED
523,625

?EEK/N@/VA}F%/AN/QE F/OQ
TREES - EX|9TING HE Ay
VESETATION.
NILL sUPPL

APFPROXIMATE

TEMPORARY TENT
ENCROACHES INTS
BUFFER ¢ SETBACK

PROFPOSED Tl BT
BUILDING
|4 'x32!

—
——

E3 . ) 2= ¢

L o, ) o
DDA Y Gy
e TR L 5t
Shlh Sic S olv iy

ERU
RRS

__— ReELme
FPATRICIA GAIL HONEYCUTT

MARK A. HONEYCUTT

— T DEER BOOK L6358 _RAGE 1T
192,484 SQ. FT., 4.42 ACRES +/—

ZONED AO
FINSB /3971 /01

ESETATION,

@ ‘e ‘ﬁ G EE/KW ST L T ’
g e AT e gg s
50 g e ts

D PNILL SUPPLEMENT WiTH %/ 0o @/

5

(213.177)

SITE DATA:
ACREAGCE: 4 42
FPIN: Ze723 97 7O

ZONED AO
EXISTING USE: WVACANT OLD HORSE BARN AND

REMINANTS OF OLD RIDING ARENA
PROFOSED USE = RECEFTION / WEDDING FACILITY

SEFTIC AREA HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED BY HEALTH
DEFPARTVMENT (SLOWN DRIP STYSTEM)

LAND DISTRUBED = 27526 SF = 86 AC

EXISTING IMFPERVICUS SURFACE =
EXISTING aRAVEL DRIVE = 2,05 SF
EXISTING BARN = 2754 SF
TOTAL EXISTING = 5205 SF

FPROFPOSED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE

DRINVEWAT = 105149 oS

TOILET BUILDING = 4458 SF
NWALKS / HANDICAP PARKING = |52 SF
TOTAL = 12119 &F
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS SURFACE = 7824 = 9 31%
= 2202

STRUCTURAL COVERAGE EXISTING + PROF
er =2 | 1%

EASIC SITE FLAN
"= 40'-0"

(1

S

SCALE

. AL CANT -
PATRICIA & MARK HONEYCUTT

EB540 ROCKWELL RD
ROCKWELL, NC

2. GARBAGE: ROLL OUT CANS,;, NO DUMPSTER
2. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING

LANDSCARPING: THE MAJORITY (SOME OF THE
BUFFERS EXISTING ARE EVERGREEN HAEAVY FINES,

REQUIRED SHRUSS
=9 FOUEND (1

ROCKWELL ROAD

SITE

LOWER STONE CHURCH ROAD

é
SEE NOTE 43

N /F
SELENA ANDREA USSERY
DEED BOOK 2015 PAGE 106
ZONED AOD

PINDE /39687067

FOUND
44 REBAR

T SETBACK

IOE F\@f}
/
|
\
|
I
:

s\
N

CLE FoR
& HEAVT

ﬂé«_/',

L #4 REBAR

PARKING:

OWNNER =
CATERER =

PHOTOGRAFPHER = |
| SFPACE
TOTAL SFPACEDS = 44 REQUIRED
44 REGULAR GRASSED SFPACES SHOWMN

VAN ACCESSIBLE SFPACE SHONN + | REGULAR
ACCESSIBLE SFACE SHOWN

HANDIC AR =

EVERGREEN CEDAR TREES, LARGE MATURE OAR,
FPINE, SWEET &UM TREES AND ASH) PROFPOSED

TREES SHALL BE LIKE EXISTING OR FROM
AFFROVED FLANT LIST. BUFFER TREES SHALL BE

EVERGREEN,
4. TTPES OF EVENTS: NEDDINGS LEGEND
HOURS: FRIDAT - E-8FM N/F o=
SATURDAY — |2-11PM cP =

NO OUTDOOR MUSIC RPAST |OFM
SUNDAY 2-2FM (NOT INTENDED BUT

FPOSSIBLE) NIP =
CLOSED MON-THURSDAY EXCERPT PHONE SMN —
REHERSAL & WEDDING - 1BO SEATS MAX IR —
EMPLOTEES: FULL TIME AND Z PART TIMLE PN —
SNBY
&. EXTERIOR LIGHTING TO BE SHIELDED TO LIGHT ENBY —
FACILITY ONLY. ( 2 LIGHT POLES ARE EXISTING) EOFR =
CCM =
1S BUFFERED By HEAVY VEGSETATION Ur =
LFP =

T NOISE: SITE

ON REAR AND ADIACENT PARCEL 1S WVACANT
WHICH SHALL HELP SHIELD ANY NOISE NORTH

FPARCEL

1S THE ONNER'S PRIMARY RESIDENCE.

S87°28M8"E157.90" TIE LINE

150 aoUESTS MAX / 4 =
Z SPACES
2 SFPACES

SQ. FTL

KLUTTZ ROAD

CABARRUS COUNTY,NC
VICINITY MAP NOT
TO SCALE

J

= 28 SFACES

SEACE

NOW OR FORMERLY
COMFPUTED FOINT
R/W = RIGHT OF WAY

SQUARE FEET

NEW IRON PIN SET

SET MAG NAIL

EXISTING IRON FIFPE
EXISTING IRON ROD

TPKTONAIL
SET NAIL BY
EXISTING NAIL BY
EDGE OF PAVEMENT
CONCRETE MONUMENT

UTILITY FPOLE
LAMP POST

FOUND
1/27 EIP
ENLBY

PROFERTY OF CARLOS MOORE, ARGHITEST. ANY
REPRODUCTION, ALTERATIGON, OR USE FOR OTHER THAN
THE INTENDER? PROECT, AITHOUT THE WRITTEN LONSENT
OF CARLOS MOORE, 18 5TRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

@ COPYRIGHT 2012 CARLOS MOORE, ARCHITECT FA

\\\\\\\\\

F-T704.192.0457

CONCORD, NC 256025
WAN.CMOOREARCH.COM

222 CHURCH 2T. N.

T-104.7102.63332

GREY STONE FINES WEDDING VENUE
5540 ROCKNELL ROAD, ROCKMNELL, NC

SHEET TITLE:

FROJECT TITLE

SITE PLAN

TODAY'S DATE,

o9 27T 20 1e
SCHEMATIC DESIGN ARFPR: XX XX

CRIGINAL SEAL DATE X XXX

REVISIONS,

O3 2016

Iol.zole

FLAN REVIEW.

412& PLAN REVIEN,

DRAAN B, AHL

PROJECT M&R  AH|

DRANING NUMBER | OBO4

cHEckED BY. &, MOORE

SHEET

oF

o X

TOTAL # OF
SHEETS: <




SO
T U o A XA B AT e TR T
E‘_LWE-. Fim i - _= T = g
e T GRS PR AR e
%,..ﬁ;m_, <mw M%"’W&,M ":.:Ef.':iw_ HE
Qﬁlﬁﬁi&& P pETIE [ - FOWE = : g T ;
Lo ooERUOR WDIHS DVERY CONROOZ CERVSS AW DUTHPSNT LOAD 10 IR - e b e SR T %—w mﬂ -- WMAW:. *.“MW;#:
oo - — ; s ) ot 1o o S - - . ) o : . P Lt ol T A LB aret L o .
S B NOT L3S WA 64 NS W Wi SO SERVING AW DOTEANT 105D oo M&mg -F”;}G i"i :g;‘g S SANTARY FACRITIES Srail BE DENTRER BY AN T WRATRE TORSL, SEMITARY MMM WASH RICERTACIES, AND DN SHLAR BGE FOEaRE CLERR FLOGR EWADD AZPROACH . b
RIS T WOTH A4 COTUPENT TOAG UF LESS AN 10 ekl #0T BF EYEY THAN 36 BONENE 4 5 " mﬁ{. ,5%@ 2}::': VTR FUGES 17 mOHES LOSG AND A VERIDX SNSPENSTHE AND INSPOSN, FIXRIRCS ARE FRONDED, AT (FAST OWT IF SACH TYRE SHA = E et mﬁ male iy e ko il i [, FALLS THAZ, BE FRO R & e MRS B R, v s R
et i L 4 %t %E?ﬁ}ﬁ R H 5 (1 i e VL B T4l P ] 1 - il r L S o He Bl 3 ) -Er-.-" e 1 ' 4 * H . : - ; i ©AEES T : RS K & - . -
i1 THOK AND 13 BEHES W afxaghmjﬁxwmm“fé’viﬁﬁ%ﬁiimgﬁm%ﬁ%m %‘r‘ﬁi‘?@ﬁ‘m ?&5—’* AL DEFABLE PARTS. TERUGEES CTW TGTS, W 40~ FRe8 B OORLEDT, THE Lt : HEATH ALLOMYD Al HE 4R-BERES o EE 2T Y Skt O AT TeAT Semcs %&%gﬁ%&ﬁﬁih&%m; L R SSRE OF NSRS LR MERSERAL B2 0 LB TR Tori s T, Sty |
Emﬁgﬂ:?&mmﬁl . iﬁ}ﬁ oo, e g ST B e SR E" ;,ﬂg:gm‘g_g__;;qu i T Ty BRI s s ﬂfg;.;_mm mmgggl SHED: FLOON 7. OTIDE REASH: IF THE EAEAT FLOON SPAIE MDEY MIOWS PARALITD APSEOEAEDH BY A 4'3':“‘-%153 mp BY S4-BHLS REP AT A 2008 OF DA% ?ﬁé?'%‘%ﬁﬂﬁ. A:ﬁg‘?- *ﬁﬂm ii—;_ TR FLO0ET TR RERNRE FLATYOEM: . D iR T X Y S PRI S R
HAVE & WIWUR CLEAR WOTH OF 0O BIOHES O RANE AT A CERTIZAL LDRARON, A 60 SOUMPUIEE O THE CHOLE AMD WTMN THE 12 O DOMETER  RESE CEMEIC TRLS & i %Hﬂm' MH - iEﬁ: o ﬂiammmmaﬁ“wm éﬁmﬂmmﬂ ok R GH T WS NG TE AR : ey o bicama o e ok o G . ﬁ-“m“r";@’ﬁ”
piii Eﬁt.’?ﬂ'*k.‘,‘.‘“"“ﬁﬁﬁif@ LR PASTHNG ALDIRE. OR A, AT A CDERA SYMEIMS Sl B (ENTEREL o THE DGR AT & HEHT OF £0 NEHES AND THER CRAR wagis TOWEL S SARITARET AD T LG TOE LOBE WD Tkt S-MORES AROWE THE PLOG BOUR CR GATE ThA7 RN ToWRE THL WALE. " Ceen wy ne Qg;nf‘i%: oF Bl LPeRaaRe dAG B sEEah s BERAIED 20 on 2 N N
S5 WRYE, AT Eﬁ;ﬁ’fﬁ“ £RO5S OF TED CORMDOR, A MINMUBE OF 0 WDNES BE DT A CONTRAST THALL SE JRSTRICTLY DRFVERENT FROM THE COLUR AND CONTRAST OF T RAPKING Py e . ) AEL WALKS W4T Al Q;de.:_aa_qﬂgﬁ RO OF. AREA T SERNTHEL UGN A0 RECEDTALE x&cﬂ%\f
HEVE, A1 A CERTRAL |OCATCN, A GPRARLE DGR et AT e [ © TP TAGLOSURES MRS PREOVIED, THEY 8 8L, WAGES W OO RS S M DL SRR RS 8 S & T N R e i I PN
© v 1 S S o 5 e S R . S A eSO DS = A O W% '} RELURED WTHE T IS 452 PROAER. TE IO EARNE B QUi FL0R SRR - LEAST ENERY 400 FEET o _ WERETT FECTT ARG BALTVUNGE OF RORMING FUATFL oo AP 3
HOT UESS B 3 EET & WCHES WIE IF SERWNG DT SOES SUOH Wiiaiad e bt " i 3 WE CONHR-OF FRE AR MTIATNG CEVCRS {BOAETY SHAL, S5 LOCKED AEREHS ] iy . 5
%t:f: gf ug:%ﬁ%fﬁ gi‘f ?ﬁﬁgﬁfﬁ ; :EEmng EXir, TRGSS ATRE 0¥ SORR AND w W@@mmg?m LeniiG Tl OF ROT wORE Bad 1/2° LOWER THAN T PRESHED - %g’gﬁ*ﬂ" Eﬂfi . HO GREA i i e s i e o g e e g et e g ﬁ
(A BT NCREASED BY 1-1/2 G 5 SFET B LIRECTH TOWAREr BHE BN LROSS A Y CHANGE % LOVEL BETWEDN 16 BOM OAND 1T WO SN 9 BEW - : AT E: TG e A EE]%FP&: NG ke 5 o " osers ;sgﬁgc,;, P o k: \F Z- |
EELE R TOTER. W TERTENIETAL SEATING, S0F AREEE B : o i ! o = pron Hroan o iy & . BEWER ] VERLEARTING TART SuM1 BE ™ gk Pl BELL LEWEST i RS RAMPS SHAIL 8F SONSTRUCER »7 EACH CORNER. OF STREETW s £ BERTIRRATEMED SRR OF OISy Shlar THE STEMCATY e 3
METES i WOEL - SBE WSLES SHAIL WO BE LGS TN 1T S Seie gglﬁﬁ’?ﬁ‘ o A LY. BREATER THAN 1% AN BHAL . o = & L COUAL 75 OR GREARR 2P, WEERE A PIDESTREAN WAY CROSSES 4 CLRE. O SREETIIERSECRI A DENFFY TACLITES FEAT AREL ADCESTEIE. T S LTS EY PerSea eyt
EH 3 OF & RAUF FLALE~HEDHT ENCLOSIES, _ AT TET FORTH M TR BULARG STANDMGL. . THE STVER g f} -
. £ = . ) B OGURE RBMAS SHS s- P 5 S R SrALL HEVE TADTET. LT B i RPTLE CHAGRUTERY AT ST oy SN L
COMPRESSED TA FONET ACCESSORIES EHTRAMIGES 70 FLE—HEIGHT SNOLOSURES AL BE 30-AICHES. MINMIA, S GLE GLOPED ANE R A HRE SIRFACE AT M Croms Born o R oo e SRCTE BT DESRCNES, T TE DITIAS MG TR e bl
Yl - .z g H T : R = LT : e Ul Rt [ P pien g F Iz Tee 1T RS = . -‘:-':. =.. F = .:: 3 ET RS- \Q‘ ’ -q.i.'- %
DOORS 175" MAX, A ow DRESKED Fleiehi FLSHR TOE ST TISGUE DISTIMIER ﬂﬁﬁgﬁg REACH REGUAER: I TE ELOW OF CURS RAPS DAL o 5. SRR S 454 %%
1 DR S f ; T G FLOOR LEVEE, : 5 P 1 CHERMSND 5 GREATER Titad 13- 32 7 : : e e T TMAML BOT DILIED 3 OVIRTCAL W0 17 DGR WY . 7 SHERGERCY WAEMING SUTTRNN AR REQUSID. WY AL ADEVATE £AHT £ g - A P
EVERY %}E:Efmn EXFT DOURTRY Bl 9 8 2 iE AS it U rﬂ_ e : 1 VEET RISE BEPONSERS SHAML BE LUCATED O ME SDEWALL ADSMIANT 10 THE EMOLOSUHES SHALL 8F 30-@CHES M %ﬁé mﬁgz«: Wmﬁﬁ?&ﬁ L A ?ﬁ;.i_g JHL FAMNED DR FLARED SHES &F ULRH RAVES SRALL MGE TR LA Vs TOR T HEARNS WEARED. TASRG WIUAL WAREND ;«gé:ﬁfﬁé' S o ﬁf : T Lk
A SUSR MOT 58 AN 3 FTET WD mnwﬁmhﬁ ﬁiﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ% aﬁsmm'&g ;am - P o \k; ?;f&’mmﬁ"mﬁ aﬁqﬂu ﬁu"*ﬁwﬁpﬂﬁiﬁ SHALL BE 547 Min, AND 18T RAX ARG Egaaj“m-m THEN THE HEIGHT DF THE LOMETT CVERHANONG PART %FSE,”%.—I%&?@ : A AL I PSRBT 5 £
R S e L o D, e i;{s{;% F;}Lﬁ.{ o {;*Pkgg: Lk e T FLEOR AN % s 4T WK FRCH THE FEESMED #m1 OF PARTNON BEENn 07 CHEATER THAN ZF-H{HES ? i = 4 AL i : AET T 5 - By
Bt ¥ L R ¥5, EXT T ) - TERLLOSER. i i VE| LANDEE OF 4 FELT DETP SHALL BE PROVIDEDUAT THE UPFIRVING OF £SO £. SROVIE Z-SEWED WIDE TTRE IV CONTRASEUL LSO AT UPFIR
A1 LEAST B0 DECREET AN SMALL BE S0 MOUMTED BT E DLW WREL OF 1N £9 o g Lunt WA 2 Tan £ AL BE SREDUAT THE UPFERUIRE 0P ERDR AR 2RGSO T B OONTRASII DA DR N SPRL PPRGRCE MG LORE )
WY 15 KDY LETE THAM JE-BIOHES. ED BT TE CLOAR WRED O InE 8T e IR A ARS 9, PROTGLNG TELEPHONE ENCLOSURES: !}sémi-'ﬁgg g%.ﬁ?mﬁ% ks gg&ﬁ;%ﬂgﬁ—m B B e e T i By .:_*%_zﬁ; mff ﬁ%@’%ﬁ%ﬂiﬁ RSN RETRIGR SRS A -
- 3 AR ] T THE =1 X : B £ s 3 Eali el L B RS RN % EES,
o N T LOTARON GRAR BARS LOCATED TN £ { AL, = S s “
o | : B BARS 14 SATH SOE. R BE 50T AND T BACK OF do i o,
FOS MINGES DODED. THE CPTHED W Sim 4 wEEL JuT nrne oo THE PHSICHEY SARQIGAPPER AADOECHRLE TOIET STALL OR COMPARIMENT, SHall Bt SRECTS PROSOTIG FROM RRILS (P05 EXEEMY, PRONEST W L EABING E2 o ceri irn: 7. HAMDRAGK PRUZUTNG FROM A FAL SAALL RAVE A 1127 DLEAR SPACE BRIMIN-
AT AN ANGLE O OB LEGREES [R0M 115 ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬂ?ﬁ%’_ﬁ} Wi THE DGR PURHINID NS ﬁf?»i%‘fﬁ??ma_m.j AN A BARALEL T T FIOER '?%hg'ﬁm‘rm#é}uﬁ £ [ECTAREN JR-NGHES ANMD  SOREEES e B i e e PR R Bk SRR S0 O AR DURR RS SERL. S & BA-RERLE SRESLES LT AD R AL B A IR Stk Aty iyt ;ﬁf‘;‘;;;,ﬁ;iﬁ, i
) ) AN y \ ﬁﬁﬁaia:ﬁ_gtﬂﬁta % B WACH CETTRUCTS SLATTNENRT AT ol ﬁ;mﬁpﬁg;ﬂmﬁ,%m 270 WALKS, AL, CORRIED 2as s T A ! . OEOETT BECTENAL . HRCN TN AN T SO T URF RCED R O SR TOREERT. e % 4"‘
$4£§§E %m oF :m?ﬁ o omeen AT EAST OMF OF THE DODRS é ~ TAET HAN £ 19 18172 "F%j‘f;} ﬁ:‘f Eaflfﬁfg ffs;&*} ?J;‘%'Es FRU 'F-:FA ;;%mﬁ PAL BE OGRS s m-hmgﬁfgé@%wﬁgﬁwmmﬁ *ng oy %&i}fﬁ%ﬁrﬁ@% THE 6. TME SEFAE F FACH CUNE BT AN 0 FLARDEN SRIES TSR B SUR-RERNTaNY %Rl CMTRARETR AML AL, PRIZEIOR Laladh FLoap gal BOIeS R L o
h B fF DGEENRS IR LINSIERN, AT LE : iz - £ - = ! i ¢ i i . M i e i, 22 ; ~ 5 MR S i1t ¥ L z Jt o o Lt SRR R T T - ¢ ek LI B TR e LIS R D FLOdE g 3 F0 B Py e -
GAAR IMTASTEICTEE GRTRSG BETE OF T2 OHES WM UE 155 Peipn AT A {Q‘\Q\ -] g [ |CI2SEY SI00L AN SHALL BF AT LEAST 42-DICHES LONG W DR LC OF T ATER  [POSTS OF PYLOKS AT UVERRAG 12 0MGIES AZ. TR0V 71 NS O Jeiin e AL BE OF DONTRASENG FINSH TROM THAY OF THE SRGERT SDENALK. s A il AL gl b s g S it
AleeE TP 30 EowiEs FROM 7T CLOsD POMERE. . G, [POSIEDNED MeNTHES B2 FRONT OF B WATER TLOBET SIOOL  GRAS BaRS AT I gty ABONE T CROUMD OF FRRIHED FLOOR. PROWMUONG CBECTS WAL ROT REDOGE wat 7. HE SURFACE OF EADH CURE LA LOCARD % ThE Lowrss .- o BURDIHGE ARG FAC AR
. v : ——— ; SeAEL T MOT EEST THAN F-WCHES LONG. KICLEAR W8Tl OF AN ACCESSIELT ROUTE OR WBNEUWRNG SPACE. Lt B casves DARMLLL T TE CONTER L0 O D FROSSNRLLS TYALALLY A 16 i 2 ORDOIGE AkS TACLIES, ALLORR O b DR e O L SR LR Wi 8
:snx::;.f: :E;z»%ﬂ: :*c} CPERATL DOURT SHALL NOT C2EEED 5172 £ L i 3 R‘;MW"M : il THY WERTISAL HEAZ RODHE BIRESTONS T 1 Je-BER 1 1A { TROVES tgbﬁﬁxw{n?igégsiﬁ f_ﬁ% e G %ﬁﬁﬁ"zﬁéﬁ:}ﬁ RORECTED £ PEDESINAN RS, PASSNOER HEYATS) ey % :;:}
ST e o NOT EXCEED A7 188 R ST : A : : L Lot WALKE, HALS, CORRIDORS, PASH " - _ APPROY. 7173 S T L ASIERS IS 1 2
CoaRn | COUPENEATRG DEVEES OR ALFIH e SEERA T it fi " 1707 MAX EﬁPAEET‘r_\\ Foin - , ' THE SLEWALK ALOMG THE TOF AND TADH S APPRON B/S-Bih O ) >
o CERG B B AR 200 B Y e i e = . etes i coere wat A i o g [ ol e R B T e B “g:g
o R e BOOR WY OE BXSTASED ROT 10 £XGEED 15 if i RO w . sy e &5 - 3 : 2 - BE VER SaF. F BANKS OF FREMS TEIERHO: = e B EURIER AR THE RN SHRFRCE AF TR SRR ¢
T fE BRSTASED ROT 10 SXGEED 15 158 BELE IO BODATION TCLET - S PR IE Dt o Fares WS voLint S A Gt o, Lo e anssers i tpims creny ECEEDAAT S8 ;
o 2ok A 5 R e ek o smn o EH “Ml £ A T :a: = AEVE T ssb 2 e el } a aw " Py i 4 : = :F W?‘- ﬁ LB i ' i1, . i v . ey . ['1"' ""A E}'M 1@55% e s H it h¥
i;“gi Es-‘{*t‘:i I{}'W,}ﬁ :%:b .:s.aﬁﬁ ;_%?1 AUTRNTIC 5499 ST pocRs Sl T afCEASCOATGe TORET FAUSITES SHALL HAVE TE FoilUWRG i s ¥ =3 (EANY Low OF THE TOTAL NOWDER §F P ‘:‘E.E,r,ﬁm*r% CORTRGE. AMD A TOTAL OF ATIComPly W7 RUOSRSMENTS fBR SR RAT MR W Y, THET BHMLL L ;5}
A T T ohatus CORCIatN . HeiH | EDORR GIARANCE A THEAR WeCE MOASURE e bk | T % ~ FAT 3ty
: : J. e o= g ; e ot i % Py o & - B LR T f s PR T N P -_,“ HEL S ¥, - — 1 -
SRR e Gl Bt NSRS DU BRI T e S £ | | = L S AV SUSHBITI GRS W 40 - MR B AL e
I L e SR D R R e S 7 | < 1) - TELEFHONCS | " P M CREFINCES WRERS SERVICE FOR SCH DOUPWINY  IuTE DE SURFAGCE DF DACH PAS s e e T e e S e i 0
T ey AT b TRFD (4T HAZHINUS ORI, ﬁ“ﬁi”?‘ﬁﬁ‘*j ¥ BH-dHES # 5!2{ LeceE GTHER TEAN THE BODR T0 B TET 'I'E‘:;EUE-‘/ ' P AT TEE et S i LS ATRG THE E’;’;&Eﬁi oF ﬁiﬁi ifa;f{é%”i *"':ﬁ“:‘ " g”iImEETf:i?m_ﬁ GAIETEI AT R L oibelit o o 3 %
5. SiL ACCESSERE DNIRARCE ,,_ S HANCESAPED SOy SIS LT QOMPARTUEAT [ 48 POSTI MAY EUGROAGH TASPENSER s I A ST B T N 5k
5. i ACCESSELE DVTRARCES Ssly 85 DENNRED WM AT LEATT GHE STMMRS 9@ [T TS A Dl D A9 SP-H > i RS TR TR TN 70 T R o I T
T Bt SO SR, S, A5 REGURLD, VSRLE i e e e TS - . _ AR BAR ¥ THD TELEFHOME 7 SAMTISET THALL PE AT LDAST DR-MTHES LONG FLUT PARSTDY O T &t 2 o o o o M
PENFSIMER WAYE 2. CLEAR BPAE ‘ﬁl} ACCESSIBIE SAMITARY FACIHITIES ACLTSSE T GTALS OB : ; % T8 F
5 ﬂ??ﬂﬁﬁi ﬁ'ﬁ'ﬂ.sﬁ{ GEATIT N A COMPARTMERT SHALL PROVIDE A MINGREM *!.&_'3—-;. DT T GOMEE i TROMDE BAME WHERRT - .,-'*’/ : v L SEF ’s.:} T 5
I5-HOWES WX CLTAR SPALT PREM A FINREE OR A Wi SP.0EUS 9EE OLEAR i Hel d o “H‘: o, . il L
S D AR g R % ,., . iy L Ll - L L
SATM A WA A7 G SOE 06 9 WATER CLDRET & WREMM AEINGES LM ! | i irpetigne ,.‘_wc; ‘ /"mm'f 3
CiEAR SPATE SHALL BT PROMIRD B PRONT P T WATER DNOSET U D COMPRRTHDNT : t s 7 DA pES N = —¢ o
HAS A %wﬁam@ TR BFACINE W WATER CLOSET). 4 B0-MONES BN LEHETH - 5  —— h e aﬂ:: : {: i | o . -
QAR AT ThALL BT SROVEED ) f COMPASTMINT W R DOOR LOCARD AT T - = 5 & & ey - e o i
O AT Sl B SROVDED 3 ) SMPATIMT e T G008 LOOKTED 41 DE _\ljjd . . - i_s_ij FTE SN Ry i, 5 ;\_é\; E
. e o - APFANTT ABNE. ] W™ o, INSLLATE O 4" ®DE PHNTED TIRFEES R - : o PR ' - w
LB SN WIET BE DETMEDH Tr A 3 ZIRaryLE & At ¥ §x i Kl E T T ; z#/ 0
DGR 1 1T A DESRER OFEN PEETIH I COMPAEDERT HORS - - - - : L &»@J : - h | ) BN i
o 145 o o 5 coucse s N A ; . i - Wi K i B
= o A WATER CUUSET COMPARTHENT SHALL BE SOUSTPED WITH A DOSR THAY MAS A WIS ¥ i : 5 B BER 2 e
o gl §;£m AN GHALL HAWE & EAR MRS ECTID DPENIRG WioEd OoF J.3riEs - - g : S - % g;k - T |
Veite LOCATIE K3 THE FND AHD SOHES WHER LOUATED 4T D B WM T TR CEay ACCEDDIELE SAMTARY FACHITIES ' :: | ? -~ | | ) N 613
PRSIEONIE AT MM ANGE OF 90 DEFECS PROM IS CIOSED PCREGN. WHEX STAHDRRD | SRTZ/ NOT O SCalk T - : - - = M
COMPARTMEAT DOGRS ARE USED, AT MIN. SRS CLEARANCY FOR FOOTRESTS bl % mE 5 o & - ﬁﬁ—w:—m SHEE
T MPERNEA i BAE 5 5020885 EVCE, CLUARAIGE AT TTRes EGGE A% SPECTED |2 DIAMERR OR B L 5 ’ - 2, Rt s ® pou e 3
: : 2 4P AT — ¥ bt A A - i 1 | :,: oo o = e - y :
e A T O ram AT BRRLIER O WO OF T THEPSGC SURFACES OF A (RAB 235 SWiL 3D 17 5 - | & = S Vo ey 1 1"
: EETrERR BT TAATHE I % - . [ — Snccs . L - H T BCHES T YRR CRLAT TADE g = L + R T = fnitn rTahaT AL AUGARIS EVEH SRTREIIN
Shipny PORTION AND THE FDGE OF B £CEPT P UL, ERMNS SN 100 OO SHSS 4 CLEAS UNBSIRICED ACCESS | Sumice P Mot ADEnt T & WALL, B SPACE ETeETH FUEVBITR & 2 “ A IS 2 -
" soaRss G AN M4-MKPES  SHALL BE FROVERD ¥ WANR CLOGET CONPARBEHTY WL AN THf LRAE BARS SA GHrs. s B ShSas e TRk L REACT ﬁﬁﬁm&ﬁh ’ i E M -
r- : QE?%%‘ Fiﬁ_mmaﬁt AND E GPACE MMEDEATORT AND BE SPALE mAETIATELY my £ Shml BE 1 18 HOHE Pt o POESEE T e P o - TA ORD Elmlimerw CADmCT R wﬁﬂ::.;.:;:m;. wWard MGREYC
, : bl Bl TLOSET COMPARTIENT SHAL BE 1OV 1535 WA Jp-NOAES &S I STLCTHRAL SEEMOTE: ! E, TN s g TR —— i . m
. CRGURE AT RIBHT ANGIES T THE COMPARTMENT DODR w13 CLOSER POWIN Tt UM, SHENGE OF CHAR BARS, T AMD SHOBER SEATS, FASTENERS, A9 i Bl s R el o o N o], SN DLRE NS HRE g TRERANE GURET g o p—
fEUDE s O EarONG WOUNTAT DOWAET DAL HEET HHE FULLOENG IPEDARATNS ; N : =3 L WQE‘F@* v o ‘i_”:;%;ii% AR AR Gy i an e el B {E}@
| . T ;. R THETEE BRAE ' =
s THE FLODR DR LANIKG DN CATH SOE DA AN EXIT DOTR S B LDEL AU CLEAR e Saecto ) B A wa bl RGN A i : ¥ . @ & T - m{:}, K
?Eﬁtﬁls}iﬁ&%m»ﬁ%-gf&@%’@“ﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁﬂw o5 e DOR SeRNC OF AT TR ET BOUHE F o PRI THE APPLICATORM OF am?m:m%uﬁ 1E5S TN rfzeggfgm : 3 2 K £ i ALCESSIE S & simen pesaon - S =
: B BAES £Hlif LEMETH O E THE DMERCTON OF GOOR TR 44 MNIRDS EEE T RBANGHE Fin TP sk ACOESSOEE SYRESS FEE TE RATTRAL AR - I s ] B A TR S : ' -
RS MOACURED AT RBGHT ANSES 1O BAE FLANE OF THE HUSH x IS CLESED FORTOR, L T %00 FETHRES AND mﬁ S ; . O B G AT z o KE;%-; =S4 =1‘”ﬂ“mg e & ;kfgf"‘“‘?:: i 5 11 g S { )
. ¥ T FEHIES My fres HEAR SERELS RERICED oA ORAZ PSR OR T Y B y -F T c |
. = T o o g Theis T ‘ ; 1 : : 1 . 2 ’ - ; ¥ : ‘ " :
2. T WDTH IF WE LpvaL sEA O THE SDE 10 wetht T DOOR SHNGS AL O e : . - _ POET LUAD SREALL Bp iESR THAR THE pg_g_c:ji-_wqﬁ1_g3f ‘?—{F AF ﬂl%:};ﬁ? IR-PEED L e | N AR T B S e TR s R et e 15 o T i‘?“; .
EXHHD 28 BbES PAE BiE BT S06F OF IHT DUOR FOR CUIERICR DOORS AND LAVRIORY EXTORES.  THE EEGERGHMENTS St APMLY O LAYARRY PWRAES VAHITES [ OE LRAD Bap UR SEAT, A ITS MELRORS SRATKET DR OTER SUPRORT g mﬁ &% I i NS P g gt w .
XD 2SS PAST ok S 007 O 2 W RN LAVATORS i FalY RISTRANED, D% NESCT AND TORGONAL GHEAR STRESSES L g £ e i ; | S e ¥ B N
. - e FEACEEG TR ALLOWMALE SHEA : s - 2 _ ;
o OLTAE FLOGR SPACE SO-RNES X 4 NDHES S S5 DRCADED M FRONT OF & G T 0w RIS HEvATH EEH; EHOLOS ?"m ® 1 - ; i — i "‘15 _ 4§
%vﬁ%'xf#iéiwgﬂfmfml MEERCACH.  SHIOH GLEAR ROUR CEALT BHALL ALGCRE  [EHEAR FOSGE BUERICED B A FASTERER OF MEINTNG BEVIEY FRliE ToF APPLCATIS hHEIGH.L BN 4 o 2 = £ . 0 o
wee ! ISR IEENE AT féfﬁwjﬂﬁ?‘? SHITE RRD SMALE £RFEND Y KHED 2D TOE AT Y POLNE P FOAD SHALL B LEES Tt THE ALLGWARLE LARIAL 104D mﬁ%}? : = P SR | i 4 & % .4{
{P};‘?ﬁ% T T ;:ifmiﬁ;fr;%ﬂsﬁ WEWHM HEVICE O THE SUPPORTAC STRUCTHRE, WHIDEVER 5 e RCTE: 2 i—m—: " g v - L | T %:é .
] e - LT \ - : 1 1 1 IS k 4 - e f i i )
g B e g 5, TS i o1t s LORTES 0 & D S Himme : [ AT . % ; 0
i T T R INTERIOR 5 Wy WE CINTER L RS AlL ACCEDWIED LavATDHEE WML 55 TENGILE FORCE INELCED | ASTERER BT Lol p ity 3 TR ' 7 | :
o i I BT 80 T BB OR COUNTCR SURFACE 35 AHED WD TROM B PRISALD B s oo et v Abtunohdis o 2 Jhooin 3 i R = - < S z 9 - ”
= 3 FLOOR AED Wi A DLLARSMOE OF AT L22%7 29 N0 FROGHE B DO 10T vty : e ¥ EH THE, RICA TGN OF & Z50FO0KDS FGRT § bl G - P, s i !
1 oF B ATEN | : ] f o RO B FLODR 10 THE BOTIOM [10MR, SMALL I LESS BLAN WE ALLOSASIE WTHDRAWAL 10D BETREDE T FASTRER E P : ey’ i % }m“ 3 11 {:}1
" : e ASEOR WTH XHEL CLLARANTT LMDER TNE FRUNT P EXENORO & . S0 INCHES {RRD SUPPIRTAG STRUCTURE. ) i . foi Lo 5 ] T PR ) < | 2  {
Ut ¥ERTE T EMOES . IR 4G WE O AT GLEARAMGE Srail BE THE AW m—_— i ¥ jReF R e S - 0
= § SR e o b Tt of B LmvamRT P THE PO A & . S Oy Aty a9 o JORASIE DLEVERTS, EDEES SHALL ¢ ADSACERY T T AMAL BE | mOT - ki - o P2 i’ ;j}" o T
; AR : " i P (R MORASWE TLEMEKTS  EDLES SHALL HAVE & BBN, RADNS OF ¥ Y THEN g L - 3 S e SRS g} mk |
Er ot - ﬁh‘:ﬁ% O i 1800, GRAD BARS Sl WOT ROTATE BETEETR THOR (THNGS LA VAT T m——'j: STOME ;&i&;'w%‘ﬂj%tg;@ mﬁ;ﬁﬂ' L:?":" ] = ey -y -—{\% e
a4T M G WOAATED 5% OTHERWSS COVERED. FHERE SWALL B0 NG RSP OF ABHASIVE BFFALES dviis e e - ‘ s h ly 4 “
_M' 'v:-w--dt'—‘ U???’EF,? 2 ATTEET FRREARG REALE R‘Eﬂi}.ﬁgﬂ %i& A i < k : - tr; ié«i ig\s @
4 FANCST CONTELS AN OPERAENG MECHAESHS SHALL 9F OPERABLE W AR s P B Copibr Ty AL UROSEWALK AT EmN 4 1 4 R e
et T | FANCLT LORTHEE S ANL G : H I e : : . e T DULY AnD s WA pET T nealE e . =
VESHBGLE | B 50 15 REaTin B B WS B P *"“*%‘3““”@ planii, ey L R — i ;
ot BT TH COVSCTVE DOCR QPENNES i A VESTRRE, TRV oRCE REQURED TO ACTVAS ROLS Sy 5Y HO GREATER TisK B LA Iy AND CLEARANCES 0K T G 1 i : L & i P { :-
STHER TEAN A RTOAGRED DT TIANREAT A0l PROVIE A MBMERS OF ABWEHES O TR e e gl it el ady TELEPBOGHES NCEAGY TC SCALE ) B = -; . ?-:’; = I r ¥ :
SrEAt UDATE FROM ANY DOUR DRSNS BID Suin WEETGAD vaEN e DDCE IR E&-gﬁﬁg{@ ?M‘FEE {Im:ﬁm . 7 ALVES M A U Rl ZrHIN ‘J x & o | 3 T i
Eﬁlﬁ%&%%@ﬁf - wm&ﬁﬂ;@ S e BRI il ar _EEE_EH by igie % 5_ gﬁ?ﬁa nBOUNE SPACE: ErAT S S - E IS Ay : P ' ? oea S AT, TR R b
P RO i S L O o1 she e ol b Mo oLt ) o o . ] = ! [E mlh SFacE Af LEASTE NS X 310N e . g G T VMR T OSE e DT i i ! i AT EeE ;i
YIRS, 6, PIOESTA; LAVATONT ~ 1THIN —iE #AK FTETURE [BOSS) PROELTION ERET A CIARARD OR PARMLIL APRROLCH AEL R 'mismi”m o it bissapor ﬁﬂtmm STer ImHm et By o Biioly Mo toc i “Heoe & A A | : | | poomi o 9
: 3 TIEHe. 2 AE 5 : B p AT AR ) SIEWALKS SURE SEQULATDNT SHAL BV A DTS Az S CHE AT G YRGBT TAEN - S P £y TR R
WATTD {1090 TS PRETAIET AT TELABwN A BEHE & REILDAME B WAL, SRRUPED BY SRS R Y ABGUPT CHANGES & 22 i o ﬁi— RN AR A a;.ac%;.?{f;;*f’ﬁ»} ] B B - e
PR : S, Y47 BE AND SHALL BE A W OF SH-INCHES N SEDTH, ' e ON B DTS BRTRRAR L sk ASTRE S S R e
ar-* J;Zﬁg : g méiﬁmnﬁ *‘&‘Ef; CLOSERS SHets BE A 9L 1I-SNOHES AN A MAR :—h BE NG APPROAG: 2 ARUES WME A ROFE G- L i L w
-G ASURED T TRE TOP OF RE TURLT SEAT. CONTRORS BMML B v ME. TLEAR FLUOR BROUND SPALE SPOUNER TO ALGOM 5 b SHEE SLEETANY RS FHAT Ewmﬁg R s et G i AT AR 2 ACCESSIBLE ASLE Sio - } ; o
[ AIIOHAT R OPLRARLE WIH ORE Rafd) SND SHALL ROT RETUEE SRy CRASPR, AR SAEILMAR, AD GOSN T8 S-MICHES 7 P WOES T . pae RSN S AT KSR SHTES PSR = {;ﬁ:\ om0 QSME e | " o
. SiNTHING OF THITTRG OF TE sREt GO TRGLS SUF MR FLAPSH WALWES Bnat: 55 FLOGE GR DITUND SASE Tom WSDLOHARS MAY OF POTTIOMED FOR FOREAD éﬁk TEelES WR A SSET OF 6% SRADEN A PR SEHOR T S
i WOLIIEE 0% +4 WHE SIF £ TORET SREAD, HO WORE BdN 1A-CHES AS0M SADALEEL AFFRUATH TB AN DESCT  DLOAR FLODR OR CROIME SPAcE £O% RORiCRARS * T W A R o7 6% R TeB AL B SUPTRSEEAN
oo = _ Fim, Bl FOREE REGRED B0 AUTWATE T COR'RORS SHalk BE a0 SREARDR Tean 514 BE PARY OF B 4T GPACE RECURFT UNDER SINE CBECES ' :
‘\\ k-—mzw- hm-—-'—‘ e s o % | e BT - ) 5. gk THE UOPE 3¢ TE OEEDHON 08 DSAVEL OF ANT MK DAOSEDS € WERESAL W
. e o & VRS YA 10 RELATONTHIE OF MANEUVERING TLEARNEES To WEROIR P AES 2D HIRESHIAL, (N BRADIENT) TF S0 LT WM FRGUSIONS FOR PEDESTRA
) : ! et - Ee: S ) ; : : - Fs 2 FATHE N 2SN ST ) S ¥ P [c3:H
T o g | wz-_a:—w—,t . CLEAR THE BRSNS DOCK e A E ?E;i“uu HREEETRCTED m{ﬁ%g TE (LEAT FLOGE DR OROUND SPACE FOS A RAMES
) i1 e e n _ SEELCHAR SHRGL APROR ANOTHER WHEALOWA® CLOAR ILOR SPALE F & GUEAR AOOR0s suapics
1 PRl 3 WHERE BIRALS ARE FROVGED, AY LEAST O SAL BT WL BURG Wit & B SOACE S LODATED W AN ALOONE DR OTERMSE COMFBED OK A OR Py G mEtr |5 SUHACE GROSS SLOPER Sl HOT EXIZER 1/4 GCH/FODE. RS, SR TR W 2008 00 S T
| T M:r:ﬂ- 1 oD, 1 e 0 Syl 5 ne wn s seus a7t W e o GRS CONLED ¢ - PES Chrie 333 SN SRS DERET Y WY COURENS RN TR
1 FROLLTNG B WL OF 1405 Lt AHEERR RS VHAED 5. Wkl SOCWALKS AND PIOUSTAN WAUS SHALL BE FREY OF DRATNE RniEvER O il TR
' —‘3‘3""?” i“‘f". 6 FLOOR SURTREES O WAELOHARS TPACES DASES ENGLOTURES M D ENTS [k T R e e 1t e fh PHE & HESE NIERS, GO Tz T Getaeenacare -
e e, L B ATERATD O OPIAE WD OHE 50 0 L w el SR I S A, SR A T i ERATIHGS PIAL BE LBRTED 10 15N s . e, PR B T Shard BAVE £ NON.TE AET i
: s s s owse 1 crsianr s e 0 s et W et Ry Mol € Foems e THE BIFECTON OF TRADIL FIOW. e T T AR o i
AR ARE REOUERE Lt I, PR TG e . WOSIRTET it - = ) I WISH. P AL GRnes # (HTIE v 3
RS e %‘-_ﬁ%ﬁ s Mt e &mm fa BE wou 'ixa 1%*?%? m - 3. ABREPT CHANGES WD ARCHG ANY ACTESSIBLE ROUH Sual WOT RACEE L_%;mwmwﬁ ~ 5 FCRTRACTID YERAE 2L 5 1;55 o % CUPLRAGT WIS WS ML, w D0 B
1A TIIVATED DIOR DRENRVE HARDWART BHARL HE CENUERED WTHEDH 3R-WmUHES @;@“i;;&fi" fra BE NG CREATER TAK S POUNDS FLRCE. FLUSH CONTROLS SHALL BL spromen T EmuN 54":;‘-&”5 OF B TLLFMOME Sl BE WTEN THE REAGH RANCES TAE-RG WHEN DHANGES BLLEVEL DD OOOUR, BEY WAL BE BEVEES W A ROPE =+ LJE?—T:- Saxff L gy 1 | - | oictoimam o oA [ :;W%g.;;.j -
L A e o s DOUS THAT ARE HAMD TH Gk PR WL DT GF T MELET AAS. SORORTD.  TITRIGES Jeou TRNTED PRGONALLY PI A CORNER ROLRARY WHECLONAW USTRS [N DFOAUR Ak T2 EXCEPY Tadd [IWEL SHANGES NoE FYETERNG | fa-iiit WAY BE 2y S ey T L N ] moiBam. oA SAKE PR 5 o
SCTUATID SN0 BN SE T A PATE 05 TRAVEL, WELL UE PERRILE WM & S D EACH DACRALLY SHAL BV B SUHEST CPERABLE PART KD HOGHEY T ERE, = il b Y Py S s L e e
EFECRT Y LLWR THE AARDRARL. $Y PARC 3ARG PUR-SHL, ACTNATNG B3, (R MIRRORS 5 THE FLOCE. _ wheai e AT ey BT PRI G AN TS el T coenmray V. PHDCNRE
CHER HARIWARE DESIHED T B e PASADE MMOUT RUREREIS B ABLTY TO ) A W THARGE 19 LEVELS (FEATHR THAM TN AR HECESEARY, THEY §Harl I | w2 o IR s s - E—
CRAF THE CROENG HARDMEARE. Tgrﬂ%ﬁ:l, o"-*?g'i BE WRRETED Wn Tl BUTYSHE KRS MO HDMIR THAR -mORES Ry e B 8 s RRATE ’ E o o o s s ;:: -
e . - Ehir: B TR PRI T LR
: SR RTTESITIEL ITY iR
H o1 ‘a\.\.a"\l-\..fa.,.x.z-p-'- Effavad 5 F b HHS H L] "’ [
| HEES T tg mraE =
el Rl £ a H} AN AL S
Nl WOT TR OSDALEL w e
ow 7 bl
TN :x




74}

A\ \ N

Applicant: Carlos J. Moore, Architect

Owner: Patricia & Mark Honeycutt

Case: VARN2016-00004

Address: 5540 Rockwell Road

Purpose: Relief from the requirements
of Section 8-4.21 & Appendix
B of the Zoning Ordinance

PIN: 5673-97-1701

~~~~~~ Ingress\Egress Easement

|:| Parcels
Ponds

Streams

- Structures

Rowan County

Mt. Pleasant

Cabarrus County shall not be held liable for any
errors in this data. This includes errors of omisssion,
commission, errors concerning the content of the
data, and relative and positional accuracy of the data.
These data cannot be construed to be a legal
document. Primary sources from which these data
were compiled must be consulted for verification of
information contained within the data.

Map Prepared by Cabarrus County Planning &
Development - October 2016

= —

ROCKWELL RD

Exhibit D

Subject

. Property

1inch = 200 feet

I T Y B Fcct
0 70 140 280 420 560




| Applicant: Carlos J. Moore, Architect

Owner: Patricia & Mark Honeycutt

Case: VARN2016-00004

Address: 5540 Rockwell Road

i Purpose: Relief from the requirements

‘ of Section 8-4.21 & Appendix
B of the Zoning Ordinance

PIN: 5673-97-1701

Cabarrus County

City Limits

Parcels

Cabarrus County shall not be held liable for any
errors in this data. This includes errors of omisssion,
commission, errors concerning the content of the
data, and relative and positional accuracy of the data.
These data cannot be construed to be a legal
document. Primary sources from which these data
were compiled must be consulted for verification of
information contained within the data.

Map Prepared by Cabarrus County Planning &
Development - October 2016




e

L

Lo

Eastern Plan Area
Future Land Use

Applicant: Carlos J. Moore, Architect

Owner: Patricia & Mark Honeycutt

Case: VARN2016-00004

Address: 5540 Rockwell Road

Purpose: Relief from the requirements
of Section 8-4.21 & Appendix
B of the Zoning Ordinance

PIN: 5673-97-1701

Rowan County

Mt. Pleasant

4 Mile
I I I 1 I I I 1 SI

Cabarrus County shall not be held liable for any
errors in this data. This includes errors of omisssion,
commission, errors concerning the content of the
data, and relative and positional accuracy of the data.
These data cannot be construed to be a legal
document. Primary sources from which these data
were compiled must be consulted for verification of
information contained within the data.

Map Prepared by Cabarrus County Planning &
Development - October 2016

Rowan County

Legend 1

PRI ROW CAB COUNTY LINE RD S
il." i % HoLLY RIDGE RD
4%, : g

Subject
Property

TROCKWELL RD

900 1,800

3,600

5,400

Carolina Thread Trail
Thoroughfare Plan
Interstate
Existing Major T-fare
Proposed Major T-fare
Existing Minor T-fare
Proposed Minor T-fare
ﬂ:_“_ ETJBoundary
City Limits
Eastern Area Future Land Use Plan
Low Density Residential
Historic Residential
Suburban Residential
Town Center
[ Mixed Residential
Neighborhood Commercial
Commercial
Future Employment
- Industrial
Institutional
Office/ Service

D Mixed Use District

Open Space

[ vilage Mixed Use




Cabarrus County Government — Planning and Development Department

Exhibit E

Octoberl7, 2016

Dear Property Owner:

A Variance Application has been filed in our office for your property. The specifics of the
request are listed below. The Cabarrus County Board of Adjustment will consider this
petition on Tuesday, November 8, 2016 at 7:00 PM in the 2" floor Multi-Purpose Room
of the Cabarrus County Governmental Center, located at 65 Church Street SE, Concord,
NC 28026. A Public Hearing will be conducted and public input will be allowed during that
time. If you have any comments about this variance request, | encourage you to attend
this meeting.

e Petitioner: Carlos Moore Architect (Gray Stone Pines Reception Facility)
e Petition Number: VARN2016-00004

e Property Location: 5540 Rockwell Road

e Parcel ID Number: 5673-97-1701

e Existing Zoning: Agricultural Open Space (AO)

e Variance Request: Relief from the Supplemental Requirements of Reception

Facilities in the AO zoning district

If you have any questions regarding this petition, or the hearing process, please contact
me at Cabarrus County Planning and Development —704.920.2181.

Sincerely,
ﬂzg:’. j“ !é -

Phillip Collins, AICP

Senior Planner

Cabarrus County Planning and Development
704.920.2181

If reasonable accommodations are needed please contact the ADA Coordinator at (704) 920-2100 at least 48 hours prior
to the public hearing.

Cabarrus County - Planning and Development Department - 65 Church Street, SE - Post Office Box 707, Concord, NC
28026-0707, Phone: 704-920-2141 — Fax: 704-920-2227- www.cabarruscounty.us



" Con
'i&y@\b Oy,

Cabarrus County Government — Planning and Development Department

October 17, 2016

Dear Property Owner:

A Variance Application has been filed in our office for property adjacent to yours. The
property and specifics of the request are listed below. The Cabarrus County Board of
Adjustment will consider this petition on Tuesday, November 8, 2016 at 7:00 PM in the
2" floor Multi-Purpose Room of the Cabarrus County Governmental Center, located at
65 Church Street SE, Concord, NC 28026. A Public Hearing will be conducted and public
input will be allowed during that time. If you have any comments about this variance
request, | encourage you to attend this meeting.

e Petitioner: Carlos Moore Architect (Gray Stone Pines Reception Facility)
e Petition Number: VARN2016-00004

®» Property Location: 5540 Rockwell Road

e Parcel ID Number: 5673-97-1701

e Existing Zoning: Agricultural Open Space (AO)

e Variance Request: Relief from the Supplemental Requirements of Reception

Facilities in the AO zoning district

If you have any questions regarding this petition, or the hearing process, please contact
me at Cabarrus County Planning and Development at 704.920.2181.

Sincerely,

flalp i

Phillip Collins, AICP

Senior Planner

Cabarrus County Planning and Development
704.920.2181

If reasonable accommodations are needed please contact the ADA Coordinator at (704) 920-2100 at least 48 hours prior
to the public hearing.

Cabarrus County - Planning and Development Department - 65 Church Street, SE - Post Office Box 707, Concord, NC
28026-0707, Phone: 704-920-2141 — Fax: 704-920-2227— www.cabarruscounty.us



Adjacent Landowners - Names, Addresses, and Parcel Identification Numbers

Owner Name Address City Strate | Zip Code Parcel Identification Number
Patricia Honeycutt 5540 Rockwell Road Rockwell NC 28138 5673-98-0131
Selena Ussery 5576 Rockwell Road Rockwell NC 28138 5673-98-7067
Douglas & Karen Lyerly 5950 Lowerstone Church Road Rockwell NC 28138 5673-97-1236
Ralph Eudy 5890 Emmanuel Road Rockwell NC 28138 5673-88-0152




) 3 i G A
{ - A8 ; ’ ’
A




